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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERINGs

CASE NO. 6503
Order No. R=5977

APPLICATION OF SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY
FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, ROOSEVELT
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

' ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 28, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 9th day of April, 1979, the Division
Director, having conslidered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in’the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) ' That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof, ,

(2) That the applicant, Sundance 0il Company, is the
ownar and operator of the Cone Federal Well No. 8, located in
Unit P of Section 31, Township 7 South, Range 32 East, NMPM,
Tomahawk-San Andres Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

~(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
diepose of produced salt water into the San Andres formation,
with injection into the perforated interval from approximately
4207 feet to 4228 feet.

+(4) That the injection should be accomplished through
2 3/8 -inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at
approximately 4107 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus should
be filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge or
approved leak detection device should be attached to the annulus
or the annulus be left open in order to determine leakage in the
casing, tubing, or packer,
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(5) That the injection well or system should be equipped
with a pressure limiting switch or acceptable substitute which
will limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no
more than 1700 psi.

{6) That the operator should notify the supervisor of
the Hobbs district office of the Division of the date and time
of the installation of disposal equipment so that the same
may be inspected.

(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
interval and is not permitted to escape €0 other formations or
onto the surface,

(8) That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

: (1) That the applicant, Sundance O0il Company. is hereby
authorized to utilize its Cone Federal Well No. 8 located in
Unit P of Section 31, Township 7 South, Range 32 East, NMPM,
Tomahawk-San Andres Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to dis~
pose of produced salt water into the San Andres formation,
injection to be accomplished through 2 3/8-~inch tubing installed
in a packer set at approximately 4107 feet, with injection into
the perforated interval from approximately 4207 feet to 4228
feet;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;
that the casing~tubing annulus shall be f£illed with an inert
f£luid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus
or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection
device or be left open in order to determine leakage in the
caging, tubing, or packer.

(2) That the injection well or system shall be equipped
with a pressure limiting switch or acceptable substitute which
will limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no
more than 1700 psi, .

. (3) That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the
Hobbs district office of the Division of the date and time of
the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may be
inspected.
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(4) That the operator shall immediately notify the super=
visor of the Division's Hobbs district office of the failure of
the tubing, casing, oxr packer, in said well or the leakage of
water from or around said well and shall take such steps as may
be timely and necessary to correct such failure or leakage.

(5) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(6) That jurisdiction of this' cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

‘above designated.
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STATE OF WREUW MEXTICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
o1L CONSERVATION DIVISION
gtate Land Office Building
ganta Fe, New Mexico
28 March 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

-——-—.n_«—u——.._——-—-n—-;—— P ke dnd el

IN THE MATTER OF:

salt water disposal, roosevelt County,
New Mexlco. '

)
: )
Application of Sundance 0i1 Company for ) CASE
)
)
)

.---.——.——.-.-.--o-u--.—-——--—.-u——.- .....-‘-—n-—-——-——-n-—————.w—-.—-—-

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamats

TRANGSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

s2a

Lynn reschendorf, Esq.
Legal Counsel for the pivision
State Land Offilce Bldg.

santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the 0il Conserxvation
pivision:

william F. Carr, Esq.
CAMPBELL & BLACK
p. O. Box 2208

Jefferson Place
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6503,

MS. TESCHENbORF: case 6503. Application of

sundance 0il Company for salt watex disposal, Roosevelt

County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in this

case.,
MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner, I'm

wiliiam F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., santa Fe, ap-

pearing on behalf of the applicant. I have two witnesses.

MR. STAMETS: I1'd like to have both wit~-

nesses stand and be sworn at this time.-
(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. CARR: I would call Mr. George Scott.

GEORGE SCOTT

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:
11 you state your full name and

i

Mr. Scott, wi

place of rasidence?
1 1live in Roswell; Con-

A George F. Scott.
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! sulting Ceologist. Y have an office in the Petroleum
- 2 Building in Roswell. ¢
3 Q. And you are -- have bean employed by Sun-
: 4 dance 0Ll Company in connectlon with the case before this
i 5 Commission?
& .
6 A Yeg, that is correct.
7 0. Have you studicd the area which is the sub-
8 jaect of this application?
o )
A Yes, I have. I have been involved with
- 10 ’
Q'E’ig Sundance in this field since at the very inception of the
Y = %S508 - S JUU U S TTA T TR ot
os5" 1" S ,
2 E =% project. ‘
1 o -
) #ggé Q@ = Have you previously testified before this
;u.ﬂ; '13
:gé; Commission, had your credentials as a geologist accepted
2E:d 14 R .
“noz . and made a matter of record?
15 '
, A, Yes, I have.
16 , _
MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, are the witness-
17 _
credentials acceptable?
: 18 |
MR. STAMETS: They are.
i 19
1 ' Q (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Scott, will you
20
. briefly summarize what Sundance is seeking with this appli-
% H ]
E cation?
2 A ~
A Okay. Swvndance desires to utilizé the
23 :
‘ No. 8 Cone Federal and it's shown on the structure porosity
H e’
‘ 24 )
| map which you have there. They desire to utilize that well
25 : § '
as a salt water injection well, disposal well.
i
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0. Mr. Scott, you're referring to what has been
marked for identification as Sundance Fxhibit Number One,
i§ that correct?

%. That is correct.

0. Would you refer to that exhibit and explain
to the Examiner what it is ‘and what it shows?

ﬂ All pight, this particular map here is a
structural map,‘contoured on the top of the P--2 zone of the

San Andres formation. The P-2 zone is the principal pay

zone in this area, and the splid heavy contours are the

structural contours. The dashed contours hera represené
the net porosity in the area, in the P~2<zéne.

Now, this is not net pr. It's total poro- ¢
sity and in general a porosity cutoff of S percent waé used,

¢  And what can you tell us about the porosity
in the general area?

A Okay. Th; Isopaching of the porosity and
a detailed study of'the well logs indicate that the porosity
increases in thickness northward and northwestward from
the proposed disposél well,

Southwest of this well, approkimately a
quarter of a mile, Yates Petroleum drilled a well approxi-
mately a year and a half ago that had quite a bit less
permeability and less porosity.

Q Is this the poorest porosity that's been
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! encountered in the area, to your knowledge?
2 M In the Yates well right to the south, yes,
3 and that is shown also on the crogs section.
4 o Mr. Scott, what does the area colored in
] 5 yaellow signify?
,6 R That's -the acreage, the leases owned by
7 Sundance Oil Company.
8 0, Aad +he injection well is indicated how?
S A It's outlined in red.
gg‘gg Lo "9 "And then what is the rec‘l‘ri-ine across the
:§§§ " lease area? - v‘ ‘ - ‘
~0%8: - |
_ Eggs 12 A That is the line of cross section.
;ggé 1 QO | Where has the oil/water cohtact been estab--
:’t"ﬁga b ligshed in this area?
. e fs | A There has not been an oil/water -- we have
16 not .esta':blj.shed an o_il/x;rater contact in this field:; however,
R : o 7 there are segments of 'the field in which the water percentagTs
| ~18 are very high. Apparently we're looking at zoned water in
Nt s | R places. 1In places in the field we get abnormal high water |
fi,,h 2 cuts, probably because of relative permeability consideraf
- ' A tions.  It's very difficult sometimes in these San Andres
| # fields to understand why a segment of the fileld will be
’ z nearly entifely water productive.
( - 2 Qo Mr., Scott, I direct yoﬁr attention to what
2 has been marked for identification as Exhibit MNumber T™wO,
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‘ ! and ask you to explain to the Examiner what it is and what =
2 .
: it shows.
3 A, All right. Exhibit Number Two is a north/
4 . ’
5 south cross section through the Tomahawk Field, and it has
; 5 displayed there the principal porosity log; the sidewall
6 . .
neutron,well-to-well correlations are shown, the Pi marker
7 . . -
at the top, the top correlation, then the p-1, P-2, and P-3
8 . : )
zones are displayed on it. Also, the intervals where wells
° ‘ ,
on the line of section are perforated. Also, porosity is
- 10
gﬁig* ghown.
@ é 5= 11
z= ;~;§ 0 Now, on the log of the Cone No. 8 Well, does
- OZ3¢
l"-z--": 12 . ’
' ?"555 ' it show the injection zone?
2 23 ns - 13
:g'é. A Yes, it does.
£ 4
v @os o And how large is the perforated interval
) 18 _ :
o in” that well?
3 h 16 . .
‘ l ' A Approximately 21 feet.
: ’ : Q And do the zones correlate well as you go
» 18
’ well-by-well across this area?
P g , ‘
i A It Qoes. It does. That interval right
g ’ 20
& _ there corrclates very closely with all of the other wells
o ’
N o2 : A
%-:,_f on the cross section. This is the part of the P-2 zone
. 22 ,
that is oil productive to the north; however, only water
) 23
~ was encountered here in this well,
- 24 ‘
0. Mr., Scott, were Exhibits One and Two pre-~
. 25 -
pared by you or under your direction and supervision?
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! A, They were. They were prepvared by me.

2 MR. C:!RR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, ‘we

3 would offer Applicant's Exhibits One and 'two.

4 = MR. STAMETS: fThoese exhibits will be ad-

5 mitted.

6 -~

‘ 7 CROSS EXAMINATION

81 BY MR. STANETS:

° 0 Mr. Scott, did vou saf{ that -- did you have
gggs 10 a reason why the Yate; Mo. 1l East Tomtom: was not productive?
g'ﬁig n 2 Yes. ‘The porosities- afe very low there

. s3 , _
: : g%gz 2 compared to the wells to the north. |
‘ ;égi 3 Q » Okay, so it's not because it's balow the
| :’t’ 5 gi 1 water/oil contact?
; 15 A Right. Right; that is correct.
e 0 How you indicated segments of the field are
. : " highly wat;ar productive. Can you give us the locations of
| 8 those --
9 A Yes.
| 3 2 0 ~- on Exhibit One?
! 2 A, I'd be pleased to.
’ 2 In the southeast southeast of Section 30,
é v z the No. 1 Chambers has started prodﬁcing a very high water
2 cut there, and that well is perforated near the top of éhe
% P~2 zone in this interval of our main pay there, and"it is
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’ ! not a low well structurally. It apvears to bhe just zone
2 water.
3 Also, the dry héﬂ.e in Section 22, a éomple-—
4 tion attempt there gave up water with a very low cut of oil,
| 5. low percentage of oil cut.
; | ) 6 Q on Exhih‘it Number One, Mr. Scott, you've
| 7 shown a couple of faults in there, one of them just imme-
: - | 8 diately east of the »roposed injection well,
j 9 A Yes. That fault is controlled by the No. 7
* gggs 10 Cone Federal, located in the _southeast of the north@ast
§§ gg b c{uarte‘r. That well is an abhormally low well. | That well
B g%gi | 12 is 60 feet -~ roudhly 60 feet low to all four offsets, a
Zgzh: 13 completely anomalous situat#pn.
%gés 14 I chose to explain this with a fault. The
X 15 faults would be, of course, subject to ~- faulting would
16 be subject to being interpreted in different ways, as
AT o faults usuall:y are.
| 1 One thing in support of the probability of
,, 19 faulting in this area would be the fact that the No. 1 Cone,
};3 | 2 right to the north‘ of it, that's the discovery well in the
- < 21‘ field, that we lost circulation in the pay zone, P-2 zone,
22 while that well was being drilled, and we lost circulation
» in the north offset, the No. 1 Chambers, while the well was
s
24 being drilled.
% In that local area up there, evidently there
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is eﬁt;eme fracturing, and that wonld indicate a tie-in once
again with the fault, something unusual there.

Q 'Is there a possibility that this fault could
gserve as an avenue of escape foxr these injected waters out
cf the P-2 zone?

A Well, it appears that the faulting hés not
affected the permeability to any great degree in the No. 8
Cone Federal, nor in that Yates dry hole to the south.

Mé. STAMETS: I presume you've got another

1

witness -~

“MR. CARR: Yes, we do.
MR. STAMETS: -- on pressures and —--
MR. CARR: That's correct.

STAMETS: =—- this information?

"o
.

MR, CARR: Yes,

o {Mr. Stamets continuing.) Now, Mr. Scott,
did Well No. 8 produce in the San Andres zone?

A No. A completion attempt there -- on a
completion attempt there we were unable to estaﬁlish commer-
cial cuts of oil.

Q Sp,this well is below the local water/oil
contact.

A Well, at least at that location there. All
wé can get out of the zone is essentiallyAsalt water. It's

~

a very minor percentage of oil.
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1 ’ HRLOSTAMETS:  okay, Any other questions of
2 this witness? He may be oxcused. i
3 MR. CARR: I would call Mr. Chuck Joy,
4
- 5 CHUCK JOY
6 being called as a vitness and having been duly sworn upon his
) 7 oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
8
9 DIRECT EXAMINATION
of3. 90 By MR. CARR:
" :?Eé " 0. Will you state your name and place of resi-
G w
—™ O3Sss - ( -
Eggl 12 dence? o
2 Ed%
:;33'5 13 )N Charles Joy, and I live in Artegia, New
[ -»
<Esd , ' wlting enai ‘
»wys . Mexico, and I'm a petreleum Consuliting engineer.
15 0 You've been employed by Sundance 0il Company
16 to study the area involved in this application?
17 A Yes, I have.
s 18 Q Have you previously testified before this {
19 Commission and had your credentials accepted and made a
20
. ool matter of record?
4 2 A, Yes.
:
rf 2 MR. CARR: Are the witness' credentials
"' 23
i , P acceptable?
i R—g . 24
’ ! MR. STAMETS: They are.
ks i
! ' P .
: . | 25 S
f f S 0 {Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Joy, would you
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refer to what has heen markoed for identificatiog as Applicant
Exhibit Mumbexr Three, and explain to the Commission what it
is and what it shows?

A All right, this is the OCC C--108, Application

to Dispose of Salt Water by Injection into a Porcus Formation

and do you think I should go through cach item on here, or

just go down here, -and we found a fow errors on this form.

One, there is an crror in the top of cement.
Based Bn 100 percent fill-up the calculated top is at 2301,
and,theyrhavgw39907dow@ thérel That needs to be changed.
MR. STAMETS: Calculated was vhat?
h 2301.
MR. STAMETS: Okay.

A And Sundance is anticipating injecting undér
vacuum., You notice we put up here "vacuum". However, if-
the occasion arises where the formation will no longer take
water under vacuun, Sundancé would like permission to inject
undex pressures up to 1750 pounds.

Now the frac pressure has been established
in this area from the treéting records on the Cone No. 8 and
State MNo. 1 Wells, |

Initial shut~in pressuraes after treating

‘these wells were 2100 and 2300 psig, so we'll be injecting

well below frac pressure, if we're granted permiséion to in-

ject up to 1750 pounds.

-
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! pelts 8¢S he vest of it on nere is just
2 the next coastal gone Was 10,000 feat there Lo the Migsiss~
: 3 ipplan.
- 4 vou want ro go Lo +he next axhipit?
5 103 now, MY. JoY 1f you will refcr tO what has
6 baeen marked as pxhibit MunbeY FouYt andexplain what it is
1 and what i1 shows.
: 8 M That's Just the 1ocation map showing whexe
o ° the cone 8 1s located.
—~‘ . - PR 10
* ;%-i_; o o And novw T would direct Your attention 0
o8 it , ,
0 :_",» 1 i . . .
z%:-:%' Exhibit Number Five and agk you o explain to the gxaniner :
—~ Q%2 n o
i - -i ag . . what this ghows.
' ; 3 ﬂz;_ ' 13 .
3 Zgé'; A n This is 2 gchematic of the proposéd in-
: -3 I
'a 2538 14 |
wéz jection well and if you'll rake a 100k here. they'1l have 2
167 g , "
g lgauge on top. "?fhey‘ll have & 2 inch Ly 2000 pound gate
i 16 , ‘
~wyalve, glip anid pack off 2--3/8ths inch tubingi 2 inch BY
< 17 ¢‘ '
2000 pull plugi farkin 9--1/8ths by A-1/2 inch well head,
18 '
and operating pressure on that 15 2500 pounds, ic's not on
19 o
. F v - herei a Larkin A-1/2 bY p-5/8ths casiﬁg‘nead; o inch DY 2000
, 0 “ -
pound pull plugi 9.-3/8tnhs inch eubind 1ined with ponded pvC
4 0
plastic 1iner with rubber geals snsexrted in tubing collar:
22
and 4-1/2 inch casing was cemented and the rop of it is -~
‘23
i , i'nm repeating here —~ was at 2301; and the packer will be 3¢
~ 24 |
at_él.i)'l.
25 ‘
There 1s 2 collar ~~ a casing collar 1ocated
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i 1 4089 and one at 4120, so tﬁo sacker will not be landed in
2 a collar, andxthe perforations are from 4207 to 4228.
3 They alsc will. have a positive detection
4 device ingtalled ;»‘ith this 2 inch by 2009 pound ball valve
51 on ‘the casing tubing and amnulus, and they'll have a 2 inch
8 by 2000 pound ball valve on the surface casing annulus and
, . ' 7 the 8-5/8ths inch casing -ghows there and that cement was
| 8 circulated 390 sacks on the surface casing.
9 And behind, in the annulus between the casing
gggg »‘10 and tubing will be filled &-7ith KCL jvater treated with one
Eéi; “"Mi gallon of HAT 50 plus 5 gallons of Anhib inhibitor.
—~ OZ238
: ggzz S And the 4-1/2 inch casing is 10-1/2 pound -
;‘ége 3 K~55 cacing and the 4-1/2 inch chok‘e collar is at 4326 ‘and
gﬁgg B the 4-1/2 inch casing was landed at 4368,
18 Q Mr. Joy, in your opinion are all zones other
W » 18 than the injection zone fully protected against any intrusion
,” of these injected waters?
- 18 1\ Yes, they are, and nmy review of the area
19 indicates that cement was well above the P-1 zone.
. ’ S Q. W7ill you refer to what has been marked for
2 identification as Exhibit MNumber Six and explain this to the
r ) 2 Examiner?
o 2 A This is a' treating record on the Cone Ho. 8.
2 Oon the original completion it shows perforated from 4207 to
% 4228 with two shots per foot; spotted 6 barrels of acid at
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1
4228; pulled up and set R-4 packer at 4107; acidized with
2 .
4500 gallons of 20 percent NE acid, using 84 ball sealers,
3
and they had good ball action. The average injection rate
4
was 2.5 barrels per minute. Average treating pressure was
. .
.2500 pounds. Initial shut-in was 2100 pounds. Final shut~
™ 6
in was 1770 pounds after 13 wminutes and swab tested for five
7
days, recovered salt water with only a trace of oil., Shut
.8 .
in pending approval to. convert to salt water disposal well.
9
’ 0 Mr. Joy, would you refer to what has been
i & 10 e s g 2 f 1 d
: Sg;g : marked for identification as Exhibit Number Seven and sum-
8=E= n o
1 z 523 . wmarize this.
SR .
g ;§§§ A That is a watex analysis of water from the
& Rg 13
5?5: Cone No. 8 Well.
ek
gg.gu 14
- ) o Is this water’' from the San Andres?
15
A Yag, it is.
. 16
S Q And what is the source of the water you
' propose to inject?
18
A It would be all produced Saa Andres water.
19 .
K Q So it would all be compatible?
bl
20
A Yes, it will be compatible.
¥ 2
Q Is it safe to say, then, you're simply re-
22
injecting water into the formation from which it was pro-
. 23
. duced?
‘ 24
A That is correct.
25 .
Q. Is the injection system to be a closed systern?
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- ‘ | |
A Yes, it will be.
2 : .
Q Would you refer to what have been marked
3
Exhibits Bight, Nine, and Ten, and explain what they are?
’ ,
And what they show?
5
A Well, this shows that all of the wells in
6 .
the area are completed in the P-2 zone and also four wells
. . .
are complaeted in the P-3 zone, and that is the Concd Federal
5 7 ;
1, 3, and 4, and the State MNo. 1 Well.
" .
1 ' 0 Now, let's look at what has been marked as
..:‘ - = B io - - N N - i
.; gé;g Exhibit Number Eleven and explain what that is.
: - e ’ ~
3 adse 1
5 ggcg A That is a schematic of the Yates -- oh, wailt
. o s}
: SR 12 L
: §§§§ a minute. This is wells within 1-1/2:mile radius of the
LY 13 L
_3‘2 é; ‘ Cone Federal No. 8 Well, and that is Cone Federal No. 4,
: <Ezd 14 _
1 mge_. . . . ) S
~ which is in the north&ast southeast of 31, 7 South, 32 East,
/ 15 : :
_ 660 feet from the east line, 1930 feet from south line,
16
Roosevelt County, New Mexico, and the surface casing is set
17 ‘ R
at 1827 feet and cemented with 600 sacks. The production
8 o
o casing was set at 4398 and cemented with 300 sacks and the
E) c 19 ,
& calculated top of cement based on 100 percent £ill-up would
oo : .
o, ’ 20
7 , . be at 2739 feet, and the producing interval is from 4323
.. gy ;
'~ v to 4333,
22
The next well is the Cone Federal No. 7,
23 ‘
N '/ southeast of the northeast, Section 31, 7 South, 32 East,
» 1980 feet from north line, 660 feet from east oine, Roonse-
25
velt County, New Mexico. Surface casing was set at 1835 feetf

.........
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and cemented with 450 sacks. Producing casing was set at
4400 feet and cemented with 300 sacks; and the calculated
top of cement there is at 2741 feet. Producing interval is
from 4251 to 4278.

Then this dry hole of Yates tﬁat's been
plugged and abéndsned, Yates No. 1-E Tomtom, is in the
northwest northeasi Section 6, 8 South, 32 .EBast, 660 feet
from the north line and 1980 feet from the east line, Chaves

County, New Mexico, and it was P&A'G 9:--26-77, and surface

was set at 4400 feet with 420 sacks) and the cement top was
recorded at 240Q feet,rand the prodﬁcing interval shows 0,
P & A'd. |
0. Now will you refer to Exhibit Number Twelve
“and summarize this for the Examiner.
A All right, well, tﬁiS»is a schematic of the
Yates VWell and how they went in and ﬁlugged“it.» They run
a cast iron bridge plug at 4080 and put 2 ballers of cemen£
on top. They‘set a 32-sack plug at 2881l to 2780 and top of
a 4-1/2 was at 2875; they pulled thai much 4-~1/2 inch casing
from the well. Then they filled thé bored area nere with |
heavy drilling mud and they set a 35~sack cement plug”from‘
1762 to 1680, and they had to re~cement and set a 50-sack

cement plug at 1762 feet. And it has 8-5/8ths inch 24-pound

sur face casing and a 12~1/4 inch hole set at 1725 feet,
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Page 19
! cemented with 760 sacks, and coemegnt was circulated. 2And
2 then at the surface they have an 8-sack cement plug on top
3 of the surface casing and a dry hole marker inserted in the
4 top of the well.
5 0 Refer to whdt has been marked as Exhibit
6 Thirteen and summarize this for the Examiner.
? 7 A This shows the leases held by Sundance 0il
8 Company in the Tomahawk Field.
s 0. Does it also show other wells in the area?
3 aEss 10 A Yes, i1t does.
:Egg " Q Are there any wells within 2-1/2 miles of s -
. T O3%3% &
5’;; 12 the subject disposal well which are not San Andres comple-
EEE
: < 13 .
;gé; tions?
Ead
: - -] 14 L :
i w8s" A Yes, the Holly Energy~Union Federal No. 1
15 \ . .
i is completed in the Pennsylvanian formatir)n,
P 6 Q Are there any other wells?
o 17
i | A Ho.
! ’ 1 B
f 8 0 And the yellow line on this merely shows
T 19
W Sundance's: -~ .
o 20 ' . '
e A Outlines the lease, right.
v . 2 | 0. Please refer to Exhibit Fourteen and explain
‘ 22 ‘
that to the Examiner.
23 ' ‘
; e A This is a plat of the proposed injection
3 S’
j 24
’ ' system. If you look up here at the Langlie Federal, they
25 .
plan on returning water from the Langlie Federal lease down




ON BOYD

SALLY WALT
CERYIFIED SHOMT,

-NM
01

D REPORTER

HAN
[T

41
oxico 87

New M,

11

12

13

14

15

16
17
18

19

21

23

24

25

Page — 20

to the Chambers Federal by gravity anq heater~treater pres-
sure,

From there they wilg Pump the Water. from

the Chambersg lease and the Langlie leage down to the Cone

Federal lease right Straight South there,

back to the Cone Federal, and‘all'the»prodUCed vater will pe

pumped from the Cone Federal,dcwn"tO“tHe“broposéd injection

) Will you now refer to Exhibit Fifteen ana
Sixteen, and identify what they are?

A, This is just the Uniteq States~Department

Prematurely shut in,‘causing a loss of recoverable oil,
Presently two high water4producing wells,
the Langlie No. 1 ang the Chambersg Federal No. 1, are shut-

in.  Respectiye water Production jig 160 ang 340 barrels per
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day. It costs .43 conts per barrel to ryuck wabter from

these wells. this high cost has raised economic 1imlta to

around 12 parrels of oil per day per well.

Tha apove tWO wells were averaging 11 and

14 barrels of oll per day when they wé;e ghut-in.

Injecting water in the Conc NO. 8 Well will

increase oll recovery fyrom this reservoir. present data

indicates resérvoir hag a solution gas dxive mochanism. BY
maintaining a higher regexvolr pressure the gas will not
preak out of solution as casily 1eaving oll behind. In-
jected water wiligfollow path of least resistance:; conse~
quently. most of the water injeétcd will move aoxrthward as
the regervoir pressure is being decreased by reservolx |

Ie

withdrawals in this area.

Also additional oil recovexy will result

as injected water will sweep unrecovered 0il into the

northern producing wells.

Q okay. nowvw Mr. JOY« if Qe just assume'for
the moment that the water injected will migrate radially
awvay from +he wells, how long would it take. in your opinion/
for the injected wate> tO affect any offsetting lease?

A, Wwell, according to Mr. Scott's gtructure

map, the Cone No. 8 Wlell is located onythe periphery of the
ragervolr, and based on this'interpretation it is doubtful

injected water would move out radially. However, if radial
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\ -
|
! movenent occurs, it would take approximately eight years
2 For water to reach a well located 660 from the north line
o 3 and fromn the west iine of Section 5, Towaship 8 South,
4 Range 32 East. Above calculations were based on injection
5 rate ¢f 600 barrels of oil per day, 35 feet of pay, and 4
& percent porosity.
7 Q. Mr. Joy, in your opinion, will granting
8 this application prevent waste?
9 A By granting the ---
- 10 -
2‘32 Q Yes.,
ogzz '
S 11 , . , S
:E"':é ’ A No, it will not waste, ' Ve
- 233 12 ' ‘
XE E; Q Wait a minute.
sha
s g8 13 fan ! ;
555. A, I didn't hear it.
- £ -
<Ezd 14 :
L Q I» your opinion, will granting the applica-
e 15 )
tion prev.nt waste?
16
A Let's sea.
A 17 ; . - ~
: Q By granting this application, Mr. Joy,
18 .
“ would hydrocarbons be recovered that would otherwise be
T g 19 ,
o left in the ground?
e d 20 o
CE A Yes, they would be by granting this.
4 ! 21
Q And would it therefore prevent waste?
- :
: A Correct.
{ y 23 . !
; ' ) Would granting the application protect the
: S’ .
24
; correlative rights of Sundance?
§ 25
" A Yaes, it would.




SORET DN Rl ane

Page 213
- ! n tiasre Buhibits Three through Sixtaen eilther
2 prepared by you or have ryou reviewved themw and can you taesti-
3 fy as to their adcuracy? |
4 A I revicwed thoem.
5 MR, CARR: At this time, Mr. -Examiner, I
8 ~would offer intﬁ/éVidence Jwhibits Three through Sixteen.
7 MR, STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
; 8 Vmitted.
g 9 MR. CARR: I have nothing further on direct.
% ofs. 10 - |
55
§§§§ " CROSS EXAMINATION _
gg;;’; 21 By Mr. sTAMETS:
;égi 13 Q. My. Joy, have you checked any of the cement
gg‘g; ' " tops to see how much actual fill there is? I see you've

f 15
hi calculated some tops.

f 16 . .
; 2, I calculated them 109 pexcent. I think you

17 X
can, normally you can get a figure at least 60 percent of

£ill on most of these areas, which --

R g . 19 0 I notice the Yates here shot off their
'%;é 2 casing about 325 feet below the top of cement. Seems like
% . that would be a little hard to do.
2 A I was looking at ﬁhat, foo. I noticed that.
» Unless they have - I don't sec how they got their casing

24
loose if they had an excellent cement job up around the

25 ' ‘ ,
pipe there, but I still feel like you got adeguate space to




Page 24
protect the pay, cven if you figured at G0 pexcent.
2 .
L could find ne bond logs or any temperature logs .
3 o
run on these wells.
4 . :
< 0 Okay. Anc¢ you have one exhibit that shows
; 5 . .
; the 2100 pounds instantaneous shut~in on the well in questior
and then you mentioned onec well had 2300 pounds. Which well
.7
is that?
8 : . .
A That was the Cone No, ~~- it's the State Wo.
o , :
1 Well. It's dircctly northeast of the No. 8 there. O0Of
" 10
| Egig No. 4, rather.
i Moy L {
; ‘ 555_3 o Thogse are the only two wells that you have
i N = 3 eX 12 : . .
1 - Xk Eé this information on? i e
. ; En:: 13 “ ‘
: :j:‘-"ég N Right, that's the only two wells I have the ;
R s 58 14 '
O« information on.
15 : ' .
‘ Q And since Mr. Scott_:testified he had lost
186
circulation in the couple of other wells, that obviously
17 / '
wouldn't carry out throughout the entire formation.
18
Do you find that these praessures pretty well
19
jibe with those that you've seen in other San Andres wells
! 20
in this general area?
21 ,
IR They do, because I know my San Andres wells
2 .
wnen I was with the oil company -~ from past experience I've
: ~ 23
( — found that at shallower depths I was happy to get up to
i 24
13 around 1300 pounds to inject at around 25006, 2600 fest into
g 25
{% the San Andres in Eddy County.
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a L o nencrally this is a tight formation --
2 A Right. i
3 0. -~ and has a high frac prossure.
4 b Correct.
5 0. And the annulus on this well will eithex
6 bhe left open or a gauge will bz on there to make determina-
7 tion of any leakage of cither the tubing or the packexr?
8 N A Right, ‘correct. We got a positive datection
'~ 9 device.
) egx  °t STaMETS: Ay other questions of this |
. E%ig " witness? He may be excused. |
A %%Ei 12 Anything further in this case? _ -
! Zégi 13 MR. CARR: Ho6thing further.
Sy 5§§3 1 MR. STAMETS: Take the case under advisement
1% (3earing concluded.)
16 |
Vo .
A 19
. i
21
v
22
e 24
2
; ‘

et mat b
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2
3 REPORTER'S CERTIVICATE
4
5 I, SALLY WALTON BCYD, a Court Réporter‘, DO HERERY
6 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
1 Hearing before the 011 Conservation Divisicn was reported
8 by me; that saild transcript is 2 full, true, and correct
9 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
) o5, " abllity, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the o
> ESe
28:= n : . « | .
zE:g time of the hearing. _ , 7~
=% Bt 12
- i.s- 8;
~ ; ] iz
aqs 13 "
E & é."- Sally W. Bovd, C.S.R.
<§:5 1 ally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
[//] ) :
" 15 s
- ’ 16 1 ’ BEFORE EXAMINER 5TAMETS
CIL CONSE VATION DIVISION
: 17 o EXEISIT NO.
18 _ , CASE NO.
Submitt
G 3 19 ubmitted by
. Hearing Daie
4,4 20
” i 27
22
( d6 hereby certify that the foregolng \8
» 23 ¢ eamplete vorord of the proceedings iR
L the Exandper heoring of Case No. ___ &
24 ‘ : - h“rd— bx me on__ » ___19 £
25 , Examiner
" QIl. Conservation Division
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Form 9-331
Dec. 1973

, UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Torm Approved.

.» —Budget Bureau No. 42-R1424

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

(Do not use this form for proposals to arill or to deepen or plug back to a different
raservoir, Use Form 9-331-C for such proposals.)

1. olt - .
wen O well O other Salt Water Disposal

2. NAME OF OPERATOR :
SUNDANCE QIf COMPANY

3. ADDRESS OF QPERATOR

4. LOCATION OF WELL (REPORT LOCATION CLEARLY. See space 17
below.)
AT SURFACE: ©660' FSL, 660' FEL Unit P
AT TOP PROD. INTERVAL:
AT TOTAL DEPTH: Same

5. LEASE  n ol g€ a7
CHM-15019 33Tz H95 7
6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTEE OR TRIBE NAME
r; = 1 (\) \‘Ja . i *
= e N
7. UNIT AGREEMENT NAME e
5. FARM OR LEASE NAM { 033
Cone Federal-i% § @2
9. WELL NO. 3’ .;'f TOELT
8 wish ¥ d:%
10. FIELDORWILDCAT.NAME =2 3%
Tomahawk, San-Andres £43

AREA

'L.R

Soe

| 11. SEC, T, R, M OR BLK. ANDSURVEYOR

—Racsevelt %3 New

12. COUNTY OR: PARISH 13. STATE ;'_:,

14. APl NO.

16. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE,
REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
TEST WATER SHUT-OFF O
FRACTURE TREAT
SHOOT_OR ACIDIZE
REPAIR WELL

PULL OR ALTER CASING
MULTIPLE COMPLETE
CHANGE ZONES

ABANDON
(other) CONVERT TO SALT WATER DISPOSAL

0 o o
DDDDDDDD

otk

Mexi

c-n;q R

{NOTE: Report results of mumpla co
change on Form $-330.)
E G

Dednte

o orasgran jout

3 n', ot

e o

[
.

Mo

17. DESCRIBE PROPOSED OR COMP!.ETED OPERATIONS (Clearly state all pertinent dEtalls.

-and give pertinent dates,

including estimated cate of starting any proposed work. If well is directionally drilled, _gwe subsurface locatmns and

measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertinent to this work.)*

“Intend to convert well to a water disposal well.

Exhibt /5

Case 6563

1T Gu i

ES
2
by
3
a

ol

RHIATEITITAN s*

e 1 Lgaont <

= :
Subsurface Safety Valve: Manu. and Type @ = - __Ft.
N SP Fun e
w Suo%g 2% P<5y
K 2358 Z: Bog 5
- i - . el
/ timee VP, Producticn DATE 2/26L79 T3 da s
. < [ R
{This space for Federal or State office use) e i ’-_/ 2 aces
PR O Y - 25 -
S5 T= =232
APPROVED BY TITLE DATE __—-- 27 57 527w
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: . S e @ v e
3 2238
- = E ’2 2‘- 1;
.. . L% e ag
E & CUAEES

*See Instrl;clléns on Reverse VSIda o

r o

L il RPN, CRRA

e gt s

A T
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Gune 15777 PR FORM APPROVED
une 1977 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR I
(Jun ) BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT OMB NO. 42—-R0996
TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION AND PERMIT Serial Number

Title I, Sec. 28(2)(e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920,30 U.S.C. 185, as amend-
ed; Secs. 302(b) and 504(a) of P.L. 94~579, October 21, 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1732, 1764,

APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

1.

Name (first, middle initial, and last) Address (include zip code)
Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street

SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY Denver, CO 80203

2,

Give legal description of public lands for which you are applying

TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTION | SUBDIVISION

7 South 32 East 31 660' FSL and 660' FEL, Unit P

Meridian State County Actes (number)

New Mexico Roosevelt

Proposed date(s) of use: From February, 1979 to  February, 1989

4a.

Are you 21'years of age or over?  Are you a citizen of the United States or have irou declared

KXl ves [JNo " your intention? EX]Yes [ ] No

As applicant, are you a [_] Partnership [_] Association [RX Cotporation; [_] Individual(s);
or an agency of [ ] Fedcral Government [ ] State Government [ Political subdivision of any state?

. Are the statements required by Instruction Number 2 attached? {X] Yes [ ]No [ ] Not applicable

Ate you making this application for your own use and benefit? ({X] Yes [ |No (If *“‘no,”* explain)

=

Are the lands now improved, occupied, or used? (XX Yes [ JNo (If *'yes,”” describe improvements and pur-
poses, identify users and occupants) ‘

This well is on Tom Gainor's ranch. He owns the surface & we have the
minerals.

.
I
/i

Ta.

What do you propose to use the lands flér?

Damages for surface on this location & roads have been approved & paid for.

What improvements, including‘ sanitation facilities, do you intend to make? (Describe improvements and attach
drawings, if convenient)

We do not plan to make any changes in location at this time. If we should
have to set tanks & pump, they will be on same pad as the well is now on.

What is the estimated d. What is the proposed source of water for domestic or other uses?
cost of proposed improve- To dispose of water from our other leases adjacent to
ment? $ and on this lease. RS

81,000.00

8.

Have you enclosed filing fee of $10? [¥J Yes [} No (See Instruction Numbér 3}

1 CERTIFY That the information given by me in this application is true, complete, and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief and is given in good faith. ' '

Exhibit /6 |
. 2/26/79 (ccsels Oiéét/ﬁ ,%m

(Date) Rickard 0. Dimit (Signature of Applicant) V-P, Production

Title 18 U.8.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the
United States any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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PERMIT
Permission is hereby granted to
of
to use the following-described lands:
TownsHIP |  RrancgE | srcrion | SUBDIVISION
Meridian State County Acres {number)

BRAN

L e e

for the purpose of

1. This permit is issued for the period specified below.
It is revocable at the discretion of the authorized officer
of the Bureau of Land Management, at any time upon notice.
This permit is subject to valid adverse claims heretofore
or hereafter acquired.

2. Permittee shali pay annually, in advance, to the au-

thorized officer the sum of
dollars as rental or such other sum as may be required if a
rental adjustment is made. :

3. Permittee shall observe all Federal, State, and local
taws and regulations applicable to the premises and to erec-
tion or maintenance of signs or advertising displays including
the regulations for the protection of game birds and game
animals, and shall keep the premises in a neat, orderly, and
sanitary condition.

4, Use or occupancy of land under this permit shali com-
mence within months from date hereof and shali be

exercised at least . days each year,

S. Permittee shall take all reasonable precautions to prevent

and suppress forest, brush, and grass'fire and prevent pol-

Jution of waters on or in the vicinity of the jands.

15. Special Conditions:

Permit issued for period

ard subject to the following conditions:

6. Authorized representatives of the Department of the
Interior, other Federal agencies, and game wardens shall at
all times have the right to enter the premises on official
business.

7. Permittee shall nol enclose roads or trails commonly in
public use,

8. Permittee shall pay the United States for any damage to
its property resulting from this use.

9, Pemmittee shall notify the authorized officer of address
change immediately. :

10. This permii,is subjeét to all applicable provisions of the
regulations (43 CFR 2920) which are made a part hereof.

11. Permittee agrees to have the serial number of this permit
marked or painted on each advertising display erected or
maintained under the authority of such permit.

12. Permittee shall not cut any timber on the lands withoﬁt
prior permission from the authorized officer,

13. This permit is subject to the provisions of Executive
Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, which

" sets forth the Equal Opportunity clauses. A copy of this

order may be obtained from the signing officer.

14. This permit may not be assigned without prior approval of
the authorized officer of the Bureau of Land Management.

From

To

(Authorized Officer)

(Title) (Date)

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Submit, in duplicate, to any local office of the Bureau of
Land Management having jurisdiction of the lands.

2. An applicatién by ‘& partnership or association must be
accompanied by & statement by each member that he is a
citizen of the United States or has filed a declaration to
become a citizen. An application by a corporation must be
accompanied by a statement showing that the corporation is
authorized to hold land in the State in which the land is
located and that the person making the application is autho-
rized to act for the cosporation.

3. If applicant is other than s Federal, S!ate’, or local gov-
efnmental agency, this application must be accompanied by a

nonreturnable filing fee of $10 made payable to the Bureau
of Land Management,

4. If this. application is for permission to erect an adver-

tising display or sign, the applicant must: (a) attach an
accurate and fully descriptive diagram, sketch, os photo-

‘graph (at least 3" x S$%) of the sign or:'display to be erected

showing the dimensions, type of construction, estimated
cost, the advertising material to be included thereon, the
plan of illumination, if &ny, and the manner of attachment
to the land; and, (b) a photograph (at least 3" x 5§") showing
the site on which the sign or display is to be erected.

GPO 84T ~243
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OPLRATOR AODRESS

Form C-108
:Revlsed 3-1-68

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

__SUNDANCE Q1L COMPANY. ’ Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80203

EASE NAME WELL NO. . FLELD . QOUNTY
Cone Federal 8 Tomahawk, San Andres Roosevelt
LOCATION
UNIY LETTER ______P_________: WELL 1S LOCATED_@_____F!ET FROM THE___S_O_u_t__L LINE AND __ - . 660 FEETY FROM THC

-Eastv LINE, SECTION 31 rownsue 7 SOULh  fee 32 East HMPM,

CASING AND TUBING DATA

NAME OF STRING . SIZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY
SURFACE CASING T
Wt. 24# | 85/8" 1817’ 390 sx Surface Circulated 10 sx
INY(IMsDIAI‘E - B R
None ; ]
Towe STRING ~ - Schlumberger Perf.
Wt. 10.5# 4 1/2" 4368' 300 sx - 3900 Depth Control Log
TUBING NAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACXER
4,70#, J-55 2 3/8" 3960 Howcc R-4, 4107°'
NAME OF PROQPOSED INRJECTION FORMATION TOP OF FORMATION BOTTOM OF FORMATION
San_Andres T 3391 o 4368
135 INJECTIOR THAOUGHK TUBING, CASING, OR ANNULUS? PERFDRATIONS OR OPEN NOLE' PROPOSED INTERVAL(S) OF INJECTION
"Tl_ib"'i ﬁi] o T -1 -4207=4228 - - /|20,7 A228Y )
ITNIS A nl.u WELL DRILLED FOR {F ANSWER IS NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY ORILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORATEDC IN ANY
DISPOS ifg: :J:EEIR THAN THE PROPOSED INJEC-
011 Uell . ; No

jLIST ALL SUCH PERFOURATED INTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZY EACH
'

i
¢

,DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF DEEPESY DEPYTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER DEPTHR OF TOP OF NLKY LOWER
_rﬂESN WATER ZONE [N THIS AREA OIL OR GAS ZOKE IN THIS AREA O1L OR GAS ZOKE IN THIS AREA .
' ' N roximately 10,000 (Miss.)
: imately 250 one pProx v
CJANTYICIPATED DALY MEINIMUM 1 MAXITMUM OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM 1S INJECTION TO BE BY GRAVITY OR A’PIOX PRESSURE {(PS10
i lNJtCYI'ON YOLUME ] | PRESSURE?

isLS " .

l . . 1

i 600 200 ! 1500 Closed : Gravity Vacuum

ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER'THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- l'WA‘I’ER TO B8E DISFOSED QF HATURAL WATER IN DISPO- ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?
ERALIZED TO SUCH A OEGREE AS YO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, 1 1 SAL ZONE

. STOCK, {RRIGATION, OR OTHER GEKEJAL USE —

Yes ! Salt Water ! Same Yes

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (DR LESSEE, IF STATE QR FEQERAL LAND)

" Tom Ga1nor. P,.0. Box 206, Kenna, New Mexico 88122

LIST NAMES AKD ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF {}) MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

Champlin PetroleumACO., 300 Wilco Bldg., Midland, TX 79701

i 207 4th St.. Artesia, New Mexico 88210

:3')( /71"51‘ +J
Case 6507

HAVE COPIES OF TH|S APPLICATION BEEN ¥ SURFACE OWNER 'EACH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE<HALF MILE
SEMT TO EAtH O_F THE FOLLOWING? ] 1 OF THIS WELL
o R |

Yes - ! Yes ! Yes L
ARE THME FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO ‘ PLAY OF AREA TZLECTRICAL 106G B "DIAGRAMMAYIC SKETCH OF WELL
tH13 APPLICATION (3TE RULE 701-B} 1 . 1 R E 1

i ] p [§
Yes . . i Yes : Yes t Yes

I hereby certify t the infogmation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Vice President, Production 2/26/79
(Signature) Richard 0! Dimit § {Title) {Date)

VOTE: Should waivers from the surface owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
. Mexico pil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commissionts Santa Fe office, If
;;, at the end of the 15-day u.mung period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, Me applh.auon will be proce::ed lfa prolest iz received,
T the applwauon will be set {or heanng, if the applccnn so requests. SCE RULE 701, L - -

A b B R B 45
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. ~
) Law MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ) . Fora C-102
. , WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT o Supersedes C-128

Efteciive 1-1.6%

All distancos musl be from the outer boundatise of 1w Saction.

.} Cpotator Lease Well Ho.
SUNDANCE Ol Co, CONE FEDNERAL 8

rtnit Letter Seclion Townaship Ranqe County .

' P 31 7 SouTH 32 EasT ROOSEVELT
- ! Actual Foolage Location of Well: -
660 feet fcom the SOUTH line ond 660 {ewl {rom \he EAsST line

Ground Lgvel Elev. Producing Formalion . Pool Dedicated Acceaqe:

: 4469.4 San_Andres i Tomahawk . ‘ 40 Actes

1. Outlinc the acreage dedicated to the oubject well by coloted pencil ot hachure marks on the plat below.

b | If more than one Ieaae is dedicated 0 the well, outltne each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to workmg
: interest and royalty). : . . s

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated towthe_ well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
_dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

(] Yes [[J No .1 answer is "yea:' type of consolidation

s

i answer is “‘no!’ list the owners and tract dencrapuona whu‘h !\ave ac!ua“y been consohdeted (Usc reverse clde o{ .

this form if neceuary) e )

"No allowable ‘will be aas\gned to the well until all mtereota ‘have been conaohdated (by" communmzatlon. umhzanon.,"

A"-'_forced-poohng.or otherwtse) or unu! 8 non-stnndard umt. ehmmnhng auch mteresu hns becn approved by lhe Comrms-j_
'_‘snon. R : B M S ; R :

[ A G N — e

Posnlon . : - R
Vice PreSLderLtgProductmn
‘Company :

Sundance | Oi 1 Company
Ddle

November 9 1978 '

| hernby certify thot the well locotion -
shown on this plat was plotied from field
notes of octual surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, ond thot the same !
is trve and correct 1o the best of my
knowledge ond belief. »

Date Surveyed

|_Ocromen 28,1978 ;
Reqgteteced Professional Englineer ¢

and/or L.and Surveyor

1320 1880

1900 2310 2040

B T T vo - T
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CrB8FP o 4080’ /% Bades
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CONE_FEDERAL #8

On original completion, perforated 4207' to 4228' with 2 shots per foot. Spotted
6 barrels acid at 4228'., Pulled up and set R-4 packer at 4107'. Acidized with
4500 gallons 20% NE acid using 84 ball sealers. Had good ball action. Average
injection rate 2.5 BPM. Average treating pressure 2500#. ISIP 2100#. FSIP 1770#
in 13 minutes. Swab tested for five days. Recovered salt water with only a trace
of oil.

Shut-in pending approval to convert to salt water disposal well.

| EXG b+
; Case (6507




f342-4 HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY

‘va %}/ HALLIBURTON SERVICES

MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No.__W79-174
To Sundance 0il Comyany : Date 2-14-79
Box 115 This report is the property of Halliburton Company and neither

it nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
or disclosed without first securing the express written apptoval
of laboratory management; it may however, be used in the
course of regular business operations by any person or concern
and employees thereof receiving such report from Halliburton

Rogwell, New Mexico

ATIN: Mr. Jim Akins Company.
Submitted by_____ o Dote Rec ¥ 2-14-79
Well No.__Cone Federal #8 Depth Forméﬁon San Andres.
County. Field Tomahawk Source
Resistivf'ry 0.047 @ 74°F.
Specific Gravity ........ S 1.184
PH e 6.8
Calcium (Ca) : 36;500 _ , ' SMPL
Magnesium (Mg) 6,300
Chlorides (Cl) 171,000
Sulfates (SO,) 500
Bicorbonutes'(HCO_,,) 230
Nil

Soluble Iron (Fe)

CHEMIST

NOTICE .
THIS REPORTY 1S LiMlTEﬁ TO THE OESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS SEPORT AGREES ‘THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.

Remarks: *Milligrams per liter
Ex4 bt
case 6503
‘ Respectiully submiﬂed,
Analyst._Brewer | HALLIBURTON COMPANY
cc: -
‘ ByM




g i i e
e

lease Status: Federal
‘Hell Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone

‘Wells: Cone Federal #1
Cone Federal #2
Cone Federal #3
Cone Federal #4
Cone Federal #5
Cone Federal #6
“Cone Federal #7

Langley Federal #1
Lessor's of Mineré] Rights:

Sundance 0il Company
Suite 510

1776 Lincoln Stréet
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus1976-1 0il1 Exploration Partnership
Mr.<Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957 ,

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr: Robert Schutein

Suite 904 o

1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203

TN e e SR e AT PN 2 3k
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Lease Status: Federal

Well Status: Producing

Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone

Wells:. Chambers Federal #1 '
Chambers Federal #2
Chambers Federal #3

Lessor’s of Mineral Rights:

Sundance 011 Company

Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 Qi1 Exploration Partnership

Mr. Jonathan Butcher
P.0. Box 957

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 Qi1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robert Schulein

Suite 904, 1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203

Jerry‘Chambers

1720 Lincoln Center Buildin
Denver, CO 80264 o

L::Xéllbl.f 7
Ctse 503

SN R T B R s e L SLTE




: E Lease Status: State
Well Status: Producing
i Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone

Wells: State #1

Lessor's of Mineral Rights:

SR Sundance 0i1 Company , j
. , : Suite 510 , ‘ : i
; ' 1776 Lincoln Street - ' '
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957

Philadelphia, PA 19105

R

Mr. Robert Schulein
Suite 904 S
1776 Lincoin Street
Denver, CO 80203

.,_.A._.,,A......__—N_

Exb’b,/+ 70
e se, G5 o3

e
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NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Form C-108

{Revised 3-1-68

APPLICATION TO DISFOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

OPERATOR

SUNDANCE_QIL COMPANY

ADDRESS

Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80203

LEASE RAME

Cone Federal

WELL NO.

FIELD

Tomahawk, Sa

n Andres

QOUNTY

Roosevelt

LCOCATION

UNIT LETTER p

East 31

- LINE, SECTION

T WELL 1S LOCAYED

8

7 South

TOWNSHI#

660

BANGE

FEEY FROM THE

32 East

South

NMPM,

LINE AND

1660

FEET FROM THE

CASING AND TUBING DATA

NAME OF STRING

SIZE

SETYTING DEPTH

SACKS CEMENT

TOP OF CEMENT

YOP OETYERMINED BY

SURFACE CASING

Wt. 24# 8

5[8"

1817°

390 sx

Surface

B . ) '
Circulated 10 sx

INTEAMEDIATE

“None

LONG STARING

Wt. 10.5# 4

1/2"

4368"

300 sx

falc %30 ]

3900*

‘ch]umberger Perf.
iDepth Control Log

TUBING

4,704, J-55 2

3/8“

NAM

3960'

€, MODEL AND DEPTH OF Tu

Howco R-4, 4107

BIRG PACKER

NAME OF PRDP,_DSED INJECTIOR FOAMATION

San _Andres

&
PEAFOAATIONS OR

TOP OF FORMATION

3391

EIVAL(S] OF I1RJE

BOTTOM OF FORMATION

4368' -

1S IRJECTION THROUGH TUBING, CASING,OR

1 Tubing

ANNULUS’

4207-4228'

OPEN HOLE? | PROPOSED IN'I

.4207.422

CTION

R'

lnl> ATNEW WELL ORILLED FOR
DIS SALTY

IF ANSWER IS NO: FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY ORILLED?
4

031 Well

HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFO
IONZ OTHER THAN YHE P
TION ZONET

No

RATEO IN ANY
ROPOSED INJEC-

LIST ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTERVALS AN

D SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF QR SQUEEZE EACH

:CEPTH OF BOTYOM OF DEEPEST
FRESH WATER 2ONE IN THIS AREA

s ARPLOX mately 250!

DEPTH OF BOYTOM OF NEX
OIt OR GAS ZONE IN THIS

None

¥ HIGHER
AREA

DEFTH OF YOP OF NEXT LOWER
OIL OR GAS ZLORE 15 THIS AREA

Approximately

10,000' (Miss.)

I MAXIMUM

TINJECTION VOLUME
c(aBLs.)

600 |

200 !

1500

Closed

OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM

l INJECTION TO BE BY GRAVITY OR
ESSURET

Gravity ‘&"ﬁ

Vacuum

APPROX. PRESSURE (PS10Q

ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- lWATER TO B8E DISPOSED OF NATURAL WATER IN ©ISPO~ ARE WATER ANALYSES,ATTA_CHEDT
cERALIZED ¥O SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, 1 ) SAL ZONE

.STOCX, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE - 1 1

; Yes ._Salt Hater . __Same Yes

iNAME ARD ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STATE OR FEDERAL LAND)

Tom Gainor, P.0. Box 206, Kenna, New Mexico

. 88122

“CIST NAMES AND AODRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (*] MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

Champlin Petrb]eum-Co., 300 Wilco Bldg., Midland, TX

79701

i

I

o Q0210

UL AU

5__1a1e5*Eeirngum_CQrpQraiiQn4_ZQZ_ﬂth“St,4,Artesia.JWaﬁ4k9é<kr
| e i . BEFORE EXAMINER STR TS
N GivISiONM

Ol CONSE YATI.

N

LA b5t

(O, 3

CASE

NO. 6S03

HAYE COPIES OF TH l
SENT TO EACH OF T

Yes .

APPLICATION BEEN
FOLLOWING?

T'surrace owNeER
1

1 Yes

e STy i O

ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO ! PLAT OF AREA
i

THIS APPLICATION (3EE RULE 70\_-8)

Yes A

i Yes

1 .
TeLecTH
1

! eq

es -
cavogtedring LTI

1 VAo

2./28/24

1AGR L L

1

r T J

I hereby certify

(Slgnature} R] chard _Q Di m] t

“Vice Pres1dent Production

- —

t thg infoymation above is true and comptete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

2/26/79

{Title}

{Date) §

VYOTE: Shkould waw:rs from the surface owner and all operators within o;1e~hall mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the Ne
Mexico Od Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the data of receipt by the Commissien's Santa Fe office. If

. at the end of the 15 +day waiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, tke applu:auon will be proce.ued Ifa proles: [ ucewed.
he application will be set {or lneanng, ;[ the apphcnnr SC Feguests. 5o

ST

TE RULE 701, -

i
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o st MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION . Form C-102
. WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT : Supersedes C-128

Eftective 11-6%

All digtances must be from the euter boundesies of \he Sectlion.

Cporator Leave Well Ho,
SUNDANCE OlL. GO, « CONE FEDERAL __8

nit Letter Sognon Townsh!p Range Counly .

P 31 7 SOuTH 32 EasT ' ROOSEVELT
Aclual Foolage Location ol Well: »

660 test lom the SOUTH line and 660 - tesl tiom the *  EAST line

Geound Lpvel Elev. Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Acreage:

4469,.4 San_Andres Tomahawk : _ 40 Actes

1. Outh-\e the acreage dedicated to the nub)ect well by coloted pencil or hachure matks on the pla! below,

..

2. H more !ban one lease is dedlcated to the well outlme each and identify the ownership lhereol’ {both as 10 worlung
interest and royalty). e . : I

3. {f more than one lease of different owneuh:p is dedlcated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoh-
dated by communmzauon unitization, force-poolmg etc?

-0 Yes [ Neo If answer is "yea" type of consolidalion . . S e

I answer is *'no’* list the owners and lracl deacnpnono whlrh have actually been consohdaled (Lse reverse snde of -

this form if necessary.)

"No, allowable will be. ans:gned to the well until nH mtereu- have been consohdated (by communmzauon. umhzauon‘,;"
f.":forced-poolang. or otherwme) or unhl a non-standard uRit, ellmmntmg aucl\ mterests hns becn approved b) lhe COmmlS- g

,,-‘,o{en, S ‘ el ,.,'_ el ‘u'_ Nt '_”: : 'f.:' . _- .\

IR o AR 2 ".;l .ﬁ.’»_:-‘}.-- L TR w

o BE‘FGR‘E [XAM!NER B Amr-‘rs
- OlL CONYERVATION, Dl‘llSle
Capacadts - BXHIBITNO.cogp Bo Tkt 2
-j'_ - QA“ —E Jg§_?~3 . =it -“_ ¥ R1chét“\a Q I.'Lmlt
| Submmed bY i ,I'@kimmmw' St T [ positien T S
o Vice Presuient. Producmon
Heuun_g f] )cﬂe LL-‘—-ww- : | company -
: ! Sundance 011 Company
- | Da!e )
. | November 9, 1978
\
: I haraby certify that the well focotion
' shown on this plat wos plotted from field
| notes of octual surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, and thot the some
o : e _Is trve ond correct so the best of my
I knowladge and beliel.
e e e e s —— ~T ————— —

Date Surveyed
| _Ocyoeen 28,1978

and/or Lmd Susveyar

e e e - v —— —

~ 660" —
?‘ Registered Professionai Enqlnee:
[o3
w
‘f

0 ~.33C 880 90 1320 1880 1000 23I0 2040 2000 | 1800 1000 09 o

O TR SO ERIEY NN et s ame




Q,i Q000 ¥ Gaug_e.,_-
LB .

Lone fod # 8 Swp tlel/ - Te_Posip =
- ' " » -
2 X 20007 Gate Valve - .
o \ |
) - K i L Slies ¢ Packofl for 2 % Tvbug
L 4 . . _ *d N ] N w
2% 20007 Bon Vatve . N Bl 2 x 2000 Bull By
( ' - ' %& «— Larkiv 2% X 4'/2'. well head
- R !:“ J,ldrxjy 4 x 878" Casivg é’(do'
2" x 2aoo’# Byt :UJ/ue_‘ = Q‘ v 5’/ e 'f x 2000% Boll Plvg -
475 Casiys (aslips e :
$ 5% x 24% CLosvs N \
. ) » . - . - L . . ’
Cemewt Core. 390 Sks 7otdl ' 27 7:1514/5 Lived b2/ ponded
| . . C '_ Ipers b, er Seal
8% set g Jo07" 61 - | | dmseeted in Lobiig collas

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Qypleeaits _EXHIBIT NO.__ <~ :
CASE NO._{ S‘bl
Submiiied by Jradbuas ) Sds & .

Hearmg Duie#@/']?

AB" Coyus Lemewtel e/ 300 SKs
50/50 Pozmix ¢" w/8¥ sait,
Y * Floseal , £ 2% ge/

Axpelvs t]l;:p/ace,{___y/)(fl t/a ter
treated tf Howco [gal [/4I-5O,
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"M«; N

L ¥

" 2 ¥ TUbINs e G008 TeI/0

Howco R-4 PKR & 707’

2

& L
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‘ -74 Lorforafed 4207 - 4328 w/2 SPF

{//;. //oaf (ollar &) ‘¢31f, .
4P Cosrvi Lovded @ 4368° o
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Amre o w472

PRl RS

CONE_FEDERAL #8

On original completidn, perfora
Pulle

6 barrels acid at 4228'.
4500 gallons 20% NE acid
injection rate 2.5 BPM.

in 13 minutes. Swab -tested for five days.

of oil.

Shut-in pending appréva] to con

N

ted 4207' to 4228'
d up and set R-4 p
using 84 ball sealers.

with 2 shots per foot. Spotted
acker at 4107'. Acidized with
Had good ball acticn. Average
Average treating pressure 2500#. ISIP 2100#. FSIP 1770#
Recovered salt water with only a trace

vert to salt water disposal well.

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Cyplcads EXHIBIT NO._&

CASE NO._{$b3

Submiited byMﬂ.. '=
Hearing Date ;g[';g’[ﬁm_ |

bt Aot
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Rlus & _74/ AN-Hib  tarhidilor

. 2 %.TUAII:,IM G 00T JTenrS/ols

N

2 %’” 71‘15/.'05 Liyed bt/ bonded

PV%D/astic_ liwvers e/ fobber Seals
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50/850 Pozmizx " w/8 # Satt,
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WELLS WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE OF CONE FEDERAL #8

Well Name Surface gasing[Sx Cement Production Casing/Sx Cement Cement Top Producing Interval

Cone Federal # 4

NE SE 31.7S5.32E

660 FEL, 1980' FSL - : 3

Roosevelt County, N. M. 1827 /600 sx 43981 /300 sx *x 2739! 423 to 4333"

Cone Foderal # 7

SE -NE 31-75-32E

1980" FNL, 660' FEL _ ~ _ A
Roosevelt County, N. M. : 1835' /450 sx : 400* /300 sx * 274) ¢ L251* to 4278

Yites #1 E. Tom Tom
NW NE 6-85-32E .
660" FNL, 1980' FEL ‘ : :
Ll0o! /420 sx 2400 . P&A

~— - -Chaves County, N. M. 17251 /760 %
(P&A 9/26/77) ,
* Calculated
Exh bt 1

‘Case h503
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To Sundance 011 Company

A u,v_ e ’zxg !;

prera

HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY
HALLIBURTON SERVICES
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No.__W79-174

Date 2-14-79

Box 115

This report is the property of Halliburton Company and neither

Roswell, New Mexico

it nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof Is to be published
or disclosed without first securing the express written approval
of laboratory management; It may "however, be used in the

ATIN: Mr. Jim Akins

course of regular business operations by any person or concern
and employees therect recelving such report from Halliburton

Company.
Submih‘ed by Date Rec ¥ 2-14-79
Well No.__Cone Federal #8 Depih ' Formation._San_Andres
County Field Tomahawk Source._.
0
Resistivity 0.047 @ 747°F.
Specific Grovity ______ 1.184
Calcium (Ca) .. 36,500 AMPL |
Mcgnesiun{ (Mg) 6,300
¢ Chlorides (Cl) .. 171,000 |
Sulfates (SO, ) 400 BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
* | OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION—~
Bicarbonates (HCO,) 290 , _/"‘""g » gAEXHIBIT NO. —z
Nil CASE NO. 6§03

N

Soluble Iron "(Fe)

Submitted by Stenellinse &46 o .

i
Hearing Daie_'éLZ_'j!-lT

*Milligrams per liter

Analyst:_Brewsr
cC: -

HALLIBURTON COMPANY

By. /d CZ?-/%Z/,gL

“CHemIST

NOTICE ¢

THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.
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Lease Status: Federal
Well Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone

Kells: Cone Federal #1
Cone Federal #2
Cone Federal #3
Cone Federal #4
Cone Federal #5
Cone Federal #6
Cone Federal #7

Langley Federal #1
Lessor's of Mineral Rights:

" Sundance 011 Company
Suite 510 §
~1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnersh1p
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. -Robert Schulein

Suite 904 }

1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OlL CONSE V/\ﬁ' =1 DIVISION

&flg i'.b, AR 0. ,_&,_

CASE MO, § g'o's

Submitted b‘/ﬂgﬁ_é‘.‘.‘.@ﬁ—@f;—’

Hearing Dale | O
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Lease Status: Federal
Well Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone

Wells: Chambers Federal #1
Chambers Federal #2
Chambers Federal #3

Lessor's of Mineral Rights:

Sundance 0i1 Company
Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 Qi1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957 .

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0il Exploration Partnership

Mr. Robert Schuletn
Suite 904, 1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO .80203

Jerry Chambers
1720 Lincoln Center Building
Denver, CO 80264

BEFORE BEXAMINER STAMETS -
OiL CCHSEZRVATION DIVISION |

w_,,zxe:ign’ no. 9
CAEIG L$D R

PR 7 ’
Suvbraiiied by &é_g’sg [
Hearng Dale 3_/11 . 2 :

e vy 1

e
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Lease Status: State
Well Status: Producing
Fo}mation: San Andfes, P-2 zone

Wells: State #1

Lessor's of Mineral Rights:,

Sundance 0i1 Company
Suite 510 )

1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CG 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957

Phitadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0il ‘Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robért Schulein :

Suite 904 ’

1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203

BEFORE EXAMINEK STA:
] TAMETS
ol CONSEVATISN CIVISION

$XRIBIT NO. jo
CALE NO. 6503 |

Subriitied by 2k

Heuring Da!ejl Zﬁ' Wa
1
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WELLS WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE OF CONE FEDERAL #8

Well Name y Surface Casing/Sx Cement Production Casing/Sk Cement Cement Top Preducing Intorval

Cone Federal # &

NE SE 33-75.32E ’

660* FEL, 1980 FSL : | : _

~Roosevelt County, Ne M. 1827' /600 sx 4398 /300 sx * 2739! 4323 to 333"

Cone Federal # 7

SE NE 31-75-32E _

1980" FNL, 660" FEL .- ‘ - )
Roosevelt County, N. M. 1835* /450 sx L4001 /300 sx * 2741 4251t to 4278"

- Yates #1 E. Tom Tom

NW NE 6-8S-32E

660 FNL, 1980' FEL , \
Chaves County, N. M. 1725 /760 sx 4407t 420 sx 2400 . P&A
(P&A 9/26/77) ' ‘ ' '

| S o e
* Calculated » TORE EXA GiNER STAMETS
o 1 | . OIL CONGE YATI SN LiviSION

Cypluacts  tx<rinir NOy

CASE NO. bsB™3

IS s .
T e s a ratrs oo

Submitied by %ﬁ@d@- .

e cara

Fearing Dc*o_’s[;g/‘l?_m . ,

] a3 B e s
pan. kN T 2 b A i 2 A LSRR S R M e o b 28 7 A
el oy i e S RO AR T A AR AN R B b B b .
53 < . 5 EERR A R T AR R
¥ R
:
2 -
v/




JPSy “-'lardi)'
({18

HERJILL ~.trul_V:l.'-",
‘12 h»nn’h! L 2.uene¥insen

gt d. M.Iundd

.
e 7

L nniey.
Soxrrgrd,Ea
T R Sauthord, Est.

Srai MIller, ge

T 3. Nerbut

PanAmer
9’1{ "r-i:

rqg.nau‘ | J P Inirmand els!

Klountain
Fuel Supoly
LN 1 Midwest
e 70“
‘\, ‘{
LS Afhn Cdra

TE VicheofS) | 3remette erat

Ire
| sinceror $'
~¢l

Unian
MR
b 3
ossyizy 2t
5% J_S
kerdS)

'~

———
abn arbon

poen

] A s }l i’ :

S
S pa Y
ean D¢ )
Pig3 -an'q ¢
Ry
o

Pearl Southard

F.P. Southord
fre .R
202114 Southard,Est.
flag-Redfern HE Yates .
£230:88 1e-5-82

Re 1o ) Latliar

Flclg ﬂzdi‘cru

!mmuanu pral

Exxon
s 801

¥ Cone erol it
TE. Tuckents)

Mounhm Fs.!lSuWy
[ ]
|"“ -
’To.l—
€ 5 g) S ﬁ

cker/S)

Stare 4

|

e

Flog-Rearern
1280 48-U-80
-2.807-24
Enmu'un,llaf

Ro_,;ét;"oﬂ 1 Fuel Suaglg

RE
'.Yshh

I Moyntain
R~y Weslfall f
"3"89 1 uel Supc‘l

Jo92502 | Lieaes
I
!
Ast T8 e T
:Rr'd;;rl;" i2-) - 82

FLBN - Us nses

Amacitle 0it
HUH BLLEY

r——r—-—L
Amocou Shell

P
Y- !,05""'
Flog-Redfern

YFirst Nor: e,.urrrm [ 3%
Lesncr4201 Y
7E u.cu-.(Sl %2

kond *
TE Tucker 'Bmay.'lg
Setmef dng-eaily 7

Flog-Redfernetal

[ Aord
rise F?peonh-u-
R.Swrhcrd Es'

AbbyCorp. € Westn.Res.ctal
‘rc;ru\hr\ A.stw- ( Feir

047 £ Cr.
[} (Mcu’nrcmFucl Suppiy)
8.1 B3

Flog-Redfern ! Flog-Redfern

Flog-Redfern Flcg-RecFern' -~ :-

-Radfern

Armoco)
sue

“Arroco-Fed *
US.

f"bﬂ;'-ﬂ ‘_"a’g"-ﬁt";'

BT )
n’OQ'l’ B {-)

Fa’:e

edfern

Boohar, M 1,
.Souvhgrd
&

2 Keer il

AltdChen '-9'

c4e18]

"‘l'n Pacificra)

; J Aot
'r‘.r Frd*

7“&‘\{

.
< !u.c.-ncl .

1
1
4

4

IHO"gingrsg
,'- we s" 05:5 & e

Seele

on)
u;‘-i.'é {c Lvul(..c. ernwmn')

R Byron,etaiM i, (P
@ o g inie)

SR TENERE N ER 1]
JJG!gnbrrg

LG lm
4R8

Stole
Py, 1

3
Chomplin
710 .
13999

Jen~re Tarrel evay

Ma:dono{;loﬂ
- 15

Sho\tad LSETW]

Sund>xe

L Mosael

"‘A'\"*\gé :';4‘

Ranck
IRy 1)
(Vestiong Saer.
L ereitt et
[ Jennic frrr:ll'

-4 B3 12.14 - 82 <10~ 28
Amoridlo i1 171 88 42043
[ ") LI N T
- onche Grideni M.
Stele GameLenm{  Walds 15700 #7.8ank,
'-lur'l Mernosn, a UeLourin n7q-“'"” "
: 'l -
Eha Sl 1 :d;t;!: 'Lf'x:orll" y SandmtOvl
< 1242, I .
gL e | *::'.5—4
aiss | 1 <
o
] u.s _RIL'AbH&:nu
X ;3 lasmwert, Tr
?(ng.om 1
uel Supply ]
8 -1 a0 lJt'fchOfﬂthS Lravnen
weas PR }-55__.".,“., HeFF. e
<y raysa Ao
: i ra,
TN ikt B
3'- 4&*«1”.-’ v;,',':,ss .‘S'n:', 1
More-lco.ﬂsl 3 CH A Raacx,etal] {10909
4-27-47" ElRaA I piBass
&-20- "*¢“' 3 E‘-an
s‘miy’mer |, © gkcn\ ae
To4dia . [Byron” ()
OAZ-1 8

\,;\,.A Ta o qn-I‘TF.J‘IVI \iUN

isZT G n"::;s"‘_,}w
._) Q"-b ~"m: of’i.".’..’,“u_

A 3

Chdmplin
2 p - ot
Anord€ Smxin

Chomplin
2 AF- 1

|J. s Meaper

Suncance il
-1 80
nszy

158354

—dd Kmet . a

voles o JM. ls_ ,—Tj—‘*
o & Kl s eiipe

b
i by x5 _
Date
S

M Yafcs Fel,

5. 1.85

! ld ZYSA

I 0.80urg

] D45

Cossto! Ste.
A4 1 BJI 5!.
Dt y-6%

32

?;,;,m 1563

iaw.l

J.M Kelly
e I‘JMK‘"’

408 2.

I3
6N
. ' e

Howell Spaar
-4 .

x
H




Form 9-331 Form Approved. ’
Dec. 1973 ) ...Budget Bureau No. 42-R1424
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NM-15019 , » I
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTEE OR TRIBE NAME i
FF :.B‘IG Fa o . iy J‘
- - ~ -y
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. UNIT AGRFEMgE‘,T:jW{‘E; ;Ef
(Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to deepen or plug back to a different R '-: S 5 3
. reservoir. Use Form 9-331-C for such proposals.) 8. FARM OR LEAS B ‘:5_‘ é,::; :_;_
Do 1. oil gas - , ) Cone Federati:® 5 @2
wel 3 wel D) other Salt Water Disposal I o weLL No. a‘_;;;‘, 21 HGT
2, NAME OF OPERATOR 1. 8 QWigh T Ha g
SUNDANCE OIL_COMPANY - 10. FIELD OR WILDCAT. NAME 225
3. ADDRESS OF OPERATOR , Tomahavk, San:Andres 43
: : : 203 | 11. SEC, T, R, My ¢ OR BLK. ANDSURVEY OR
A " 4. LOCATION OF WELL (REPORT LOCATIUN CLEARLY. See space 17 AREA Ta8E 2 pIez
% below.) . Sectior 315 T347S.,°R.32E. %
e :«\T Sugrp\ce: 660" FSL, 660' FEL  Unit P 12. COUNTY OR: PARISH 13. STATE_ =
T TOP PROD. INTERVAL: o =
) Same Roosevelt New Me ico \
% AT TOTAL DEPTH: , 14, AP NO. e
16. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, _E: ‘
REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

e TEAT AT E

TEST WATER "SHUT-OFF L4
FRACTURE TREAT |l
SHOOT QR ACIDIZE 0
REPAIR WELL Ol
PULL OR ALTER CASING -[]
MULTIPLE COMPLETE O
CHANGE ZONES 0
ABANDON* O

(other) CONVERT TO SALT WATER DISPOSAL

17. DESCRIBE PROPOSED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Clearly state all pertinent detanls, and give” pértment dates, :
including estimated date of starting any proposed work. If wel! is directionally drilled, gwe ubsurface locat:ons and ¢
measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertinent to this work.)*

00000000
\

TR ;:u

“Intend to convert well to a water disposal well.

REFORE EXAINER STAMETS
OIL CONSE - VATION DIVISION

ﬂ”‘i‘_g,‘b EXHIBIT NO. &

CASE NO. 682>

RHAVE B < P

I

v
>
b1
D

2 [y
%, Submilied by @,gﬁg_'g'
Hearing Dale '}_'[_Zﬁ 77,_ o
: i
¢ =
Subsurface Safety Valve: Manu. and Type @ == - Ft.
= 37 Z¥ 8z

-:?J ?: ?‘f‘ ?’ N :
< hE-X- .
< g :
23 €873 <
G R ?
(This space for Federal or State office use) 3 _i_ o ’; w2 ¢
B ) ) T TO5
RES IS APPROVED BY TITLE 3T OS2
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: w T wMaCs
~3 23a% :
o8 S xR B
o gaad 1
3-8 '8?&." i
AL T - 4 3 :
2 3-3-Batii ;
-~ == . {




Form 2920~1 UNITED STATES
(June 1977) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR . O AT R ONa0s
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT - : :
e : TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION AND PERMIT Serial Number

Title I, Sec. 28({2)(e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920,30 U.S.C. 185, as amend-
ed; Secs. 302(b)and 504(a)of P.L.94~579, October 21,1976,43 U.5,C, 1732, 1764.

INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

| APPLICATION
| 1. Name (first, middle initial, and last) Address (include zip code)
» Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street _
SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY Denver, CO 80203 !
S 2.  Give legal description of public lands for which you are applying
TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTION | SUBDIVISION
7 South ,32 EaglerC e BRAMINER 66@“"‘@15 and %60' FEL, Unit P
el OIL CORSERVATION DIVISION "
o, EXHIBIT NO. @
CASE NO,_ 808 —

. ¢ é
Submiticd by Sandawes &0 b .
Heutng nnm__}'L_Z,Er/77 ,
Meridian State i Coungy 7 Acres (numbez)

RewMexiTo Roosevelt , i
3. 'Proposed date(s) of use: From February, 1979 to  February, 1989
: 4a Are you 21 years of age or over? " Are you a citizen of the United ‘States or have youdeclared '
de o T R Yes TN " your intention? EXJYes [ |No

et

~ As applicant, are you a [_] Partnership [_] Association [XX Corporation; [] Individual(s); .
or an agency of [ ] Federal Government [ | State Government [ ] Political subdivision of any state? o .

d. Are the statements tequired by Instruction Number 2 attached? ¥X] Yes [ ] No [_] Not applicable

S. Are you making this application for your own use and benefit? XX} Yes [ ] No (If “'ro,”’ explain)

F)

s A NSh e e 4 A

6. Are the lands now improved, occupied, or used? [{X Yes [ JNo (If "'yes,” describe improvements and pur-
poses, ideniify users and occupants)

This well is on Tom Gainor's ranch., He owns the surface & we have the
minerals.

7a. What do you propose to use the lands for?
Damages for surface on this location & roads have been approved & paid for.

b. What improvements, including sanitation facilities, do you intend to make? (Describe improvements and attach
drawings, if convenient)

We do not plan to make any changes in location at this time. If we should
have to set tanks & pump, they will be on same pad as the well is now on,

What is the estimated d. What is the proposed source of water for domestic or other uses? :,
c. cost of proposed improve- To dispose of water from our other leases adjacent to ;
? ) and on this lease.
ment? $ 81,000.00 se ,
: : - : : |
,_‘ 8.  Have you enclosed filing fee of $10? (¥} Yes [ ] No (See Instruction Number 3) : !

I CERTIFY That the information given by me in this application is true, complete, and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief and is given in good faith.

Ee . 2/26/79 v O fsen

(Date) - Richard 0. Dimit (Signature of Applicanty V=P, Production

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the
United States any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter wiihin its jurisdiction.
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PERMIT

Pemission is hereby granted to

of

to use the {ollowing-described lands:

TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTION |

SUBDIVISION

Meridian State

County .- Acres (number)

for the purpose of

1. This permit is issued for the period specified below.
It is revocable at the discretion of the authorized officer
of the Bureau of Land Management, at any time upon notice,
This permit is subject to valid adverse claims heretofore
or hereafter acquired,

9. Permiftee shall pay sannually, in advance, to the au-

thorized officer the sum of .
dollars as rental or such other sum as may be requxred if a

rental adjustment is made.

3. Permittee _shall observe all Feéderal, State, and local
laws and regulations applicable to the premises ‘and to erec-
tion or maintenance of signs or advertising displays including
the regulations for the "protection of game bitds and game
animals, and shall keep the premises in a neat, orderly, and
sanitary condition.

4. Use or occupancy of land under this permit shall com-

mence within months /from date hereof and shall be

excrcised at least days each year.

S. Permittee shalltake ‘ail reasonable precautions to prevent
and supgress forest, brush, and ‘grass fire and prevent pol-
Iution of waters on or in the vicinity of the lands.

15. Special Conditions:

Permil issued for period

and subject to the following conditions:

6. Authorized representatives of the Depariment of the
Interior, other Federal agencies, and game wardens shall at
all times have the right to enler the premises on official
business.

7. Permittee shall not enclose roads or trails commonly in
public use,

8. Permittee shall pay the United States for any damage to
its property resulting from this use.

9. Pemittee shall notify the au!honzed officer of address
change immediately.

10. This permit.is subject to all'applicable provisions of the
regulations (43 CFR 2920) which are made a part hereof.

11. Permittee agrees to have the serial number of this permit
marked or painted on each advertising display erected or
maintained under the authority of such permit.

12. Permittee shall not cut any timber on the lands without
prior permission from the authorized officer.

13. This permit. is subject to the provisions of Executive
Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, which
sets forth the Equal Opportunity clauses.” A copy of this
order may be obtained from the signing officer. ™

14, This permit may not be assigned without prior approval of
the authorized officer of the Bureau of Land Management.

From

To

{Authorized Officer)

]

{Title) (Date)

1. Submit, in duplicate, to any local office of the Bureau of
Land Management having jurisdiction of the lands.

2. An application by a partnership or association must be
accompanied by a statement by each member that he is a
citizen of the United States or has filed a declaration to
become & citizen. An spplication by a corporation must be
accompanied by a statement showing that the corperation is
avthorized to hold land in the State in which the land is
focated and that the person making the application is autho-
rized to act for the corporation.

3. If applicant is other than a Federal, Stale', or local gov-
ernmental agency, this application must be accompanied by &

INSTRUCTIONS

nonreturnable filing fee of $10 made payable to the Bureau
of Land Management,

4. If this apphcahon is for permission to erect an adver-
tising display - or sign, the applicant must: (a) attach an
~accurate and fully descriptive dmgram. sketch, or photo-
graph (at least 3" x"5") of the sign or display to be erected
showing the dimensions, type of construction, estimated
cost, the advertising material to be jincluded thereon, the
plan -of illumination, if any, and the manner of attachment
to the land; and, (b) a photograph (at least 3" x §") showing
the site on which the sign or display is to be erected.

GFPO B41=24)




Page 1
N \ STATE OF NEW MEXICC °
ENERGY AND »MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 OIL CONSERVAT:FON DIVISION .
State Land Office Building
3 Santa Fe, New Mexico .
28 March 1979
4
EXAMINER HEARING
5
6 )
IN THE MATTER OF: ' )
7 ‘ )
Application of Sundance 0il Company for ) CASE
8 salt water disposal, Roosevelt County, ) 6503
New Mexico. )
9 )
"Egg 10 . ,
o5t BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
(] u :é 1
—~ 5§38 o
e g : -
Yo =8 ’ N :
;55:5 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
CR 13
%835
2E2E
P § 14
A PPEARANCES
15 ’
16 |
For the 0il Conservation ' Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
7 "Division: ~ Legal Counsel for the Division
o : State Land Office Bldg.
18 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
19 ;
For the Applicant: William F. Carr, Esq.
20 . , CAMPBELL & BLACK
P. O. Box 2208
2t Jefferson Place
v Santa Fe, New M~xico 87501
23
— 24
25 ‘




| Page\\2
™ 1 ' INDE ¥
2
3 GEORGE SCOTT
4 Direct Examination by Mr. carr 4
5 - Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 9
6 .
' 7 CHUCK Joy
8 Direct E‘xamination by Mr. carr 12
9 .~ Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 23 |
@§ss , EXHIBTITSG
888 e
CSE ¢
$ga: o . .
.’Jé.i; pplicant Exhibit One, Map _‘
:f:ggs 14 Applicant Exhibit Two, Cross Section 7
15 Applicant Exhibit Three, C-108 13
16 Applicant Exhibit Four, Map | 14 ‘
17 . Applicant Exhibit Five, Schematic 14
18 Applicant Exhibijt 8ix, Record 15
19 Applicant Exhibit Seven, Water Ahalysis ' 16
20 Applicant Exhibit Eight, Docuinent 17
21 ‘Applicant Exhibit Nine, Document 17
22 Applican:t Exhibit Ten, Document 17
23 Applicant Exhibit Eleven, Chart 17
24 Applicant Exhibit Twelve, Schematic 18
25 Applicant Exhibit Thirteen, Plat : 19




(506) 4713462

New Mexico 87501

Santa Fe,

SALLY WALTON BOYD'
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

3020Plazs Blanca

10

i

12

13

14

EXHIBITS CONT'D

Applicant Exhibit Fourteen, Plat
Appiicaht Exhibit Fifteen, Form 9331

Applicant Exhibit Sixteen, Form 2920-1

19

20
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SALLY WALTON EOYD'

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REIPOMEA
Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501

3020Plaza Blanca (6§06) 471-2463

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

P@e ' 4

MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6503.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6503.
Sundance (il Company for salt water disposal, Roosevelt
Coﬁnty, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in this
case.

MR. CARR: May iﬁ please the Examiner, I'm
William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe, ap-
I have two witnesses.

pearing on behalf of the applicant.

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have both wit-

nesses stand and be sworn at this t

o

e,
(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. CARR: I would call Mr. George Scott.
GEORGE “SCOTT
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

RS

his oéth, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
Mr. Scott, will you state your full name and

place of residence?

A George F. Scott.

I live in Roswell; Con-

Application of
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sulting Geologist. 1 have an office in the Petroleum
Building in Rosvell.
0 - and you are -~ have been employed by sun-

dance Oil Company in connection with the case before this

Commission?
A Yes, that is correct.
9 Have you studied the area which is the sub-

ject of this application?
A Yes, I have. 1 have been jnvolved with

Suruaﬁcerin'this.field,sincerat the very inception of the

0. H;ve you“previouSly testified pefore this
Commission, had your credentials as a geologist accepted
and made a matter of record?

A ves, I have.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, are the witness-
credentials acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.

o - (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Scott, will you
briefly summarize what sundance 1S seeking with this appli-
cation?

A okay. Sundance desires to utilize the
No. 8 Cone federal and it's shown on the structure porosity
map which you have there. They desire to utilize that well

as a salt water injection well, disposal well.
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0. Mr. Scott, you're referring to what has been
marked for identification as Sundance Exhibit Number One,
is that correct?

A That is correct.

0. Would you refer to that exhibit and explain
to the Examiner what it is ana what it shows?

A All fiéht, this particular map here is a
structural map, contoured on the top of the P-2 zone of the
San Andres formation. The P-2 zone is the principal pay
zone in this area, and the solid heavy contours are the
structural contours.. The dashed contours heré represent
the net porosity in the area, in the P-2 zone.

Now, this is not net pay. It's total porb-
sity and in general a porosity cutoff of g percent was used.

0 And what can you tell us about the porosity
in the general area? |

A Okay. The Isopaching of the porosity and
a detailed study of the well légs indicate that the'éorosity
increases in‘thickness northward ahd northwestward Erom
the proposed disposal well.

Southwest of this well, approximately a

- guarter of a mile, Yates Petroleum drilled a well approxi-

mately a year and a half ago that had gquite a bit less
permeability and less porosity.

Q Is this the poorest porosity that's been
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encountered in the area, to your knowledge?
2 A In the Yates well right to the south, yes,
3 and that is shown also on the cross section.
4 0 Mr. Scott, what does the area colored in
5 yellow signify?
6 A , That's the acreagé, the leases owned by
" 7 Sundance 0il Company . )
8 Q And the injection well is indicated how?
9 “ A It's outlined in red.
gﬁg; 10 0 And then what is the red line across the
[ 4 w
2g:s 1
ze ;‘-§ lease area?
~giss 12 . . .
- &'gg; A That is the line of cross section.
;:né 13 . . .
:%‘éd 0 Where has the oil/water contact been estab-
-
xEsd 14 , _ ,
nsg . lished in this area?
15 . .
A There has not been an oil/water -- we have
16
not established an oil/water contact in this field; however,
. 17 oo
there are segments of the field in which the water percentagg
; 18 § . ) . .
are very high. Apparently we're looking at zoned water in
19 . o
places. In places in the field we get abnormal high water
ve. { ’
1 20 .
5 cuts, probably because of relative permeability considera-
¥ :
o : 21 \
tions. It's very difficult sometimes in these San Andres
A 2 : ‘
‘: fields to understand why a segment of the field will be
; 23
t / nearly entirely water productive.
P 24 :
‘ Qo Mr. Scott, I direct your attention to what
25 - ‘
‘has been marked‘for identification as Exhibit Number Two,

0
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! and ask you to explain to the Examiner what it is and what
2 .
it shows. x
3 A All right. Exhibit Number Two is a north/
4 south cross section through the Tomahawk Field, and it has
5 displayed there the principal porosity log, the sidewall
6 neutron,well-to-well correlations are shown, the Pi marker
7 at the top, the top correlation, then the P-1l, P-2, and P-3
8 zones are displayed on it. Also, the intervals where wells
9 : . . o
j on the line of section are perforated. 2also, porosity is
i ,
: ’ o 10 4
: a E sz shown.
: 255% 0 Now, on the log of the Cone No. 8 Well, does
i ~ OZTSe :
% = EOE 12 : - )
: - a‘ggg it show the injection zone? : ] -~
L ik w .
- 5 > e q% A. Yes, it does.
; i &y
! IEsd 14 : \ : '
- : ?no3 Q. And how large is the perforated interval
) 3 15 . '
- : in that well?
o :
: 16 .- g
i A Approximately 21 feet.
- : 17
-t ' Q And do the zones correlate well as you go
N ’ - 18 .
o well-by-well across this area?
| 19 ‘ o
% A It does. It does. That interval right
i I :
DR 20
2 there correlates very closely with all of the other wells
i
kA 21 I
‘! . on the cross section. This is the part of the P-2 zone
g 22
. that is o0il productive to the north; however, only water
23 / ‘ A
C was encountered here in this well.
§ S
T ! 24
! Q Mr. Scott, were Exhibits One and Two pre-
; % | | | ,
;; pared by you or under your direction and supervision?

N
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L A, They were. They were prepared by me.

2 MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, we

3 would offer Applicant's Exhibits One and Two. -

F ’ 4 - MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

5 mitted;

, : 6
: 7 CROSS EXAMINATION
81 BY MR. STAMETS:

s 0. Mr. Scott, did-you say that -- did you have
gg §§ 10 a reason why the Yates No. .1 East Tomtom was fnot'produét‘ive?
gggé 1 A Yes. The porosities are very low there’

— e
| gggg 12 compared to the wells to the north.
Eégf 3 0. Okay, so it's not because it's below the
ESd
5§§” " water/oil contact?

1% A Right. Right, that is correct.

16 0 Now you indicated segments of the field are

" highly water prodﬁctive. Can you give us the locations cof

'8 those --

19 A Yes.

20 0 -~ on Exhibit One?

? A I'd be pleased to. |

2 In the southeast southeast of Section 30,

” 2 the No. 1 Chambers has started producing a very high wai:er

24 cut there, and that well is perforated near the top of the

® P-2 zone in this interval of our main pay there, and it is
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o 11 not a low well structurally. It éppears to be just zone
2 water.
3 Also, the dry hole in Section 29, a comple- R
4 ‘tion attempt there gave up water with a very low cut of oil, B
5 low percentage of o0il cut.
6 0. On Exhibit Number One, Mr. Scott, you've
7| shown a couple of faults in there, one of them just imme- -
» 8| diately east of the proposed injection well.
9 A Yes. That fault is controlled by the No. 7
’ g§§§ 10 Cone Federal, located in the southeast of th?: northeast
B §§ gg ‘i ‘quarter. That well is an abnormaily low well. -That-well i -
n /‘, g%?; ‘2“ is 60 feet -- roughly 60 feet low to all four offsets, a , _
t ?-Enlf 13 completely ‘anomalous situation.
11 e
‘ %%é* 14 I chose to explain this with a fault. The
; 15 faults would be, of course, subject to -- faulting would
16 be subject to being interpreted in different ways, as
! 3 7 ’faults usually are. |
i 8 One thing in support of the probability of
19 faulting in this area would be the ifact that the No. 1 Cone,
20 right to the north of it, that's the discovery well in the
} 2 field, that we lost circulation in the pay zone, P-2 zone,
LA 2 while that well was being drilled, and we lost circulation
‘ i 2 in the north offsef, the No. 1 Chambers, while the well was
21 peing drilled.
f % | Ih that local area up therel, evidently there
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[‘ TN . B
1 is extreme fracturing, and that would indicate a tie-in once
2 again with the fault, something unusual there.
3 0 Is there a possibility that this fault could
4 serve as an avenue of escape for these injected waters out
5 of the P-2 zone?
‘_' 6 A Well, it appears that the faulting has not
' : ? affected the permeability to any great degree in the No. 8
"' 8 Cone Federal, nor in that Yates dry hole to the south.
- 9 MR. STAMETS: I presume you've got another
¢ : -
i el 1 .
i g B s 0 witness --
i ag®> ‘ '
&g 1 N T e e <
: z".’:-g MR. CARR: Yes, we do.
-1 1 ,
H =™
2‘53; MR. STAMETS: -- on pressures and --
;§n=:- 13
’; %e s MR. CARR: That's correct.
IEs3 14 _
©o2 MR. STAMETS: -- this information?
< i
: i 15
E MR. CARR: Yes.
v 16 . . .
! Q (Mr. Stamets continuing.) Now, Mr. Scott,
. i 17 :
- did Well No. 8 produce in the San Andres zone?
] A No. A completion attempt there -~ on a
e 19 : | |
S completion attempt there we were unable to establish commer-
DT 20 _ e o
& cial cuts of oil.
AN
e 2 21 . . .
RO Q So this well is below the local water/oil
4 22
contact.
i 23 ' . .
- A Well, at least at that location there. All
it 24 ‘ |
we can get out of the zone is essentially salt water. 1It's
25 ’
a very minor percentage of oil.
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MR. STAMETS: Okay. Any other questions of
this witness? He may be excused,
MR. CARR: I would call Mr. Chuck Joy.
CHUCK JOY
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MRf CARR:
0 Will y&&wéfété”yéﬁf“ﬁémé“aﬁd'place of resi-
dence?

B Charles Joy, and I live in Artesia, New

s

‘Mexico, and I'm a petroleum consulting engineer.

Q. You've been employed by Sgndance46il Company .
to study the area involved ir this application?

A Yes, I have,

0 . Have you'previoﬁsly testified’befOre this
Commission and had your credentials accepted and made a
matter of record?

A Yes.

MR. CARR: Are the witﬁess‘ credentials
acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.

Q. (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Joy, would you
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Eam
! refer to what has been marked for identification as Applicanty's
2 Exhibit Number Three, and explain to the Commission what it
3 is and what it shows?
4 A All right, this is the OCC C-108, Application
5 to Dispose of Salt Water by Injection into a Porous Formation,
6 and do you think I should go through each item on here, or
¢ 7 just go down here, and we fouiid a few errors on this form.
z ) g 8 One, there is an error in the top of cement.
:‘ 9 » , :
x § Based on 100 percent fill-up the calculated top is at 2301,
: . 10 »
ggg; and they have 3900 down there. That needs to be changed.
! < 3-H E
. |G Lt 1 .
ZE'—‘% MR. STAMETS: Calculated was what?
T -4 £ 12 -~
i ..l‘: -
: - <§ ok 3. 2301.
z ‘385
i >g & 13 \
| _-l_,.%é: MR. STAMETS: Okay.
! <Esd 14 _ ,
i weég A And Sundance is anticipating injecting under
5 1§ o :
B - ‘'vacuum. You notice we put up here "vacuum”. However, if
: ‘ 16 . .
" ‘ the occasion arises where the formation will no longer take
‘ 17 _
water under vacuum, Sundance would like permission to inject
-~ 18 N
, under pressures up to 1750 pounds.
Sw ! 19 . Vd
f Now the frac pressure has been established
20 g
. in this area from the treating records on the Cone No. 8 and
. . , ( ‘
State No. 1 Wells.
22 )
Initial shut-in pressures after treating
7 23 ’ .
: - these wells were 2100 and 2300 psig, so we'll be injecting
{ e
: 24 ‘
% well below frac pressure, if we're granted permission to in-
i 25 , '
: ject up to 1750 pounds.
; :

B dhrmir L B S v s N L e T e
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i ) Let's see, the rest of it on here is just
2 the next coastal zone was 10,000 feet there to the Mississ-
3 ippian.
4 You want to go to the next exhibit?
5 : o - Now, Mr. Joy, if you will refer to what has
6 been marked as Exhibit Number Four and explain what it is
; - ; 7 and what it shows.
; 3 A. That's just the location map showing where
éﬁ ° the Cone 8 is located.
EEEZ 10 0 and now I would direct your attention to
98 :E |
§ :E;‘g n Exhibit Number Five and ask. you to explain to the Examiner
.~ Riss 12
? - dE 3 what this shows.
3 ;giz ,
i wag 13 . . .
i :;géf A This is a schematic of the proposed in-
dJERE ‘
: k&S 14 , , -
Z w¥s” jection well and if you'll take a look here, they'll have a
15 : _ _
: lgauge on top. They'll have a 2 inch by 2000 pound gate
,é 16 valve, slip and pack off 2-3/8ths inch tubing; 2 inch by
[ 17 U . :
o 2000 bull plug; Larkin 2-3/8ths by 4-1/2 inch well head,
~ 18 . N ! «
N and operating pressure on that is 2500 pounds, it's not on
19 : ’ g
- , here; a Larkin 4-172 by 8-5/8ths casinghead; 2 inch by 2000
e 20 . _
o pound bull plug; 2~3/8ths inch tubing lined with bonded PVC
X ‘
£ 21 . . .
- plastic liner with rubber seals inserted in tubing collar;
22 : . .
’ and 4~1/2 inch casing was cemented and the top of it is --
23 : ‘
I'm repeating here ~- was at 2301; and the packer will be sef
at 4107.
25 ;
There is a collar -- a casing collar located
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-~~~ 1 ) - .
4228; pulled up and set R-4 packer at 4107; acidized with
2 4500 gallons of 20 percent NE acid, using 84 ball sealers,
3 . v . .
and they had good ball action. The average injection rate )
4 ) s .
was 2.5 barrels per minute. Average treating pressure was
5 2500 pounds. Initial shut-in was 2100 pounds. Final shut-
6 in was 1770 pounds after 13 minutes and swab tested for five
X days, recovered salt water with only a trace of o0il. Shut
; 8 : .
in pending approval to convert to salt water disposal well.
: : 9 : ‘ )
: 0. Mr. Joy, would you refer to what has been
& - 10 , i
2:&"35 marked for identification as Exhibit Number Seven and sum-
| agss  wl |
B 25&% marize this.
pgss 12 | _
; a‘ggg A That is a water analysis of water from the -
! ;gﬂg’ 13 . :
:533 ! Cone No. 8 Well.
IEsd 14 ' .
wis 0. Is this water from the San Andres?
. 16
; A Yes, it is.
_ 16 ) ¢
Y o And what is the source of the water you
- P 17 , '
K : propose to inject?
18 ' o
a A It would be all produced San Andres water.
19 :
& o So it would all be compatible?
20 ‘ ; .
oM A Yes, it will be compatible.
¥ 2 .
He 0. Is it safe to say, then, you're simply re-
“ 22 . . » . B
LA , . injecting water into the formation from which it was pro-
; 23 ‘
P duced?
- 24 o
; . A That is correct.
; " 25
‘ ’ 0. Is the injection system to be a closed systenf? .
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|
‘ ’ ' ’ . i
A. Yes, it will be.
2
4] Would you refer to what have been marked Y |
Exhibits Eight, Nine, and Ten, and explain what they are? i
4 “
And what they show?
5 ] C '
‘ A Well, this shows that all of the wells in
6 B
the area are completed in the P-2 zone and also four wells
3 - : 7 ) . -
B : are completed in the P-3 zone, and that is the Cone Federal
8 ' ; .
1, 3, and 4, and the State No. 1 Well.
! 9
0 Now, let's look at what has been marked as
o~ 10 : '
) ggig 0 Exhibit Number Eleven and explain what that is.
1 ggs: 11 T T o o "-i \” ) ‘- oo o
z 28 A. That is a schematic of the Yates -- oh, wait
. . 0Z3¢
: = ESX 12 ' .
P iggg a minute. This is wells within 1-1/2 mile radius of the : ~
i ;un; .
! 13
i ggé: Cone Federal No. 8 Well, and that is Cone Federal MNo. ¢,
E&Yg
: < x Qg 14 : .
! pH : which is in the northeast southeast of 31, 7 South, 32 East,
15
. 660 feet from the east line, 1980 feet from south line,
16
: Roosavelt County, New Mexico, and the surface casing is set
. 17 .
at 1827 feet and cemented with 600 sacks. The production
: ! ‘ casing was set at 4398 and cemented with 300 sacks and the
19
: cazlculated top of cement based on 100 percent f£fill-up would
{ 20
}s; be at 2739 feet, and the producing interval is from 4323
£ 21
; to 4333.
» ? 22 ,
: The next well is the Cone Federal No. 7;
P 23
v southeast of the northeast, Section 31, 7 South, 32 East,
1 e
24 .
; 1980 feet from north line, 660 feet from east oine, Roose~ ‘
25 ' ' ‘
| velt County, New Mexico. Surface casing was set at 1835 feet
| _
L




SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Santa Fe, Now Mexico 87501

3030Plaxa Blanca (605) 4712482

10

1
12
13
14
16
16
17
18

19
21
23

24

25

énd cemented with 450 sacks. Producing casing was set at
4400 feet and cemented with 300 sacks, and the calculated
top of cement there is at 2741 feet. Producing interval is
from 4251 to 4278.

Thenﬁlhis dry hole of Yates that's been
plugged and abéndoned, Yates No. 1-E Tomtom, is in the
northwest northeast Section 6, 8 South; 32 East, 660 feet
from the north line and 1980 feet frem the east line, Chaves

County, New Mexico, and it was Psh'd 9-26-77, and surface

réasiﬂg was set at 1725‘feét with 760 sacks; producing césiné

was set at 4400 feet with 420 sacks,Aand the cement top Was
recorded at 2400 feet, and the producing ingervai‘shows‘o,
P & A'Qd. “

Q Now will you refer to Exhibit Number Twelve
and summarize this for the Examiner.

A All right, well, this“is a schematic of the
Yates Well and how they went in and plugged it. They run
a cast iron bridge plug at 4080 and put 2 bailers of cement
on top. They set a 32-sack plug at 2881 to 2780 and top of

a 4-1/2 was at 2875; they pulled that mach 4-1/2 inch casing

heavy drilling mud ard they set a 35-sack cement plug from
1762 to 1680, and they had to re-cement and set a 50-sack

cement plug at 1762 feet. And‘ﬁt has 8—5/chs inch 24-pound

SUface casing and a 12-1/4 inch hole set at 1725 feet,
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~rcemented'—with 760 sacks, and cement was circulated. And

then at the’surface they have an 8-sack cement plug on top
of the surface casing and a dry hole marker inserted in the
top of the well. )

0. Refer to what has been marked as Exhibit
Thirteen and summarize this for the Examiner.-

A, ‘This shows the leases held by Sundance 0il

Company in the Tomahawk Field.

0. Does it/also show other wells in the area?

A Yes, it does.
Q Are there any wells within 2-1/2 miles of

the subject disposal well which are not San Andres comple-
tions?

A Yes, the Holly Energy-Union Federal No. 1

. is completed in the Pennsylvanian formation.

0. Are there any other wells?
a. No.
Q And the yellow line on this merely shows

Sundance's --

A Outlines tﬁe lease, right.

Q Please refer to Exhibit Fourteen and explain
that to the Examiner.

A This is a plat of the proposed injection
system.

If you look up here at the Langlie Federal, they

plan on returning water from the Langlie Federal lease down
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' ! to the Chambers Federal by gravity and heater-treater pres-
2 sure.
3 From there they will pump the water from
4 the Chambers lease and the Langlie lease down to the Cone
5 f‘ederal lease right straight south there.
t 6 Then the water from the State lease on the
i i 7 east tilere will be returned by gravity and heater pressure
( 8 back to-the -Cone Federal, and all the produced water will ke
( ° pumped from the Cone Federal down to the proposed\ injec_tioﬁ
§§§§ 10 well where they will install a Gardner-Denver TA~3 Triplex
| 2§§§ " pufip, and this system will be closed.
f e gggz 12 o Will you now refer to Exhibit Fifteen and
Eégg " Sixteen, and identifvahat they are?
5§§” " - A This is ju‘ét 'the United States Department
- t 1 of Interior Geological Form 9331, and they've requested to
i ° convert the well to salt water disposal.
:‘\. Y And the second one is the U. S. Form 2920-1
1 e?nd this is temporary use of application and permit. |
o 9 o Mr. Joy, in your opinion what effect will
}: :‘T 20~ the ipjectioﬁ of this water have on the reservg!ir?
» *i‘ 2! 'A. If application is denied the wells will be
v i
’ 2 prematurely shut in, causing a loss of recoverable oil.
: ;/ 2 Presently two high water-producing wells,
' 2 the Langlie No. 1 and thé Chambers Federal No. 1, are shut-
.8 , | .
: in. Respective water production is 160 and 340 barrels per
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Page 21
day. It costs .43 cents per barrel to truck water from
these wells. This high cost has raised economic limits to
around 12 barrels of oil per day per well.

The4above two wells were averaging 1l and
14 barrels of o0il per day when they were shut-in.

Injecting water in the Cone No.’8 Well will
increase oil-recovery from this reservoir. Presént data
indicates reservoir has a solution gas drive meéhaniéml By
maintaining a higher reservoir pressure the gas will not
break out of solution as easily leaving oil‘behind. In-
jeéted water will follow path{of least resistance; conse-
quently, most of the water injected>will move.northward as
the reservoir pressuré'is being decreased by reservoir
withdrawals in this area.

Also additional oil recovery will result
as injected water will sweep unrecovered oil into the
northern producing wells.

Q OkaQ; now Mr. 'Joy, if we just assume for
the moment that the water injected will migrate radially
away from the wells, how long would it take, in your opinion
for the injected water to affect’any éffsetting lease?

A. Well, according to Mr. Scott's structure
map, the Cone No. 8 Well is located on the periphery of the
reservoir, and based on this interpretation it is doubtful

injected water would move out radially. However, if radial
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movement occurs, it would take approximately eight years
for water to reach a well located 660 from the north line
and from the west line of Section 5, Township 8 Souﬁh,
Range 32 East. Above calculatidnsxwere based on injection
rate of 600 barrels of o0il per day, 35 feet of pay, and 4
percent porosity.

Q Mr. Joy, in your opinion, will granting

b4

this application prevent waste?

A By granting the --

Q Yes.

A No, it will not waste.

0 Wait a minute.

A I didn't hear it,

0. In your opinion, will granting the applica-

tion prevent waste?

A Let's see.

Q “By granting this applicatioﬁ, Mr. Joy,
would hydrocaibons be recovered £hat would otherwise be

left in the ground?

A Yes, they would be by granting this.

0 And would it therefore prevent waste?

A Correct.

0 Would granting the application protect the

correlative rights of Sundance?

A Yes, it would.
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0. ~ Were Exhibits Three through Sixteen either
prepared by you or haQe you reviewed them and can you,tésti—
fy as to their accuracy?

- A I reviewed them.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, I
would offer into evidence Exhibits Three th;ough Sixteen. g
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted.
MR. CARR: T have nothing further on direct.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Mr. Joy, have you checked any of the cement
tops to see how much actual fill there is? I see you've
calculated some tops.

A I calculated them 100 percent. ' I think you

can, normally you can get a figure at least 60 percent of

£ill bn most of these areas, which -~

0 I notice the Yates here shot off their
casing about 325 feet below the top of cement. Seems like
that would be a little Hard to do.

A I w;s looking at thét, too. I noticed that.
Unless they have -- I don't sz2e how they got tgeir casing
loose if they had an excellent cement job up around the

pipe there, but I still feel like you got adequate space to
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-‘\ .
! protect the pay, even if you figured at 60 percent.
2 I could find no bond logs or any temperature logs
3 run on these wells,
4 ey - '
0 Okay. And you have cne exhibit that shows
5 . “ . .
the 2100 pounds instantaneous shut-in on the well in questior
6 : - :
and then you mentioned one well had 2300 pounds. Which well
7 .
is that?
: 8
: A That was the Cone No. -- it's the State No.
1l Well. 1It's directly northeast of the No. 8 there. Of
: « 10 _
A gggg No. 4, rather.
: 1L 1 | o
e ‘2 a3 & Those are the only two wells that you have
#gié this information on?
; E ﬂg- 13 .
: :gé. A. Right, that's the only two wells I have the
i - i
% 53w .
O« information on.
< 15 L
0. And since Mr. Scott testified he had lost
16 | :
) circulation in the couple of other wells, that obviously
- ‘ 17 :
. -f wouldn't carry out throughout the entire formation.
~ 18
Do you find that these pressures pretty well
Lo 19 . , .
3 » jibe with those that you've seen in other San Andres wells
;;".l_ ‘,": 20
e : in this general area?
L2 2 <
* 3 B A They do, because I know my San Andres wells
- 22 §
o whén I was with the oil company == from past experience I've
23
o found that at shallower depths I was happy to get up to
- 24
around 1300 pounds to inject at around 2500, 2600 feet into
i 25
i » the San Andres in Eddy County.
!
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= ! 0. Generally this ig 4 tight formation --
2 A, Right,
3 0 "7 and has a phigp frac pressure
4 A Correct
5 I And the annylys on this well wijj either
6 be lett open or & gauge will pe on there to make determinag-
7 tion of any leakage of either the tubing oy the packers -
8 a Right, Correct. pe got a Positive detection
9 device
9§§§ 10 MR. sTaMETg, Any other questions of thijs
§5§§ H Witness? He may pe excusegd.
QFss 12 : : :
. #Egzg Anythlng further in thig case?
B3a; 13 :
Egg; MR. CARR: Nothing further. P
5§§ 1 MR. STAMETS. Take the cage under advisement
15 (Hearing concluded, )
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, VDO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing'and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Divisloh was reported

by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

"record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Sty \3\3 Rou)

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

ORI UG ONPRA N mtam . fas w——

BEFORE EXAINER STAMETS
OIL CONSE:VATION DIVISION

D3I NO.
CASE NO.

Su bmitted by

ey

| Hearing Date
L




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVIbION

JERRY APODACA : POST DFFICE BOX 2008
GOVERNON , ) ‘ STATE LAND OFFICE GUILOING -
. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 i
NICK FRANKLIN

SECRETARY April 9, 1979 ‘ 15051 827.2434

- 6503
‘ L Mr. William F. Carr Re: CASE NO. g _gg99
o ¥ Campbell & Black ORDER NO.
- ' G Attorneys at Law
& E Post Office Box 2208 .
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Sundance 0il Company

Dear Sir:

i Enclosed ‘herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

4
JOE D.
Director

JDR/£d

Copy of order/also sent to: ;
s-‘.’: . s,

Hobbs 0OCC X L 4 R
Artesia OCC__ X . i :
Aztec OCC : ;

o Other
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+STOCLK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE —

.

Form C-108
y Bevised 3-1-68

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

SUNDANCE 011 COMPANY Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80203
LEASE NAME WELL NO. FIELO CAUNTY
Cone Federal 8 Tomahawk, San Andres Roosevelt

UNIT LETTER P -3 WELL IS LOCATED _ - 660 - FEEY FROM THE SOUth LINE AND 660 FEET FAROM THE

East LINE, SECTION 31 TOWNSHIP 7 SOUth ‘ RANSE 32 EaSt NMPM,

CASING AND TUBING DATA

NAME OF STRING SIZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP OETERMINED BY

SURFACE CASING i

Wt. 24# 8 5/8" | 1817 390 sx . Surface Circulated 10 sx

INTEAMEDIATE

None

LONG STRING

. ' o Schlumberger Perf,
Wt. 10.5# 4 1/2" 4368' 300 sx ° 3900 Depth Control Log

TUBING NAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKER
4,704, J-55 2 3/8" 3960' Howco R-4, 4107'
NAME OF PROPOSELD INJECTION FORMATION TOP OF FORMATION BOTYOM OF FORMATION

San_Andres ' e 3391" ‘ 4368"

"Y1S INJECTION YHROUGH TUBING, CASING, OR ANKULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPER HOLEF | PROPOSED INTERVAL(“} OF.INJECTION

__Tubing 4207-4228"' 4207-4228"

1S THIS A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR IF ANSWER IS NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLEOD?. - - - HAS WELL EYER SEEN PERFORATED IN ANY
:0ISPOSALT ) ZONE CTHER YHAN THE PROPOSED [NJEC-

011 Well : TN No

iLle ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTERVYALS AND SACXS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH

o~

\DEPTH OF BOTYOM OF DEEPEST VEPTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER
FRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA OIL OR GAS 20NE IN TK1S AREA OIL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA ..
e RPrOXimately 250 None . Approximately 10,000' (Miss.)
CANTICIPATED DAILY 1 MINIMUM MAXIMUM OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM IS INJECTIONR TO 8E BY GRAVITY OR APPROI PRESSURE (PSIO
;x(rusticsn,ou YOLUME | ] PRESSURE? .
e . 1 : o - . .

]
; 600 200 11500 Closed Gravity Vacuum
ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- TWATER TO BE DISPOSED OF | NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- | ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?
ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, ! ! SAL ZONE

Yes , Salt Water ! Same Yes

:NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STATE OR FEDERAL LARD)

Tom Gainor, P.0. Box 206, Kenna, Nei Mexico . 88122 3 g

LEST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (%’ MIL\E OF THIS INJECTION WELL

Champ1ih'Petfo1eum'cO., 300 Wilco Bldg., Midland, TX 79701

E Yates Petroleum Cornoratlon. 207 4th St., Artesia, New Mexico 88210 _ o 2

I

HAVE COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN rSUHrACt OWNER Teacu OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE
SENT !0 EACH OF THE FOLLOWINGY 1 | OF THIS WEL
{ . 1 1

Yes : Yes : Yes ,
ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED YO ! PLAT OF AREA VELECTRICAL LOG ! VDIAGRAMMATIC SKEYCH OF wELL
THIS APPLICATIOK (SEE RULE 701-8) ] ]

' t 1 )
Yes . . i Yes H Yes ' Yes

I hereby certify t th% infoymation above is true and complete to the best of my knowigdge and belief.

V1ce President, Product1on . 2/26/79

{Signatere) Richard 0. Dimit = {Title) . {Date)

NOTE: Should waivers from the surface owner and ail operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New

Mexico 0:1 Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If
* at the znd of the 15 «day waiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe oﬂtce, the apphcauon will be proceued IIc prolcst is received,
“the apphcauon will be set for hearing, if the apphcm‘r se rcqz.csls SCE RULE 701, “© ..~ ER -

b e g

v R A e 1 b 8 e

8
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gusw MEXICO Ol'. JONSERVATION COMMISSISN
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

Form C-102
Supersedes C-128
Elfeciive 1-1-8%

All dislances m 0t be (rom the outer boundsties of the Section.

Cp:otator Leass Well No.
SuNDANCE Ot Co CONE FEDERAL 8

1init Letter Seclion Township Ranqe County . 1

P 31 7 SouTH 32 EasT ROOSEVELT
Actual Footoge Location ol Well:

660 feot trom the SOUTH lineand 660 - test trom the EAST Itne

Ground Lgvel Elev, Producing Formation Pooli Dedicated Acreage:

4469.4 San _Andres Tomahawk ‘ 40 Acces

L Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. lf more then one lease is dedicated to l.he well, outline each and ldenufy the ownershlp lhereof {both as to workmg
interest and royalty). : :

Y

3. If more . than one lease of dnfferent ownershxp is dedicated to the well, have !he interests of all owners been consoh-
dated by communitization, unitization, force pooling. etc?

' ves

- i answer is
this form if necesaary )

D No  1f answer is "

yesf' type of conoo’lidaiic;r.\

' list the owners and tract descnpnons wbxrh have actun!ly been consohdated (L‘sc reverse snde of »

“No, allowable will be assngned to lhe well until all mtereats have been consolldaled {(by~ communmzauon. umluauon‘.f

’ ’-’;l’orced-poolmg. ot olherwme)or unnl a non-etandafd unit, ellmmnlmg ouch 1nleresla, has becn approved by lhe Commns-_;

,S}G{‘u -

yut

o

S - -

-4',»,‘,_»4“ RIS

l
|
|
[
|
!

A
|
I
|
|
|
|

]

I

{

[

|
| o :
,__...__.___J.__...______.....‘_...___~_'.

r——seo‘—-?

!
L

-~ 660—3»

840

2000

1800

1000

ek

— e — —m:::;—_m:m:q‘

90 1320 1680 10480 231¢

o
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CERTIFICATION ™ -

-R1chan¢0 Dlm1t

Posmon

Vice Presxdent Productlon
Company .

Sundance 011 Company

Dale

November 9. 1978

| hainby cartify thot the well location
shown on thls plat wos plotied from lield
nates of octue! surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, and thot the some
Is true ond correct o the best of my
knowledge ond belief.

Date Surveyed

Ccroser 28,1978 ]

Reqisteced Professional Enqlneer
and/or Land Surveyor
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CONE FEDERAL #8

On original completion, perforated 4207' to 4228 with 2 shots per foot. Spotted
6 barrels acid at 4228'. Pulled up and set R-4 packer at 4107'. Acidized with
4500 gallons 20% NE acid using 84 -ball sealers. Had good ball action. Average
injection rate 2.5 BPM, Average treating pressure 2600#. ISIP 2100#. FSIP 17704

“in 13 minutes. Swab tested for five days. Recovered salt water with only a trace

of oil.

-~

Shut-in pending approval to convert to salt water disposal well.

i




12424 HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY

\b\y %3/ , HALLIBURTON SERVICES )

MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No. W79-174
To Sundance 01l Comyany Date 2-14-79
Box 115 This report is the property of Halllburton Company and neither
It nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
. or disclosed without first securing the express written approval
ROSHell, New Mexico of laboratory management; it may however, be used in the
cogrse ofl .'egula;hbuslr;eszc g?eiratlonshbyreanydp}a:z;n a; “cj%n;eor:
. oye ere: ¢
ATTN: Mr. Jim Akins Company, ees thereol recelving such repo 4
. Submitted by » ______ Dote Rec ¥ 2-14-79
. Well No.__Cone Federal #8 Depth___ Formation__San_Andres
. County. - __Field Toniahawk Source
© Resistivi 0.047 @ 74°F
: esistivity . Ld
| ; ‘
: Specific Gravity 1.184 '
i pH . _ 6.8
Calcium (Ca) . 36,500 _‘ *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) _. 6,300 '
Chlorides (Cl) .. 171,000
. Sulfates (SO,) .. 400
Bicarbonates (HCO,) 290
Nil

Soluble Iron (Fe)

Ve Remarks: *Milligroms per liter
G
e
Analyst._Brewer HALLIBURTON COMPANY
cC: : : .
| oy L =7 ‘/m//

CHEMIST

NOTICE :

THIS REPORT IS‘LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.

R i




Lease Status: Fedéral
Well Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone

Wells: Cone Federal #1
Cone Federal #2
Cone Federal #3
Cone Federal #4
Cone Federal #5
Cone Federal #6
Cone Federal #7

Langley Federal #1
Lessor's of Mineral Rights:

Sundance 0il1 Company
Suite 510

1776 Lincoln Streéet
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0il1 Exploration Partnershlp
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schu]e1n 1976-1-0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robart Schulein ‘

Suite 904 ,

1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203




Lease Status: Federal
Well Status: Producing
rformation: San Andres, P-2 zone

Ne]]s&r Chambers Federal #1
Chambers Federal #2
Chambers Federal #3

Lessor's of Mineral Rights:

S - Sundance 0i1 Company
: f Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
j Mr, Jonathan Butcher
; P.0. Box 957
? Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 011 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robert Schulein

Suite 904, 1776 Lincoln Street

‘Denver, CO .80203

Jerry Chambers
1720 Lincoln Center Building
Denver, C0 80264




Lease Status: State

_Well Status: Producing

Formationff San Andres, P-2 zone

Wells: State #1

Lessor's of Mineral Rights: N

Sundance 0i1 Company
Suite 510 . |
1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0il Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robert Schulein

Suite 904

1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203
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\‘\ , WELLS WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE OF CONE FEDERAL #8
Well Name Surface ggs.'mg[Sx Cement  Production Casing/Sic Coment  Cement Top Producing Interval

“Céne Foderal § 4

NE SE 31.75.72%

660' FEL, 1980' FSL

Roosevelt County, No M. 1827 /600 sx ‘ 4398¢ /200 sx A * 27391 k323" to 4333

Cone Federal # 7
SE NE 31-~75-32E .
1980" FNL, 660' FEL

Roosevelt County, No M. 1835 /450 sx 4400' /300 sx * 2741 h251" to 4278*

v A e e

Yates #1 E. Tom Tom

NW NE 6-8S5-32E

660 FNL; "1980" FEL T e SRR
Chaves County, N. M. 1725% /760 sx 4400 /420 sx ‘ 2400 P&a
(P& 9/26/77) . : -

* Calemlated

. I U PN . e e A A < g “u>,.'.,;:;;@;95_3:;_;;_‘,‘~
PR . e e s i 1 Byt B kP ST . g

-
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SR CITIS IR s rea S aL s M
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Sgc.6, Tes, R 32E
» ™ Chues Cb Y New MG’X'CO
. . L
Dry hole hacker ——y PEA - Seer 26,877
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Form 5-331
Dec. 1973

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Form Approved. :
--Budget Bureau No. 42-R1424

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

{Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to deepen or plug back to a dmetent
reservolr, Usa Form 9-331-C tor such proposals.)

i 1. oil gas ‘ ] ’
wetit O wet L1 omer Salt Water Disposal
2. NAME OF OPERATOR :

3. ADDRESS OF OPERATOR

incoln St., Denver, €0 80203 |

4. LOCATION OF WELL (REPORT LOCATION CLEARLY. See space 17
below.) ) )
AT SURFACE: 660' FSL, 660' FEL  Unit P
"AT TOP PROD. INTERVAL:

AT TOTAL DEPTH: Same

5. LEASE  Swys & 3 4
NM-15019 F3F8 = HEE
6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTT ssonm E NAME

r ’; " (\) I -:. ‘::
7. UNIT AGREEMENT NAME. & %.

o 3 = a3
.8 FARMORLEASENAME & S3%
Cone federal- % &§ g°2
9. WELL NO. ’;';5 0 HGT
10. FIELDORW!LDCATNAME 225
Tomahawk, San-Andres 53 )
11, SEC, T., R, M.} oR BLK. AND SURVEY OR

AREA ..=;~4 a4 w8 ca:‘_

Sectior 317 T47S., R 32E
12, COUNTY OR PARISH| 13. STATE_

Roosevelt

16. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE,

New Mexicb
14. AP NO. - 3593

REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

15. ELEVATIONS. .
4469' GL =

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

TEST WATER SHUT-OFf [} O
FRACTURE TREAT i
SHOOT OR ACIDIZE O ]
- REPAIR“WELL 1l ]
PULL OR ALTER CASING (] R
MULTIPLE COMPLEYE 0 &8
CHANGE zomz‘s [} [}
ABANDON 1

|
(other) CONVERT TO SALT WATER DISPQSAL

OIS IR
G zncy zhe :f

¢
-~
-8

(NOTE: Report results frnultrp
change on Form 9—330

'.:2 VLU e 0

) mcludmg estimated date of starting any proposed work. If well is dlrect(onally driiled, gwé subsuriace locatlons and

measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertinent to this work.)*

"Intend to convert well to a water disposal well.

he Gu i

» -

5$ee lnslru'ctlo'ns on Reverse Side

L =
2
B 3
2 p .
!
-
!
oAt ”;
g - 2
,}f . Subsurface Safety Valve: Manu. and Type = @ Ft.
P SRS A AR e
; ; f,‘._“ Aoy ."))c’
by 18. | hereby correct 22030 wI
: . [l 29 o
- : ‘ - 2 6% 2
SIGNED __A . / Tiee VP, Production pATE 2/26/79 >3 ¢
—Fichard-0—Dinit I
(This space tor Federal or State office use) Sewdad 2 o4
; P R I B e et
P s : SR LT T 2
i RRLerey APPROVED BY TITLE DATE _ —- =™l 3T 3 > .
g CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: ez e Y neCo
‘ azzen 3 Fz3acs
( SRams 45 &5-3
j RelgR ST FAD
: ~OEsdl VRO ES
: AL Eieag
: o=zt a.TTAa% R
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Form 2920~1 UNITED STATES / L
(June 1977) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR . S{,’g“& oﬁﬁgfggg)g
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT .

TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION AND PERMIT Serlal Number
) Title I, Sec. 28(2)(e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920, 30 U.S.C. 185, as amend-

ed; Secs. 302(b)and 504(a)of P.L. 94~579, October 21,1976, 43 U.5.C. 1732, 1764.
INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

APPLICATION
1. Name (first, middle initial, and last) Address (include zip code)
. Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street
SUMDANCE OIL COMPANY Denver, CO _ 80203
2. Give legal description of public lands for which you are applying

__TOWNSHIP | RANGE [ SECTION | SUBDIVISION

7 South 32 East 31 660' FSL and 660' FEL, Unit P
Meridian State County Acres (number)

New Mexico Roosevelt -

3. Proposed date(s) of use: From February, 1979 to February, 1989
4a Aré you 21 years of age or over? Are you 2 citizen of the United States or have youdeclared

" KX Yes [JNo , " your intention? KX} Yes [ ] No

o, As applicant, are you a [] Partnership [ ] Association [XR Corporation; [ ] Individual(s);
" or an agency of [ | Federal Govemment [ ] State Government [ ] Political subdivision of any state?

d. Are the statements required by Instruction Number 2 attached? Y] Yes [ JNo [ ] Not applicable

5. Are you making this application for your own use and benefit? [EX] Yes [} No (If “no.’’ explain)

*

6. Are the fands now improved, occupied, or used? (XX Yes [ ]Ne (If “‘yes,” describe improvements and pur-
poses, identify users and occupants) ‘

This well is on Tom Gainor's ranch. He owns the surface & we have the
minerals,

7a. What do you propose to use the lands for? )
Damages for surface on this location & roads have been approved & paid for.

b. What improvements, including sanitation facilities, do you intend to make? (Describe improvements and attach
drawings, if convenient)

We do not plan to make any changes in location at this time. If we should
have to set tanks & pump, they will be on same pad as the well is now on.

\Vhaf is the estimated d. What is the proposed source of water for domestic or other tises?
¢. cost of proposed improve- To dispose of water from our other leases adjacent to
ment? § ‘ and on this lease. ’
21,000.00

8. Have you enclosed filing fee of $10? {XX Yes [ | No (See Instruction Number 3)

I CERTIFY That the information given by me in this application is true, complete, and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief and is given in good faith.

.

- 2/26/79 /Mé{ / ﬁ /%m 7_

(Date) Richard 0. Dimit (Signature of Applicant) V-P, Production

Tit_le 18 U.S.C. Section l(_)Ol, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and will{ully to make to any depactment or agency of the
United States any false, ficlitious, or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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PERMIT

Permission is hereby granted to

of

to use the following-described lands:

TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTION

SUBDIVISION

Meridian State

County Acres (number)

for the purpose of -

1. This permit is issued for the period specified below,
1t is revocable at the discretion of the authorized officer
of the Bureau of Land Management, at any time upon notice,
This permit is subject to valid adverse claims heretofore
or hereafter acquired.

2. Permittee: shall pay annuallv. in ahvance, to ~the au-
thorized of[xcer the sum of
dollars as rental or such other sum as may be requued if a

rental adjustment is made.

3. Permitteé shall observe all Federal, State, and local

"laws and regulations applicable to the premises and to erec-

tion or maintenance of signs or advertising displays including
the regulations for the "protection of game birds and game
animals, and_shall keep the premises in a neat, orderly, and
sanitary condition.

4. Use or occupancy of land under this permit shall com-

mence within months from date hereof and shall be

exercised at least days each year.

S. Permittee shalltake all reasonable precautions to prevent
and suppress forest, brush, and grass fire and prevent pol-
lution of waters on or in the vicinity of the lands.

15. Special Conditions:

Permit issued for period

and subject to the following conditions;

6. Authorized representalwes of the Department of the
Interior, other Federal agencies, and game wardens shall at
all times have the right to enter the premises on official
business.

7. Permittee shall not enclose roads or trails commonly in
public use.

8. Permittee shall pay the United States for any damage to
its properly resulting from this use.

9. Pemmittee shall notify the authorized officer of address
change immediately.

10. This permit.is subject to all applicable provisions of the
regulations (43 CFR 2920) which are made a part hereof.

11. Permittee agrees to have the serial number of this permit
marked or painted on each adverlising display erected or
maintained under the authority of such permit.

12. Permittee shall not cut any timiber on the lands without
prior permission from the authorlzed officer.

13. This permit is subject to the provnsxons of Executxve
Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, which
sets forth the Equal Opportunity clauses, A copy of this
order may be obtained from the signing officer.

14. This permit may not be assigned without prior approval of
the authorized officer of the Bureau of Land Management,

From

To

(Authorized Officer)

(Title). {Date)

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Submit, in duplicate, to any focal office of the Bureau of
Land Management l'mvtng jurisdiction of the lands.

2. An apphcauon by a parlnershlp or associauon must be
accompanied by a statement by each member that he is a
citizen of the United States or has filed a declaration to
become 8 citizen. An application by a corporation must be
accompanied by 2 statement showing that the corporation is
asuthorized to hold land in the State in which the land is
located and that the person making the application is autho-
rized to act for the corporation.

3. If applicent is other than a Federal, Sla(e’, or local gov-
ernmental agency, this application must be accompanied by a

nonreturnable filine, fee of $10 made payable to the Bureau
of Land Management.

4. If this application is' for permission to erect an adver-

- tising display or sign, the applicant must: (a) attach an

accurate and fully descriptive diagram, sketlch, or photo-
graph (at least 3" X S") of the sign or display to be erected
showing the dimeénsions, type of construction, estimated
cost, the advertising material to be included thereon, the
plan~of illumination, if any, and the manner of attachment
to the land; and; (b) a photograph (at least 3" x 5") showing
the site on which the sign or display is to be erected.

GPO B4l -243
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Form 9-331 ' Form Approved.
Dec. 1973 ) .. -- Budget Bureau No. 42-R1424
UNITED STATES 5. LEASE = T ni7
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NM-15019 3355 o H¥%
GEOQOLOGICAL SURVEY 6. IF INDIAN, A!.LOTTEEOR TRIBE NAME

SUNDRY NOTICES -AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. UN'TAGREEME"T NAME,

P> BPY =3
(Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to deepen or plug back to a ditterent ‘“‘, LA 2
reservoir. Use Form 9-331-C for such proposals.) 8. FARM OR LEASE NAM _:
Lol o es o ) Cone Federal-xZ 5
well well other Salt Water Disposal 9. w:-:u. NO. +“; -
2. NAME OF OPERATOR - 1.8 qigh  E
SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY 10. FIELD OR WILDCAT NAME.
3. ADDRESS OF OPERATOR Tomahawk, San-Andres : :
; - : 203 | 11. SEC, T, R, M; OR BLK. AND SURVEY OR
4. LOCATION OF WELL (REPORT LOCATION CLEARLY. See space 17 AREA LE ; ‘
below.) . _Section 315 Ts 7S. s R 32E
AT SURFACE: 660' FSL, 660' FEL - Unit P 12. COUNTY OR: pAms;.; 13. STATE-
AT TOP PROD. INTERVAL: G
AT TOTAL DEPTH: Same Roosevelt ‘% Ngw Mexico

14. APi NO.

16. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE,
REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

15, ELEVATIONS (SHOW DF KDB AND wD)

. 1 g S

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF; 4469’ GL ;

TEST WATER SHUT-OFF (] I

FRACTURE TREAT d d

SHOOT OR ACiDIZE O |l .

REPAIR WELL- g 0 (NOTE: Report re

PULL OR ALTER CASING {] 1l change on thrm 9-330) ~
MULTIPLE COMPLETE ] O = SOE T, 3
CHANGE ZONES 0] 0 . = 2
ABANDON®* 0 g] : & peA
(other) CONVERT TO_SALT wATER DISP SAL 2 *

17. DESCRIBE PROPOSED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Cleariy state all pertinent detal s, - and give” pertment dates
including estimated date of starting any proposed work. If well is directionally drilled, gwe subsurface locahons and
measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertineat to this work.)* - ;

S
H C

o uu:*

ICHT G G

“Intend to convert well to a water disposal well.

ECEIVED
[R[ MAR 05 1979

OiL CONSERVATION hiurc
: ON DJv|
SANTA FE ISION

g = M a o
Subsurface Safety Valve: Manu. and Type L ZFP2oY Rt
30 oz 3
X TN T
18. | hereby correct B8 PeE
e 8595
: prd 2
niree VP, Production DATE 2/2 vE caud
= ,j) [ORE) PEREES
(Fhis space for Federal or State office use) v 53 i "y ey
. ; FOF L ghi-
APPROVED BY TITLE : DATE _ L 3T P
CONOITIONS OF APPROVAL, {F ANY: ' 5 T 5 Y e x
-2 o =3 82 a8
z S5 g zR2:
. Se0m 02 gFaG
g - ) esT B S
. . S SRR : <D RS - - S
Ceh ) a2

*Ses Instructions on Reverse Side

S e earea
ST ¥ SIUERRNE R -
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Form 2920~1 UNITED STATES

1977 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FORM APPROVED
(June ) BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT OMB NO. 42-R0996
TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION AND PERMIT Serial Number

Title 1, Sec. 28(2)(e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920, 30 U.S.C. 185, as amend-
ed; Secs, 302(b)and 504(a) of P.L.94~579, October 21,1976, 43 U.5.C. 1732, 1764.

APPLICATION ' INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
1. Name (first, middle initial, and last) Address (include zip code) '
' Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street
SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY Denver, CO 80203 ]
2. Give legal description of public lands for which you are applying
TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTION | SUBDIVISION
7 South 32 East 31 660' FSL and 660' FEL, Unit P
Meridian State County Acres {nurr;bel)
New Mexico Roosevelt
- : ; -
3. Proposed date(s) of use: From February, 1979 to February, 1989
4a Are you 21 years of age or over? b Are you a citizen of the United States or haveyoude;:‘]ared
" XX Yes [ JNo " your intention? ¥X]Yes [ ]No
. As applicant, are you a [ ] Pattnership [ ] Association [XR Corpbration; [ Individdal(s);
" oranagency of []Federal Government [ ] State Government [_] Political subdivision of any state?
d. Are the statements required by Instruction Number 2 attached? {¥] Yes [ _}No [ ] Not applicable
5. Are you making this application for your own use and benefit? ¥X] Yes {_]No (If *no,”* explain)
6.

Are the lands now improved, occupied, or used? (XX Yes [ ]No

(If *'yes,” describe improvements and pur-
poses, identify users and occupants)

PERMIT

Permission is hereby granted to

of Y
Yo i e
to use the following-described fands: el ‘ : ' f
TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTION | ..., .. .. v SUBDIVISION
Meridian [ State _[ County Acres (number)
. I ‘ PEE) ER -

BRI e ey e el e B R BRI e T

| e

At P v 0 e e e s e
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Form 29201 UNITED STATES
X FORM APPROVED
1977 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
June 1977) BUREAU OF 'LAND MANAGEMENT OMB NO. 42-R0996
TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION AND PERMIT Serial Number

Title 1, Sec. 28(2)(e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920, 30 U.S.C. 185, as amend-
ed; Secs. 302(b}and 504(a)of P.L.94~579, October 21,1976, 43 U.5.C. 1732, 1764.

APPLICATION - INSTRUCT{!ONS ON REVERSE
1. 'Name (first, middle initial, and last) Address (include zip code)
- Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street
SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY Denver, CO 30203
2.  Give legal description of public lands for which you are applying
) TownsHIP | RANGE | section | SUBDIVISION .
7 South 32 East 31 660' FSL and 660' FEL, Unit P R
E . Meridian State County Acres (number) ) ;
: New Mexico Roosevelt
3. Proposed date(s) of use: From February, 1979 to - February, 1989
4a Are you 21 years of age or over? Ate you a citizen of the United States or have youdeclared E
T KX ves [ INo " your intention? {X]Yes [} No ;
: S o As applicant, are yon a [__| Partnership [ ] Association @ Corporation; ] Individuai(s); B 1

or an agency of [ | Federal Government [ ] State Government [_] Political subdivision of any state?

d. Are the statements required by Instruction Number 2 attached? ¥¥] Yes [_]No [ ] Not applicable

5. Are you making this application for your own use and benefit? XX] Yes [ 1No (If “'no,”’ explain}

6. Are the lands now improved, occupied, or used? [XX Yes [ |No (If ‘‘yes,” describe improvements and pur-
poses, identify users and occupants) )

This well is on Tom Gainor's ranch. He owns the surface & we have the
i v minerals. ‘ ‘ .

o B 7a. What do you propose to use the lands for? .
< e Damages for surface on'this Jocation & roads have been approved & paid for.

b. What imprevements, including sanitation facilities, do you intend to make? (Describe improvements and attach
drawings, if convenient) ]

We do not iolan to make 'any chariges in location at this time. If we should
have to set tanks & pump, they will be on same pad as the well is now on.

: ! What is the estimated d. What is the proposed source of water for domestic or other uses?
ek ¢ cost of proposed improve- To dispose of water from our other leases adjacent to
s ment? $ a0 and on this lease. ’ ;
s 81,000.00 _

8. Have you enclosed filing fee of $10? [¥} Yes [ ] No (See Instruction Number 3)

1 CERTIFY That the information given by me in this application is true, complete, and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief and is given in good faith. ' ’ '

2/26/79 /M/m/@/%m

(Date) Richard 0. Dimit (Signature of Applicant) V~P, Production

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the
United States any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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PERMIT

Permission is hereby granted to

of [T

to use the foliowing»describe(i lands:

SUBDIVISION

TownsuiP [ ranGe | section [

Meridian State

County Acres (number)

for the purpose of

1. This permit js issued for the period specified below.
It is revocable at the discretion of the authorized officer
of the Biireau of Land Management, at any time upon notice.
This permit is subject to valid adverse claims heretofore
or hereafter acquired.

2. Termittee shall pay annually, in advance, to the au-

thorized officer the sut? of )
dollars as rental or such other sum as may be required if a
rental adjustment is made. .

3. Permittee shall observe all Federal, State, and local
laws and regulations applicable to the premises and to erec-
tion or maintenance of signs or advertising displays including
the regulations for the "protection of game birds and game
animals, and shall keep the premises in a neat, orderly, and
sanitary condition. .

4, Use or occupancy of land under this permit shall com-
mence within months from date hereof and shall be

exercised at least days each year,

5. Permittee shalltake all reasonable precautions to prevent

- and suppress forest, brush, and grass fire and preient pol-

lution of waters on or in the vicinity of the lands.

15. Special Conditions: o B

Permit issued for period

and subject to the following conditions:

6. Authorized representatives of the Department of the
Intetiot; other Federal agencies, and game wardens shall at
all times have the right to enter the premises on official
business,

7. yPer‘mittée shall not enclese roads or trails commonty in
public use. ~

8. Permittee shall pay the United States for any damage to
its property resulting from this use,

9. Permittee shall notify the authorized officer of address’
change immediately.

10. This permit.is subject to all applicable provisions of the
regulations (43 _CFR 2920) which are made a part hereof.

11. Permittee agrees 1o have the serial number of this permit
marked or painted on each advertising display erected or
maintained under the authority of such permit.

12. Permittee shatl not cut any timber on the lands without
prior permission from the authorized officer.

13. This permit is subject to the provisions of Executive
Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, which
sets forth the Equal Opportunity clauses. A copy of this
order may be obtained from the signing officer.

14. This permit may not be assigned without prior approval of
the authorized officer of the Bureau of Land Management.

From

To

(Authorized Officer)

(Tia) ~Date)

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Submit, in duplicdte, to any local office of the Bureau of
Land Management having jurisdiction of the lands.

2. An application by a partnership or association must be
acccmpanied by a statement by each member that he is a
citizen of the United States or has filed a declaration to
become a citizen. An application by a corporation must be
accompanied by a statement showing that the corporation is
authorized to hold land in the State in which the land is
located  and that the person making the application is autho-
rized to act for the corporation.

3. If applit:ani is other than a Federal, S(a(e’, ‘or local gov-r

ernmental agency, this application must be accompanied by a

nonreturnable filing fee of $10 made payable to the Bureau
of Land Management,

4. If this application is for permission to erect an adver-
tising display or sign, the applicant must: (a) attach an
accurate and fully descriptive diagram, sketch, ‘or. photo-
graph (at least 3" X 5") of the sign or display to be erected
showing the dimensions, type of construction, estimated
cost, the advertising material to be included thereon, the
plan of illumination, if any, and the manner of attachment
to the iand; and, (b) a photograph (at least 3" x 5") showing
the site on which the sign or display is to be erected.

GPO 841=243
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) IN REPLY REFER TO
- United States Department of the Interior g gs58400
: 1 trery azevaye i
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT _gﬁiifieaums b
528 arn ~_ STATE OFFICE = :
- TS T M 845 p. 0. Box 1449 943b~4
- : Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

March 27, 1975

Sundance 0il Company , ) . _ :
1430 Denver Club Bldg. ' : :
Denver, Colorado 80202 : )

Gentlemen:

Your corporate qualifications have been removed from the case

record NM 040080 and are now of record in our General Qualifications
File under serial number NM 0558400. You must refer to this new
number on all your future oil and gas filings:

If your statements need up-dating or if you have any questions,
please let us know.

Yy

e
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'I East LINE, SECTION 31 YO\;UNSHlP 7 SOUth RANGE 32 EaSt NMPM.

g e Form C-108
;nevlsed 3-1-68
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FCRMATION

OPERATOR ADDRESS

SLUNDANCE_QIL_COMPANY Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80203
LEASE NAME WELL NO. FIELD . COUNRTY

Cone Federal 8 Tomahawk, San Andres Roosevelt

UNIT LETTER_____P___—__: WELL ISVLOCATED__Q_GQ_.__FE_EY FROM THE SOUth LINE AND 660 FEET FROM THRE

CASING AND TUBING DATA .
NAME OF STRING SIZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINEO BY

SURFACE CASING R I

Wt. 244 8 5/8" 1817" 390 sx__ Surface Circulated 10 sx

INTERMEO[ATE

None :
Lone sTRING ‘ : SchTumberger Perf,
Wt. 10.5# 4 1/2" 4368 300 sx 3900" Depth Control Log
TUBING T {NAME, MODEL XD DEPTH OF TUaING PACKER N
| 4.70#, J-55 2 3/8" 3960' Howco R-4, 4107'
NAME OF PROPOSED INJECTION FORMATION ] TOP OF FORMATION 80TTOM OF FORMATION
San_Andres - e 3391 4368'
IS INJECTION THROUGH TUBING, CASING,OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLEP | PROFPOSED INTERYAL(S) OF INJECTION
Tubi 4 4207-4228" . 4207-4228" ~ _
1S ‘nns A NEW WELL omu.:o FOR IF ANSWER 1S NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORATED IN ANY
0I1SPOSALT ) if:”: :J;l:; THAN THE PROPOSED INJEC-
0i1 Well ‘- I No

LIST ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENTY USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH

DEPTH OF 8OTTOM OF DEEPEST DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXY HIGHER DEPTH OF TQP OF NEXY LOWER

FRESH WATER ZONE [N THIS AREA OlL CR GAS ZONE N THiIS AREA OIL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA
]

ely 250' None Approximately 10,000' (Miss.)
ANTICIPATED DAILY MSNIMUM rMAXIMUM OPEH CR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM 1S INJECTION TO BE BY GRAVITY OR APPROX, PRESSURE (P510
{::ECY;ON YOLUME ] | PRESSURE?

| . 0 * L
600- 200 1 1500 Closed Gravity Vacuum

ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- '\NAYER TO BE DISPOSED OF NATURAL WATER IN CISPQ- ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?
ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIY FOR DOMESTIC, ' SAL ZONE

STOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE —

Yes - J Salt Water | Same Yes

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STATE OR FEDERAL LAND)

.Tom Gainor, P.0. Box 206, Keﬁna, New Mexico 88122

LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (‘,’) MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

|- Champlin Petroleum Co.. 300 Wilco Blda., Midland, TX 79701

._Yates Petroleum Corporation, 207 4th St,, Artesia, New Mexico 88210

1 - -

E)( 'é/'bl T+ 7

case bsds ECEIVED
; N : =) ‘____.-—-—'—‘" m
" HAVE COFIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN J SURFACE OWNER " TeacH oPERATOR WITHIYJoMEHALF MILE
SENT YO EACH OF THE FOLLOWING? 1 | OF THIS WE 1g79
Yes _ ! Yes : : Yes \ AR 0.5 .
:::J:;:F{Io‘!.k‘g'vzhn?s::tzssa‘ier;slc.u;)o TO . PLAT OF AREA ltu:cm!cu. LoG l. “-—'-_ﬁ_'f_lw il ;u GF WELL
. - A
Yes . ! Yes ' Yes 1L CONSERVATIDRE D! WISIGY
1 hereby certify fhat the infogmation above is true and complete to the best of my krsm‘ﬁeeﬁagd belief.
Vice President, Production 2/26/79
(Signatwre)_Richard 0. Dimit (Title) = (Date)

NOTE: Should waivers from the surface owner and aoll operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Sania Fe office. If
at the end of the 15 -day waiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, the apphcauon will be processed. If a protest is received,
the application will be set Jor hearing, if the apphcﬂ"l s requests. SCE RULE 701,

O S,




“————ﬁ

[}
‘ {;w MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form €102
. WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT T o8
All distances must e from the outer boundaries of the Section.
Cpetator Lease ’ Well Ho.
SuNDANCE O Co, CoNE FEDERAL 8
nit letter Seclion Township Range County .
P 31 __1SoutH 32 EasT ROOSEVELT
Actual Footuge Location of Well:
660 feet trom the SOUTH line and 660 {08! trom the EAST line
Ground Lpvel Elev, Piroducing Foermolion Pool Dedicaled Acreoqe:
4469 .4 San_Andres Tomahawk 40 Acres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the -ubject well by coloted pencil of hachure marks on the plat below.

. If more than one lease is dedicated to t}:e well, outline euch and ldentlfy the ownershlp thereof (both as to working
interest and royalty). ' “

. 3. 1 more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the intereste of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization. unitization, force-pooling. etc?

N ) .
(] Yes [] Ne {f answer is *‘yes)’ type of consolidation

B oy e

If answer is * list the owners and tract deacnpnono which have aclunl]y been consohda!ed (Use reverse s.de of
this form if necessary ) ;

No allowable will be asslgned to the well until all interests-have been consolldated {by" communmzauon unitization,
forccd-poolmg, or otherwise) ot untll a non-stnndard unit, ehmlnnung auch mlerestu has becn upprovg-d by \he Con\mns-
"~ sion. . :

. Lo i D e s P o -4

"'-.';c‘egfmc.\'nqn S

ot hnnby ¢ rﬁly rﬁci lhc informnon <on-_ s

L-Richard 0. Dimit

.-
e
o
i
{
l : Positton .
o Vice Pres1denthroduct1on
’ i Company
) : Sundance 011 Company
.. Date
AN |
B | November 9, 1978
i i s
:’ 1 | heraby certify that the well locotion
N I shown on this plat wos plotted from field
.. : .",' ‘ notes of octvel surveys mode by me or
v ‘j | E?( thlb’./’ ‘/ under my sup.v‘w‘:ion, ond that the same .
“ i éﬁ_ 5 is true ond correct to the best of my
x i (‘Q 5 Q 1 knowledge and belief.
-+t —-——-— - - -
Date Survayed

i Ocyoser 28,1978
?-4——660 1 [ Reqlateced Protessional Englneer
and/or L.and Surveyor

b e - - — — -

b 6,60~

., ,// e .

. - ficste No. sohn W. West 876
© 330 [ 1 14] '!E 1320 1680 1540 131C 2840 4000 1800 1000 - 0 ] Mlﬂ ,! Eidmn :z}a




CONE FEDERAL #8

On original completion, perforated 4207' to 4228' with 2 shots per foot. Spotted
6 barrels acid at 4228', Pulled up and set R-4 packer at 4107', Acidized with
4500 gallons 20% NE acid using 84 ball sealers. Had gocd ball action. Average
injection rate 2.5 BPM. Average treating pressure 2500#, ISIP 2100#. FSIP 1770#
12 1§iminutes. Swab tested for five days. Recovered salt water with only a trace
of oil.

Shut-in pending approval to convert—to salt water disposal well.

FrF gt URT S R N e 2 e




L
13424 o ‘X ’5/ HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY
. HALLIBURTCN SERVICES
‘D\/ MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No.___W79-174
Yo Sundance 0il Comrany | Date__ 2=15-79
Box 115 This report is the property of Halliburton Company and neither
- it nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
. or disclosed without first securing the express written approval
Roswell. New Mexico of laboratory managemenl; it may however, be used in the t
course of regularhbusu}ess opﬁrahonsd]by anyrtp;a::g:\ ﬂ; Iﬁz?:(:;n
. d ! thereof receiving such re n
ATIN: Mr. Jim Akins Company, ¢ po
Submitted by i Date Rec. ¥ 2-14-79 )
Well No..__Cone Federal #8 "Depth Formation.__San_Andres
. Ccunty Field Tomahawk Source » :
. ] [+
Resistivity ' 0.047 8 74 F.
5 Specific Gravity ... 1.18% |
pH .68 ‘
~Calcium (Ca) . 36, 500 o : S ___*MPL ‘ 777777777777777777777777
| Magnesium (Mg) 6,300 - <
Chlorides (Cl) 171,000 _
Sulfates (SO,) ... 400
Bicarbonates (HCO,) ... 230 :
Nil

Soluble lron (Fe)

Remarks: *Milligrams per liter

TR YE e 7 S ) 125

Andlyst;_Brewer HALLIBURTON COMPANY i
CC: E t i 2

CHEMIST
NOTIC E

THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.
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[EPEY. v DU

Lease Status: Federal
Well Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone

Wells: Cone Federal #1
Cone Federal #2

Cone Federal #3

Cone Federal #4

" Cone Federal #5

Cone Federal #6

Cone Federal #7

Langley Federal #1
Lessor's of Mineral Rights:
Sundance 011 Company
Suite 510

1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

" Pegasus 1976-10i1 Exploration Partnership

Mr. Jonathan Butcher
P.0. Box 957
Philadeiphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0il1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robert Schulein
Suite 904

- 1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203

o AR = T B IR E e ey s v, s e e e e

LR AN N




Lease Status: Federal
Well Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone
Wells: ChamberS»Federa1 #1
Chambers Federal #2
Chambers Federal #3
Lessor's of Mineral Rights:
Sundance 0i1 Company, ’

Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street :
Denver, CO 80203 , i

Pegasus 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957 R

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976<1°0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robert Schulein

Suite 204, 1776 Lincoln Street ;
Denver, CO 80203 ‘ i

Jerry -Chambers -
1720 Lincoln Center Building
Denver, CO 80264
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Lease Status: State
Well Status: Producing

Formation: San Andres, P-2 Zone

Wells: State #1

Lessor's of Mineral Rights:

Sundance 0i1 Company
Suite 510

1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher ?
P.0. Box 957

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schuiein 1976-1 0il Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robert Schulein

Suite 904

1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203




WELLS WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE OF CONE FEDERAL #8

Well Name mcswmnm Casing/Sx Cement Production Casing/Sx Cement Producing Interval

Cone Federal #4 . |
NE SE 31-7S-32E ”
660" FEL, 1980' FSL |

Roosevelt County, New Mexico 1827 /600 sx © £398'/300 sx 4323' to 4333
Cone Federal #7 ‘

SE NE 31-7S-32E |

1980' FNL, 660" FEL | _

Roosevelt County, New Mexico . 1835'/450 sx 4403' /300 sx 4251' to 4278' |

N
P

Yates #1 E. Tom Tom
NW NE 6-85-32E |
660' FNL, 1980"' FEL W ) : : .

Chaves County, New Mexico L 1725'/760 sx L 4400'/420 sx P&A

(P&A 9/26/77)
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Docket No. 13-79

Dackets Nos. 14-79 and 15-79 are tentatively set for liearing on April 11 and 18, 1979, Applications for

hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.{rr

DOCKET: _EXAMINER NFARING ~ WEDNESDAY - MARCH 28, 1979

9 AM. - OIL CONSFRVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFF1CE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The fo.lowing cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alterrnate Examiner:

CASE 6300:

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for approval of fnfill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a finding that the Division waived existing well-spacing
requirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effectively and offi-
ciently drain those portions of the proration units in the Central Drinkard Unit located in Sections
28, 29, 32 and 33, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, which could not be so

" drained by the existing wells.,

CASE 6501:

CASE 6502:

\

e
———

-~ CRSE 6503:

s v et e
R SN

CASE 6504:

CASE 6505:

CASE 6506:

" CASE 6507:

t CASE 6508:

Application of Delta Drilling Company for directional drillimg, lLea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks authority to re-enter the Williamson State Unit Well No.
1, the surface location of which is 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 30, Towmship
16 South, Range 33 East,.Lea County, New Mexico, and directionally drill said well in such a manner
as to bottom it in the Morrow formation within 100 feet of a point 1980 feet from the North and West
lines of said Section 30, the N/2 of the section to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Stevens 0il Conpany for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, séeks an order pooling all mineral iunterests in the San Andres formation
underlying the SW/& SW/4 of Section 30, Towmship 8 South, Range 29 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon., Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual opexating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

] ’ .
Application of Sundance 0il Company for salt water disposal, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the

.San Andres formation through the perforated interval from 4207 feet to 4228 feet in its Cone Federal

Well Mo, 8 located in Unit P of Section 31, Township 7 South, Range 32 East, Tomahawk-San Andres
Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

Application of Phoenix Resources Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styléd cause, seeks approval for its Buckhorn Canyon Unit Area No. 2, com-—
prising 23,009 acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Township 19 South, Ranges 19 and
20 East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Application of ;Doyle Hartman for vertical pool limit redefinition, Lea County, New Mexico:

Anplicant, in/éhe above-styled cause, seeks an order extending the vertical limits of the Langlie

Mattix Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include the lowermost 200 feet of the Seven Rivers forma-

tion and the concomitant contraction of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the B
following described lands in Township 23 South, Range 36 East: Section 35: SW/4, S/2 SE/4, and .
NW/4 SE/4; Section 36: W/2 SW/4; and in Township 24 South, Range 36 East: Section l: NW/4, o
s/2 WE/4, and NW/4 NE/4; Section 2: W/2, .

Application of Bedford, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existiung well-spacing requirements and a
finding that the drilling of its Ram Well No. 1-A located in Unit G of Section 8, Township 26
North, Range 12 West, WAW~Fruitland Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained
by the existing well.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County,- New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new
onshore production well determination for its Hanlad State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section
2, Township 18 South, Range 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico,

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration
unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvil of a 62.75-acre
non~standard gas proration unit comprising Lots 1 and 2 of Section 19, Township 18 South, Range 29
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, ¢ be dedicated to its Depco Féderal Well No. 1 to be located 330
feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line of said .Section 19,
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CASE 6509: Application of Harvey E. Yates Cowpany for pool crcation and special pool rules, Eddy County, New
’ Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order creating a new gas pool In the Yates
formation for its Depco Federal UWell No. 1 located in Unlt D of Section 19, Township 18 South,
Range 29 East, Fddy County, New Mexice, and for promulgation of special pool rules, including
provision for 80-acre gas well spacing.

CASE 6480: (Continued fron February 28, 1979, Examiner learing)

Application of lMarvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new
onshore production well deternination for its State 22 Well No, 1 located in Unit P of Section 22,
Township 18 South, Range 35 Eist, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico,

i CASE 6482: (Continued from Feﬂ?unry 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a ncew onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new

"~ onshore production well determination for its Mobil 27 State Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Sec-
tion 27, Township 18 South, Range 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6072: (Continued from March 14, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6072 being reopened pursuantto the pto%isions of Order No. R-5643 vhich

order created the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, with provisions for 80~
acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show causc why the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian
Pool -should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units,

~

CASE 6492: (Continued from March 14, 1979, Fxainider Hearing)

) Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for ‘compulsory pool1ng, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres
formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 13, Township 17 South Range 25 East, Eddy Countv,

New Mexico, to be dedicated ro a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of -the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will
be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling
said well,

~

CASE 6510: Application of Yates Petroléun Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location for the
Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations of its Rio Pecos Federal "KO" Well No. 1, to be located
660 feet from the North line and 1300 feet from the East line of Section 28, Township 18 South,
Range 27 East, FEddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 28 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6511: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion and dovmhole commingling, Eddy

: County, New Mexico. Appliéanp, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the dual completion

E : of its Tom Brown "GO'" Com. Well Ne. 1 located in Unit C of Section 22, Township 17 South, Range 26
East, Kemnedy Farms Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Lower Morrow formation
through tubing and to commingle and produce the Strawn and Upper Morrow zones in the annulus of

o said well,
¢
CASE 6512: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
e Hilliard “BF" Federal Well No. 2, to be located 330 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from
% the West line of Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, to test the ¥olfcamp through
Mississippian formations, Eddy County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 14 to be dedicated to
the well,

CASE 6513: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole cormingling of Atoka and

7 Morrow production in the wellbore of its $tebbins GQ Fed, Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section

20, Township 20 South, Range 29 Fast, East Burton Flats Field, Eddy County, New Mexico,

CASE 6514: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico. -
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the downhole comaingling of North Burton

I Flats-Atoka and East Burton Flats-Morrow production in the wellbore of its Williamson BC Fed., Well

No. & located in Unft K of Section 7, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

S vea i S
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CASE 6515: Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applizant, in the above=~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral intecrests in the Dakoia
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Grenier Well No. 23 drilled at a location 1190 feet from the
South and West lines of said Section 31. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocatfon of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6516: Application of Union 01l Company of California for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Maduro Unit Area, comprising 2,560
acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Township 19 South, Range 33 East, Lea County,
New Mexico,

CASE 6452: (Continued and Readvertised) P

Application of Burleson & Huff for a non~-standard gas proration unit ard approval of infill dril-

X . ling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of a 160-acre

: : non-standard gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 of Section 25, Township 24 South, Range.36

vy East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks a finding that the recom-
. ‘ pletion of its Harrison Well No. 2 located in Uait N or in the alternative, the drilling of its

Harrison Well No. 4 in Unit L, of Section 25 is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain

that portion of the previously approved 160-acre proration unit which cannot be drained by the
old unit well, ’

Lnne st



WoLFsoN OiIL CoMPANY
OlL PRODUQCERS

DALLAS, TEXAS 75201

March 21, 1979 a11 G & K PETROLEUM BuiLpinG

MiD1aND, TEXAS

New Mexico Q0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

SUBJECT: March 28, 1979 Hearing of Sundance 0il Company
~ to inject water in Cone-Federal No. 8 well,
Tomahawk Field, Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Wolfson 0il COmpany, the only other operator with produclng wells in the
Tomahawk Field, urges the Commission to approve the application of Sun-
dance 0il Conpany ‘to 1nject salt water in their Cone-Federal No. 8 we11

The injection of water below the oil-water contact in the No. 8 well
should assist in the maintenance of bottom-hole pressure and could re-
sult in the enhancement of ultimate recovery in the Tomahawk ‘Field.

Wolfson 0il Company plans to 81milar1y dispose of it's water in the fu-
ture and would assist Sundance in obtaining external water to further
aid in the pressure maintenance of the Tomahawk Field.

Yours very truly,

WOLFSON OIL COMPANY

o7 B

. G. Freedman

e fr e s
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WoLFsoN OiL COMPAN\,’/@

O1L PRODUGCERS OIL .
\‘-‘ 82008 REPUBLIO NATIONAL BANK TOWER CONSERVATION

DALLAS, TEXAS 75201 SANTA Fe DIvision

March 21, 1979 7 311 G & K PETROLEUN BUnLDING - . L

MipLanp, TExsS

L (503
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission C;él/Lp/
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

SUBJECT: March 28, 1979 Hearing of Sundance 0il Company
to inject water in Cone-Federal No. 8 well,
Tomahawk Field, Roosavelt County, New Mexico

B e T
i

Gentlemen:

Wolfson Oil Company, the only other operator with producing wells in the !
Tomahawk Field, urges the Commission to approve the application of Sun- 5
dance 0il Company to inject salt water in their Cone-Federal No. 8 well. ‘

'”TﬁéwfﬁjééfiﬁﬁNSfﬁgiiéfnﬁéiadmiﬂé>o{i;wéter contact in the No. 8 well
should assist in the maintenance of bottom-hole pressure and could re-
sult in the enhancement of ultimate recovery in the Tomahawk Field.

Wolfson 0il COmpany'blans to slmilarly‘digpose’of it's water in the fu-
,ture and would assist Sundance in obtaining external water to further :
aid in the pressure maintenance of the Tomahawk Field. :

Yours vary truly,

WOLFSON OIL COMPANY

o 3

H. C. Freedman , ;




champlin

March 8, 1979

R. L. Walker T e U C) Ak <D - ¢ ?
Exploration Superintendent o CONSE ¢
West Texas District RVATION DW’S!ON >

SANTA Fe

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Subject: Application for Salt Water Disposal _

Sundance 0i1 Company No. 8 Cone Federal . , :
; 660' FS&EL, Sec. 31, T-7-S, R-32-E P
A Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gentlemen: 4 !

By applicat1on dated February 26, 1979, Sundance 0il Company has re- i

quested permission to dispose of salt water into the San Andres pay in
the subject well.

Champlin Petroleum Company owns ‘a 320 acre lease diagonally offsetting :
(N/2 Section 5; T-8-S, R-32-E, Roosevelt County, New Mexicd) the sub-
Ject well and believes the injection of salt water in the field pay :
at this location will cause resérvoir damage in this area resulting ¢
in a decreased incentive to drill the CPC lease and cause a conse- :
quent 1oss and subsurface waste of oil and gas. . !

For the reason stated above Champl1n Petroleum Company wishes to pro-
test the issuance of .a'permit to dispose of salt water into the San
Andres pay zone -in thie Sundance .0i1 Company No. 8 Cone Federal well
Tocated in.Unit P, 660' FS&EL of Section 31, T-7-S, R-32-E, Roosevelt
County, New Mexico. :

Yours very truly,

L 22 latdon

R. L. Walker

SANED SRR A . (AL ORI st TR BN A A B

RLW:1d

"ﬁ‘«;ﬂu e

Champlin Petroleum Company
300 Wilco Building

Midland, Texas 79701
915/682-3775

I
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S UNDANCE Ol L CoOMPANY

February 28, 1979 .

D : 9503
Mr. Dan Nutter ) C;Cbﬂﬂ“
0i1 Conservation Commission :
Box 2088

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: Water Injection Application
Cone Federal #8
SW SW Section 31, T.7S., R.32E.
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nuttér'

w1sh to thank you for your help and. advise regard1ng ‘the above
water injection application. I am enc]os1ng a copy of all the material
sent to the District Office which, I am hopeful, they will in turn
approve arid forward to your office for the schedu11ng of the- hear1ng

R T I T T L T i e e

If I have neglected to include additional information that you
will need, I would appreciate you calling me collect so that we can
expedite this matter as quickly as possible.

A

PPN

PN

I really do thank you for remembering my father. I am looking -
forward to meeting you shortly. ;&

Sincerely,

kol fly

Richard 0. Dimit .
Vice President, Production

RD:ds F‘CEI{V ED

Enclosure "yi HAR O 21579 [[D

OIL COl‘ S:RVATIO"I DlVISION :
-~ SANTA FE .~ &

m

1776 lincoln street, suite 510
denver, colorado 80203
telephone (303) 261-4694




T Form C-109
L o ) ;Revlsed 3-1-68 9/03
NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION ch””e/ (o
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION
e GPIAATOR ADDRESS

SUNDANCE Q1L COMPANY Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80203
LEASE NAM WELL NO. FlELD COUNTY

Cone Federal - 8 , Tomahawk, San Andres Roosevelt .
LOCATION B v

UNIT LETTER P — % WELL 1S LOCATED 660 FEEY FROM THE SOUth LINE AND 660 FEET FROM TRE

East LINE, SECTION 31 TOWNSRIP 7 South RAKGE 32 East RMPM.
CASING AND TUBING DATA

NAME OF STRING S12E L] SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT YOP DEYERMINED BY
SURFACE CASING - T

Wt, 244 8 5/8" 1817 390 sx Surface Circulated 10 sx
None | - ]
LONG STRING Schlumberger Perf.
Wt. 10.5# 4 1/2" 4368’ 300 sx 3900' Depth Control Log

TUSING NAME, MODEL AND ODEPTYH GF TUBING PACKER
sac 1 :
4,70#, J-55 2 3/8" 3960’ Howco R-4, 4107 N \
NAME OF PHOPOSED INJECTION FORMATION . TOP OF FORMATIQN BOTTOM OF FORMATION .
. ) ] :
San Andres s 3391 4368 :
1S5 INJECTJOR THROUGH TUBING, CASING, QR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLE? PROPQOSED INYERVAL(S) OF INJECTIOR ;
Tubing 4207-4228' 4207-4228" - ‘
iS5 THIS A NEW WELL DAILLED FOR IF ANSWER 1S NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL QRIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORATED IN ANY
DISPOSALTY %([}:NE z%r':«:z;t THAN THE PROPOSED INJEC-
0i1 _Well e ™t _No

LIST ALL S5UTH PERFORATED INTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMERT USEDO TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE LACH

- " H

DEPTH QF BOTYOM OF DEEPEST DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER '
FRESH WATER lONt IN THIS AREA O1L OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA Ol OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA
1 o ! ( ) H
. Approximately 250 None Approximately 10,000' (Miss. :
i ANTICIPATED DAILY T MINEMUM T MAXTMUM OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM IS INJECTION YO BE BY GRAVITY OR APPROX., PRESSURE (PSIO :
H ?UB:LCST:ON ‘'VOLUME l ] PRESSURE? 3
B8 . :
o | i
‘ 600 ., 200 11500 Closed Gravity __| Vacuum ,
<1 LANSWEIA YES OR HO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- TWATER YO BE DISPOSED OF | NATURAL WATYER 1N DISPO- ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHEDT ‘
o ! ER;I‘EI!ED :&:uc" Ao‘:‘gREERA(s;ETOE;AELUNs;E‘T FOR DOMESTIC, : 1 3AL ZONE v H
L 57 K, IR TION, TH N v - ' - ] ‘ N
o Yes , Salt Water | Same Yes :
(S . : NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STATE OR FEDERAL LAND)

Tom Gainor, P.0. Box 206, Kenna, New Mexico . 88122

H
i
ll.lSl' NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OFPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (f’ MILE OF TRHIS INJECTION WELL
!
'
1

Champlin Petroleum Co., 300 Wilco Bldg., Midland, TX 79701

} Yates Petroleum Corporation, 207 4th St,, Artesia, New Mexico _ 88210 _
i R : ’

N %
g rCBIVED my i
PRI i ;
i 1y :
g P . WY 40720 1 !
i‘\l\ MRV IRY i['g) £ <
ot ) . i\‘i .‘g—-—vr»""""‘ ;
gl r : HSG " i '
:2:5 ggvéigucgrp‘!l rpoi‘ilévﬁ::gu BEEN | SURFACE w;\ pVATl(): ptt #S Ehr“u?s”\::éfon WITHIN ORE-HALF MJLE
Yes !Yes SANTAF~ i Yes .
ARE THE FOLLOWING ITENS ATTACHED TO | PLAT ‘OF AREA TELECTRICAL oG ; VOIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL -
“HIS APPLICATION {SEE RULE 7C1-B) 3 1 '
1
. Yes 4 ; Yes , Yes 1 _Yes
k I hereby certify fhgt the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowlnge and belief,

‘ Vice President, Production 2/26/79
| (Signature) Richard 0, Dimit (Title) (Date)

NOTE: Should waivers from the surface owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New :
Mexico ,Qi! Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office, If :
" at the end of the 15 «day waiting period no protest has beéen received by the Santa Fe office, the appl:cauon will be processed. Ila protest is received,
the application will be set for kearing, if the applicant sc reguests. sce RULE 701.




. g&w MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

Form C-102
Supersedes C-128
Eftective 1-1-6%

All distances must be from the outesr boundaries of the Section.

Cpuiator Lease Well Ho.
SUNDANCE OlL Co, CONE FEDERAL 8

“'nit Lelter Section Township Raqe County

P 31 7 SouTH 32 EasT ROOSEVELT
Actual Footuge Location of Well:

660 test trom the SOUTH line and 660 test from the EAsT lae

Ground Level Elev. Producing Formattion Pool Dedicated Acreage:

4469.4 San_Andres Tomahawk 40 Acres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil' of hachure marks on the plat below.

’
3 Yes.

. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and |dent|fy the ownetship thereof (both as to working
interest and royalty). : = ~

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated 1o the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

[j No

ll

If answer is yee:' type of consolidation

If answer'is ' list the owners and tract deacnptlons which have aclually been consohdated (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary ) —

"No al!owable ‘will'be assngned to lhe well until all mteresla have been consohdatcd (by commuditization, unmzauon._“

forced poolmg, or olherwnse)ot untll 8 non-standard unit, ellmmatmg auch |nterests has becn approved by !he (‘ommlS- »
sion. - i s S A PP S

T CERTIFICATION

(Y

[}
)
1 ) o I 1 heredy e ety that the information-con- 1 .
) .
I
|

Richardv 0. Dimit’

|

|

!

!

-
———p—mmm—m et m -

’ l Position
I Vice Pres1dent Production
i Company
i Sundance 011 Company
i Date
e November 9, 1978
1
< —
RN r_’: C Eji&,@--wﬁ\ ] | heraby certify that the well locotion
‘ : ‘\ﬁ ‘I | shown on this plat wos plotted from liald
DNO ‘lq-iq L}U I notes >f octual surveys mode by me or
i

under my supervision, and thot the some

o »F;!ATlO Sl DWIS‘O\] Is trve ond correct 1o the best of my
’ ér{\!TA FE { knowledge and belief.
o - .—:- ————— —T ——————
i
] Date Surveyed
i OcToner 28,1978
i ?‘_650 ™ Reqglsteced Profeasional Englneer
‘ 5 and/or Land Surveyor
e
} i
] f

1320 1680 1880 231C 2040 1800




CONE_FEDERAL #8

On original completion, perforated 4207' to 4228' with 2 shots per foot. Spotted
6 barrels acid at 4228'. Pulled up and set R-4 packer at 4107'. Acidized with
4500 gallons 20% NE acid using 84 ball sealers., Had good ball action. Average
injection rate 2.5 BPM. Average treating pressure 2500#. ISIP 2100#. FSIP 1770#
in 13 minutes. Swab tested for five days. Recovered salt water with only a trace

Shut-in pending approval to convert to salt water disposal well,

soiL W

i
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To Sundance 0il Company

HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY
HALUIBURTON SERVICES
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No..__W79-174

Box 115

Date 2-14-79

This report Is the property of Hatliburton Company and neither

Roswell, New Mexico

" it nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to b2 published
or disclosed without first securing the express written approval
of laboratory management; it may however, be used in the

ATTN: Mr. Jim Akins

course of regular business operations by any person or concern
and employees thereof receiving such report from Halliburton
Company.

Submitted by

Date Rec ¥ 2-14-79

Soluble tron (Fe) N

Weli No.__Cone Federal #8 . pepth Formation._San_Andres
County. Field Tomahawk : | Source
Resistivity 0.047 @ 74°F.
Specific Gravity .. 1.184
. Y —
| Caiqfum VV(Ca) e 36-500 *MPL
Magnesium {(Mg) 6,300
Chlorides (Cl) 171,000 _
Suffates (SO,) 400
Bicarbonates (HCO,) 230
N1

¢

Remarks:

*Milligrams per liter

& \.,\h‘:/ Respectfully submitted,
“Lggyer _

HALLIBURTON COMPANY

Analyst;_Brewer
CcC:

o L e

Y CHEMIST

NOTICE

THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT ‘HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR TS USE.




Cone fod # 8 SwD tlef/ i

[Te Pemp ==

; 2.")(2000# Gate Valve .

~

N

— ‘5/1‘;05 }! Packo ff for 2 b7 ) Tub/;/_q o

2y 20007 Lol l/a/;/e - #Z:r §

AN PN

1

7

2" x 2000" Bu///%;

A A

J1.

{_l. driiw 4% 88" Cosiwa Head

2" x 2000% Bop Vatve N

e

V7

% j<_2 " x 2000# Bull Plvg

45" Costny tastivs e
254 x 24" Cosia o

Cemevt Cire.

9% " cot 97 /807" G0 -

390 Sks rorel

Arwvlvs Jl;-l;\yaced w/Kel tlater

treated &f Howco

[ gal HAI-5C,

plus 5 a4/ An-Hib Jahibitor

4h'x 0.50" K-55 Casiun

A

25" Tobris Lived o/ bowded

PVC ]l)laétz'c [iwers e/ Rubber Seals
Juserted iwv l‘(/l/:«{_q Coll3rs

Hh" Coswrs Cemenled e/ 300 SKs

1

Larkiv 2 Yo' X 40 wellhead _ °

50/50 Poxmix " v/s¥ sat,

Ya ¥ Floseal , f 2% Kel

2 3y Tub/#s (e 23008 TRuSloY

Howco R-4 PKR & ey

) -E( Poi-forqfed #2007 ‘. 4229’ w/ 2 SPF

>
g% floar [a//grﬁ_yj'l(, >,

45 Crmii Lawded @ 4388°

P




>

CGIE FEDERAL #8

SE SE Section 31, T.7S., R.32E.
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Lease Status: Federal
fell Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2/zone

Wells: Cone Federal #1
Cone Federal #2
Cone Federal #3
Cone Federal #4
Cone Federal #5
Cone Federdl #6
Cone -Federal #7

~ Langley Federal #1
Lessor's of Mineral Rights:

Sundance 0i1 Company
Suite 510

1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0il Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957 _

Philadelphia, PA° 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robert Schulein

‘Suite 904 L

1776 Lincoln Stréet

Denver, CO 80203




Lease Status: Federal
Well Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone

Wells: Chambers Federal #1
Chambers Federal #2
Chambers Federal #3

!essor's of Mineral Rights:

Sundance 0i1 Company
Suite 510, 1776-Lincoin Street

Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0il Exp]orat1on partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957
Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0il Exp]orat1on Partnersh1p
Mr. Robert Schulein

Suite 904, 1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203

Jerry Chambers
1720 Lincoln Center Bu11d1ng
Denver, CO 80264




% Lessor's of Mineral Rights:
{ Sundance 0i1 Company
i Suite 510
| 1776 Lincoln Street
! Denver, CO 80203
Pegasus 1976-1 011 Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher
P.0. Box 957 i
Philadelphia, PA 19105
Schulein 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
: "Mr. Robert Schulein
| Suite 904
. 1776 Lincoln Street
Ly Denver, CO 80203
)
o

Lease Statusﬁ State
Well Status: Producing

Formatﬁon: San Andres, P-2 zone

“Wells: State #1

P AR R L Rl 1597 25 A




Well Name

Cone Federal #4 |
NE SE 31-7S-32E
660' FEL, 1980' FSL _
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Cone Federal #7

SE NE 31-7S-32E

1980* FNL, 660' FEL
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Yates #1 E. Tom Tom

NW NE 6-8S-32E

660 FNL, 1980' FEL
Chaves County, New Mexico
(P&A 9/26/77)

WELLS WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE

Surface Casing/Sx Cement
1827'/600 sx
1835' /450 sx

1725'/760 sx

- . e ey i

- — - TR g B v T RN VAN R RS TR

OF CONE FEDERAL #8

Production Casing/Sx Cement

iR S WO

Producing Interval

4398'/300 sx

4400'/300 sx

4400' /420 sx

4323' to 4333’
4251' to 4278’

P&aA
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Well Name

Cone Federal #4

NE SE 31-7S-32F

660" FEL, 1980' FSL
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Cone Federal #7

SE NE 31-7S5-32F

1980" FNL, 660' FEL
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Yates #1 E. Tom Tom

NW NE 6-85-32E

660' FNL, 1980' FEL
Chaves County, New Mexico
(P&A 9/26/77) ,

WELLS WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE OF CONE FEDERAL #8

Surface Casing/Sx Cement Production nmmwza\mx nmamsﬁ
1827'/600 sx : 4398'/300 sx
M 1835'/450 sx hhcod\woo sx
1725'/760 sx 4400' /420 sx

Producing Interval

4323' to 4333
4251' to 4278

P&A
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_ 1 Q.
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION C?Cba/
Hobbs DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION paTE _ March 6, 1979

—

t)b

03

BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC

’ : Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX

Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated

for the oundance 0il Co. Cone Federal  #8-P 31-7-32

Operator Lease;énd'Well'No. ‘Unit, S-T-R
and my recommendations are as follows:

Will take hearing--J.S.

Yours very truly,
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ety

b ST

ir_§,an Andres c 3391 4368

1S INJECTION YHROUGH TUBING, CASING,OR ANNULUS? FPERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLEF | PROPOSKO INTERVAL{S) OF INJECTION
] 4 1 . oyl
Tubing 4207-4228 4207-4228
IS THI5 A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR IF ANSWER IS NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WEZLL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WESL EVER BLEN PERFORATED IN ANY
DISPOSAL? %ogut lom:(:z'n THAN THE PROPOSEOD INJEC.
]
.
0il Well No
LIST ALL SUCH PERFORAYED [NTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH
OEPTH OF BOTTOM OF DEEPEST DEPTH OF BOYTOM OF NEXY HIGHER CEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER
FRESH WATER ZONE IN THKIS AREA Oit OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA CiL OR GAS TIONE IN THIS AREA
: ' ( )
Approximately 250 None Approximately 10,000 M1ss
: [ANTICIPATED DALY [ MINTMUM T MAXTMURM OPEN OR CLOUSED TYPE SYSTEM 1S INJ zcrlon TO BE BY GRAVITY OR APPAOK, PRESSURE (PSIO
i {N;icsr;ou YOLUME | 1 PRESS
8 . 1 .
]
600, 200 1500 Closed Grav1ty Vacuum
ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- TWATER TO BE DISPOSED OF | NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- | ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHEO?
ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNF)}T FOR DOMESTIC, ' ! SAL ZONE

' ovined 3 1-60
NEW MEXICO OiL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION
JIPERATOR T T T AOURESS T T T e S e s e m T e T e
SUNDANCE QIL_COMPANY Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80203
CEASE NAME T TTTTIWECC W T T TR TR e T T T TTTTTTTReUNYY T T T T
Cone Federal v 8 | Tomahawk, San Andves | Roosevelt

LOCATION

UNIY LE\'YER____E___ ; WELL tS LOCATED 660 -~ FCET FRAOM YHE __S,QUth we. LING AND 660 7ELT FAON THE

EaSL LINE, SECTION 31 vuﬁusuw 7 South . RANGE 32 EaSt _NMBA,

CASING AND TUBING DATA

NAME OF STRING StI2E T | SETYING DEI’IB— “‘—“‘SAC KS CEMENT TOR OE:S::S’E':EE{E-_: - ToP (;;.Y;RMIHEO By
Wt. 24# 8 5/8" 1817 0..390.sx_ | surface _ __[Lirculated 10 sx
None - 1 )
“ONG STRING , ' Schlumberger Perf.
Wt, 10.5# 4 172" 4368 300 sx. 3900' Depth Control Log
TUBING NAWIE, MOUEL /AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACALA
4,70#, J-55 .2 3/8" 3960 | Howco R-4, 4107'
NAME OF PROPOSED INJECTIOR FORMATIOR TOF GF FORMAY QN BOTTOM CF FORMATION

STOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE —

Yes . _Salt Water | Same Yes

NAME AND AODREBS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STAYE OR FEDERAL LAND)

Tom Gainor, P.0. Box 206, Kenna, New Mexico 88122

LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (*l MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

Champlin Petroleum Co., 300 Wilco Bldg., Midland, TX 79701
~_XﬁLe5*EeIrQ1gum_ﬁgrpgraj_gné__gl_agh St,, Artesia, New Mexico 88210

ECEIVED

I\S MAR O 51979

U

ot nnhlﬁ:ﬁ\!m_nms_lo.ﬂ____
HAVE COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN l SURFACE OWNER Teacn os-r,nnon WITHIN ONE-HA LB Mg B0 T 0TI
SENT TO EACH OF THE FOLLOWING? 1 OF THIS WE . SANTA FE
| . l

Yes Yes . Yes .
ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO l PLAT OF AREA VELECTRICAL LoG TOIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL
THIS APPLICATION {SEE RYLE 701-8B) | P

" ) .

Yes A . Yes : Yes 1 Yes

1 hereby"' certify t thg information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Vice President,” Production 2/26/79

7 (Signature) Richard 0. Dimit (Title} ) (Date)

NOTE: Should waivers from the surface owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
Mexico Qil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. I
ot the end of the 15 «day waiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, the applicaticn will be processed. If a protest is received,
the application will be set for hearing, if the applicant sc requests. SCE RULE 701,




¢ . .
. LrEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMIS‘SION Form C-102 v
. WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT superacdes C-128
All dietancen esust be from the outer dounderies of the Section.
Cperator l.ease Well Mo,
SUNDANCE Ol Co, CONE FEDERAL 8
“’nit Letter Section Township Ranqge County
P 31 1 SouTH 32 EasT ROOSEVELT )
Actual Footage Location ol Well: ~ i
660 {eet trom the SOUTH lireand 660 teet Irom the EAsT ltne
Ground Upvel Elev. Producing Formation Pool E Dedicated Acteage:
4469.4 San Andres Tomahawk 40 Acres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,

. If more than-one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and |denufy the ownership lhereo! (both as to working
interest and royalty). : N

3. If more ‘than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the mlerests of all owners been conseli-
dated by communitization, unitizalion, force-pooling. etc? :

: [:] Yes [ ] No If answer is “yes:' type of consolidation

. M answer is *‘no’’ list the owners and tract desacriptions whlrh have aclually been consohdated (Use reverse sxde of

this form if necessary |

"No allowable will be assigned to lhe well until all |nlere§ts have been consolidated” (by commumuzanon. unitization, "
' forced-poolmg. or otherwise) or until a non—siandard unit, ehmlnatmg such lnteresls has bacn approved by, lhe Conmus-
sion. : - :

e . N A" 1

“.CERTIFICATION

N

1 hareby e rtify xlhdl.l)‘i.:.;inf‘;(_mlioh_‘ééﬁ-_ -

Richard 0. Dimit - o

' Poslllon .
5 Vice Pres1dent Eroduct1on
% Company

| Sundance 011 Company

i Date

November 9‘,1978

Cns i A gt

! heraby certify that the well locotion

shown on this plat was plotied from field

. notes of octuel surveys mode by me or !
} : under my supervision, ond that the some ;
%
e,

is .truve ond carrect to the best of my
knowledge ond belief.

Date Surveyed

. OcroBer 28,1978

?‘ 660 Registeied Professicnal Englneer

é‘ and/or L.and Surveyor

<

v

§

i

676
(] 330 640 90 1320 16680 19800 231C 2440 2000 1800 1000 909Q [ Rongld J. Eidson 323




CONE FEDERAL #8 L

_On original completion, perforated 4207' to 4228' with 2 shots per foot. vSpotted

6 barrels acid at 4228', Pulled up and set R-4 packer at 4107'. Acidized with
4500 gallons 20% NE acid using 84 ball sealers. Had good ball action. Average
injection rate 2.5 BPM. Average treating pressure 2500#. ISIP 2100#. FSIP 1770#
ig 13 minutes. Swab tested for five days. Recovered salt water with only a trace
of oil.

Shut-in pending approval to convert to salt water disposal well.
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asza HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY

v\y l)(»”/ HALLIBURTON SERVICES

MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No.__W79-174
To Sundance 0il Comrany Date 2-14-79
Box 115 This report Is the property of Halliburton Company and neither

it nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
or disclosed without first securing the express written approval

Roswell, New Mexico of laboratory management; it may. however, be used in the
course of regular business operations by any person of concern
ATTN: Mr. Jim Akins and :angsjoyees thereof receiving such report from Halliburton
Submitted by : Date Réc r 2-14-79
Well No.__Cone Federal #8 — Depth Formation__San_Andres
County_ Field Tomahawk __Source
Resistivity 0.047 @ 74°F.
Specific Gravity ... 1.184
pH 6.8
Colcium (Ca) 300 L
Magnesivm (Mg) %' 300
Chlorides {Cl) 171,000
Sulfates (SO,) 400
Bicarbonates (HCO,) 290
Nil

Soluble Iron (Fe)

Remarks: *Milligrams per liter
Analyst._Brewer HALLIBURTON COMPANY
CC:

CHEMI{ST

NOTICE

THIS REPORT (S LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURfON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.




| g‘i 2000 ¥ Ga_ug.e__..._,-
(onwe fed # & Swp tle/ - 1 .To 2 >

— -

.?." X 2000# Gate Ualue

L
~

—  Slips Fl Packoff for 24 ) Tvbrvg
2" ¥ 2000* Bu//lo/'dvg

A A

2 ,)( 2000# Beoll Uglve .

l‘:\i '/, Larkl.” pA a/’ ) X 4}/2 ) /e I/ bfAJ »)
AN LD ‘Eidc&l& UL x 81" Cosive Hegd
u o 3 L :'L NP ]
R Xz2000T By Uslve > — \‘ " g% :)4.? x_2000% Rolt Plug
v ° . ] )
45 Costwy twslios e

g 5 ~X 247 (&I/ﬁrq

>
—»
. ' PR . -
Cemevt Crre. 390 Sks 7orsl | | 1 2 4] Tobros dived 42/ ponded
| 2 - (4 : 4 e, + Se.
ST SRS + A " Sed sp /807 P N B S T O O L.J{.!'{_r_fe/ iN_Lobinva. rollare
L | $7F sef g¢ /807 G , 8- Lolld .

1
3
ANNylvs d(g‘ placed w/ KCl elater . 3 44" (asws CemenZed o/ 300 Sks
treoted &f Howco /94l /HAI-50, N 50/50 Pozmizx " v/8* sait,
o ‘ / - s whibilor Al %/# -E[o.s‘eg/,. ll 27 Lel
?
s - ,{;'.‘_.‘. i k £
_;:i &.f‘{-“% { & H
ET i _
: | oo
T A fowco R-4 PKR_ @ 4707’ .

44"y 10.50" K-55 Cosrun

Lerforated 4207 - 4223 w/2 sPr

Vv
feics ‘l

‘ 5" fleat Lollor @ 4¥32&°
Y5 Crsran Lowded @ 4368°

v

N




el e - S 0 Ay I S 10 B 1 )
,W L. N iy
N y N ; s sl LAy i
qm/ ) ﬂ/ =] 1) N WU e 11N Y IRR j _ﬁ.o ,.m 1
dad g 4 d¢ ..I;. )
N /
J/ . \L \ \ r, / AN oh e
_/ A \‘l\ _;S/ S ‘ .
. 1 1 " A ’ ﬁ ! a \
v ] /111
Y ST ) \/ : : e, LAV
L ; Y n | -
V
o
S o
o
- nmnm - m»dﬁbbcoe.o " N
S — . i . ) . ¢
~A = 4 ﬁn _ o - p=
- -~ v nl
2782 , B
16T d Y4 a« _
L5 O N 4 »v.u
Hg e Rt LR
rald i~ N {1 N
,E_.&t“ by
£.35
POVSGDﬁ\lv
L A
LA Y\
AN V'




Lease Status: Federal
Well Status: Producing
Formation: Sdn Andres, P-2 zone

Wells: Cone Federal #1
Cone Federal #2
"Cone Federal #3
Cone Federal #4
Cone Federal #5
Cone Federal #6
Cone Federal #7

Langley Federal #1

Lessdr's of Mineral Rights:

~ Sundance ‘0i1 Company
Suite 510
1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0i1 Exploration Partnership
. Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957 §

Philadelphia, PA. 19105 7.

Schulein 1976-1 0il Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robert Schulein

-Suite 904 ,

1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203

R T




Lease Status: Federal

Well Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone
Wells: Chambers Federal #1

Chambers Federal #2
Chambers Federal #3

Lessor's of Mineral Rights:

Sundance 0i1 Company
Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0il Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.G. Box 957

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0il Exploration Partnership
Mr. Robert Schulein _ '

Suite 904, 1776 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80203

Jerry Chambers
1720 Lincoin Center Building
Denver, CO 80264
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Lease Status: State

Wwell Status: Producing
Formation: San Andres, P-2 zone

Wells: State #1

Lessor's of Mineral Rights:

Sundance 0il Company
Suite 510 :

1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203

Pegasus 1976-1 0il Exploration Partnership
Mr. Jonathan Butcher

P.0. Box 957

Philadelphia, PA 19105

Schulein 1976-1 0i1 Exp1oration-Partnership'
Mr. Robert Schulein
Suite 904 .
1776 Lincoln Street
Denver, CO 80203




Form 9-331 . Form Approved.
Dec. 1573 .» --Budget Bureau No. 42-R1424
UNITED STATES 5. LEASE , -
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NM-15019 23% S
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTE ] ;
SUNDRY NOTICES- AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. UNIT AGREEME'LT‘"AME, € :ivb
(Do not use this form for propasals to drill or to deepen or plug back to  different =AL3 ‘2 R
raservolr. Use Form 9-331-C for such proposals.) 8. FARM OR LEASE NAME 5’ :?ib; /:_v ]
1. oil D gas D : . . L . Cone Federa] s (1’ % 9.: 2.
well well other Salt Water Disposal 9. WELL MO, a Ve
21w
2. NAME OF OPERATOR 1.8 9738 7 92%
SUNDANCE OI1 COMPANY 10. FIELDORWILDCATNAME =3 %
3. ADDRESS OF OPERATOR v Tomahavik, San: Andres £23 :
. e 203 { 11. SEC, T, R, M;; QR BLK.AND su:’gvp! OR
4. LOCATION OF WELL (REPORT LOCATION CLEARLY. See space 17- AREA F2a% 3 pE®: '
-below.) . Section 315 127S.. R. 32E: N
, A AT SURFACE: 660' FSL, 660' FEL  Unit P 12. COUNTY OR. pAR|5]-| 13; STATE ©
AT TOP PROD. INTERVAL: S 3
AT TOTAL DC;:PT:'I;IT R Same : ROOSEVE] t h T3 NEW Me ico
14. APINO. 2523 2 33
16. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, Z ‘37 s Gara
REPORT, OR OTHER DATA . - 15. ELEVATIONS (SHOW DF, KDB,’ AND WD)
: _ : g 4469' Gl <9°8 & Gaéd :
; REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: %= S :
; : oS TEST WATER SHUT-0Ff {]} 0 SR 3
FRACTURE - TREAT 0l 'R 8833 « Bag :
SHOOT OR ACIDIZE B Il a37rs 5 33 :
: REPAIR WELL . (H] 3 (NOTE: Report results-ol multipla complefion o :
: PULL OR ALTER CASING [] R change on Form 9-330) Cio s
: MULTIPLE COMPLETE 0 0 ;893 7 3gRZ §
i CHANGE ZONES ] d . - TEw: 2
i * e i
ABANDON* ] 0 E % 2259 &
(other) CONVERT T0 ‘SALT WATER DISPOSAL = 3 ESgz &
- 2y Scx 3
. 17. DESCRIBE PROPOSED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Clearly state all pertinent detatls, and give‘pertinent dates,
including estimated date of starting any proposed work. If well is directionally drilled, give. subsurface locations and
measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertinent to thiswork.)* =28 ¢ 3wed
C@Fen 2 Zae?
. ‘ . RE2e s s oz
Intend to convert well to‘a water disposal well. % . T2l L x
S SV
238e3 ¥ ¢
. g2ny in [~
ek ey o a3
Y S :
N =t é
| SO
TIEGEY 2 #sy :
T 3 > : 34 By
o 328 63 3 g CEEa '
i oo S = =0 o
01 SH06% €8 355
% Hgddo 22 IEUY
= ARHTF T @ 5
Subsurface Safety Vatve: Manu. and Type < 3 > Set @": F80% Rt
- ' SEESG 25 40k '
18. | hereby correct g %,a g 5“5?’ “
2 NS Vmhoo
. 3 e e v
SIGNED TITLE VP, Production DATE 2/2 9 , o gg 5§
Richard-0—Dimit Z o v ZRer
: (This space for Federal or State office use) “28al i 5 ‘; RRE
; Aa= 80 F7 g5t g
APPROVED BY i TITLE - DATE Sl “ : T 5 2.
% CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: ;,‘:é @ ‘:) _: & v z; g g‘é
{ 252392 3 e s
§ sog3s 73 £3%;
. : '*5'22:7‘"‘ m’_".g:ﬁji‘;é
B . : TaggR oy L BEE
- e e e G AE R
¢ i o T L LB e RR TS A 2
5 *See Instructions on Reverse Side ’ ) '
£

i A A it A e i v iancn ” e

R e Bl Bt N e i 8 L Al e ot X & i 3R g




T E— N
Form 2920-1 .- UNITED STATES | FORM APPROVED -
ne 1977 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR b N
Qune 1977 BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT OMB NO. 42-R09%6
-3 : TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION AND PERMIT | Serial Number
Title I, Sec. 28(2)(e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920, 30 U.S.C, 185, as amend-
ed; Secs, 302(b)and 504(a)of P.L.94-579, October 21, 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1732, 1764.
. RSE
APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS ON REVE
1. Name (first, middle initial, and last) Addtess (include zip code) 1
. Suite 510, 1776 Lincoin Street
SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY Denver, CO 80203
" 2. Give legal description of public lands for which you are applying
TOWNSHIP | RANGE | ‘sEction | SUBDIVISION
7 South 32 East 31 . 660' FSL and 660' FEL, Unit P
Meridian . State - County - Acres (number)
| New Mexico Roosevelt v
3. Proposed date(s) of use: From February, 1979 to February, 1989
‘ 4;’“']&;‘;5 you 21 years of age or over? ~TAfe you a citizen of the United States or tiave youdeclared T o
" KX Yes [ INo - o * your intention? X{X] Yes [ ]No
T c. As applicant, are you a [J Partaership [] Association [XR Corporation; [} Individual(s); a
" or an agency of [ ] Federal Government {_] State Government [} Political subdivision of any state?

d. Are the statements 1equired by Instruction Number 2 attached? ¥X] Yes [} No [} Not applicable

S. Are you making this application for your own use and benefit? XX} Yes [ No (if *'no,” explain)

6. Are the lands now improved, occupied, or used? [¥¥ Yes [ |No (If “'yes,” describe improvements and pur-
poses, identify users and occupants) ' : _ . ' i

This well is on Tom Gainor's ranch. He owns the surface & we have the
minerals. _ . -

e s e e R S A £

i 7a. What do youJ propose to use the lands for?

Damages for surface on this Tocation & roads have been apﬁrOved & paid for.

et

)

sevint
B A5

b. What improvements, including sanitation facilities, do you intend to make? (Describe improvements and atiach
drawings, if convenient)}

We do not plan to make any changes in location at this time. If we should
have to set tanks & pump, they will be on same pad as the well is now on.

What is the estimated d. What is the proposed source of water for domestic or other uses?

. cost of proposed improve- To dispose of water from our other leases adjacent to
ment? $ o1 nan 0N and on this lease. '

._- 8. Have you enclosed filing fee of $102 [XX Yes [} No (See Instruction Number 3)

S|

1 CERTIFY That the inforhation giveh by me in this application is true, complete, and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief and is given in good faith. ’ . ; C

_k* | 2/26/79 | / yé,( /@ %m_ % : : |

(Date) - Richard 0. Dimit (Signature of Applicant) V-P, Production

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to an
d . 001, 1 Y y department or agency of the
United States any false, [ictitious, or fraudulent statements or representations as 1o any matter within its juxis%'u:ticn.g Y
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PERMIT
Permission is heteby granted to
of
to use the following-described lands:
TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTION | SUBDIVISION
Meridian ’ State ) County Acres (number)

for the puipose of

1. This permit is issued for the period specified below.
It is revocable at the discretion of the authorized officer
of the Bureau of Land Management, at any time upon notice.
This permit is subject to valid adverse claims heretofore
or hereafter acquired.

?. Permittee shall pay annually, in advance, to the au-

thorized officer the sum of
dollars as rental or such otheér sum as may be required if a
rental adjusiment is made.

3. Permittee shall observe all Federal, State, and local
faws and regulations applicable to the premises and to erec-
tion or maintenance of signs or advertising displays including
the regulations for the "protection of game birds and game

animals, and shall keep the premises in a neat, orderly, and .

samtary condition.

4. Use or occupancy of land under this permit shall com-
mence within months from date hereof and shall be

exercised at least

-

days each year.

5. Permitte: shall take all reasonable precautions to prevent
and suppress forest, brush, and grass fire and prevent pol-
tution of watcrs on or in the vicinity of the lands.

15. Special Conditions:

Permit issued for period

and subject to the following conditions:

6. Authorized representatives of the Department of the
Interior, other Federal agencies, and game wardens shall at
all times have the right to enter the premises on official
business.

7. Permittee shall not enclose roads or irails commonly in
public use.

8. Permittee shall pay !he United States for any damage to
its property resulting from this use.

9. Permittee shall notify the authonzed officer of address
change immediately.

10. This permxt is subject to all applicable provisions of the

regulations (43 CFR 2920) which are made a part hereof.

11. Permittee agrees to have the serial number of this permit
matked or painted on each advertising ‘display erected or
maintained under the authority of such permit.

12. Permittee shall not cut any timber on the lands wnhout
prior permission from the authorized officer.

13. This permit -is subject to the provisions of Executive
Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, which
setls forth the Equal Opportunity cIauses A copy of this
order may be obtained from the signing officer.

14, This permit may not be assigned without prior approval of
the authorized officer of the Bureau of Land Management.

From

To.

(Authorized Officer}

1

(Tite) (Date)

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Submx(, in a’uphrale, 1o any local office of the Buieau of
Land Management having )unau;uxun of thi lands,

2. An application by a parinership or association must be
accompanied by @ statement by each member that he is a
citizen of the United States or has filed a declaration to
become a citizen. An apphcnhon by a cosporation must be
accompanied by a statement showing that the corporation is
suthorized to hold land in the State in which the land is
loceted and that the person making the application is autho-
rized to act for the corporation.

3. If applicant is other than e Federal, %ta!e, or local gov-
ernmental agency, this upplication must be accompanied by a

e N g A b

nonreturnable filing fee of $10 made payable to the Burean

of Lond \(nnnanmonl

4. If this application is for permission to erect an adves-
tising display or sign, the applicant must: (a) attach an
accurate and fully descriptive diagram, sketch, or photo-
graph (at least 3" x 5") of the sign or display to be erected
showing the dimensions, type of construction, estimated
cost, the advertising material to be included thereon, the
plan of illumination, if any, and the manner of attachment
to the land; and, (b) a photograph (at least 3" x 5") showing
the site on which the sign or display is to be erected.

GPO 841=243
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IN REPLY REFER TO

United States Department of the Interior . w osss400

HE Moo
I SUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT ‘g‘i‘iiifications
R _ STATE OFFICE
p"r 7 A‘\i 8 3,‘{0 P. 0. Box 1449 , 943b-4

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

. SYATE i
TADTACFE, Hor MUNICQ March 27, 1975

Sundance 0il. Company :
1430 Denver Club Bldg. : f
Denver, Colorado 80202 :

Gentlemen: : i

Your corporate qualifications have been removed from the case

record NM 040080 and are now of record in our General Qualifications
‘ File under serial aumber NM 0558400. You must refer to this new

number on all your future oil and gas filings. :

hee —mreh AyE A e

If your statements need up-dating or if you have any questions,
please let us know.

T

- - Save Energy and You Serve America! o ST e .
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| ] Form 9-331
. Dec. 1973

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Form Approved.
.. -~ Budget Bureau No. 42-R1424

UNITED STATES

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

5. LEASE Bk

NM-15019 3354 % =

6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTEE OR TRIBE NAME
::. ,‘:;_ r ‘6 \',‘ . '»-' .

PRt

MER

T3 .

“
o ~ O

SUNDRY NOTI

& this form for pro
9-331-C

{Do not us
reservolr, Use Form

1. ail
well

2. NAME OF OPERATOR

gas
well

0

ir

CES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

7. UNIT AGREEMENY NAME
B

safs to drill or to deepen or plug back to a different
or such proposals.) -

O  oter Salt Water Disposa1

—]

4. LOCATION OF W

below.)

AT SURFACE: 660" FSL, 666' FEL

73, ADDRESS OF OPERATOR
<uite 510, 1776 Lincol st De CO_ 80203
ELL (REPORT LOCATION CLEARLY. See space 17

Unit P

» Pt e RS

AT TOP PROD.’
AT TOTAL DEPTH:

16. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX T
REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL
TEST WATER SHUT-OFF
FRACTURE TREAT
SHOOT OR ACIDIZE

REPAIR WELL
PULL OR ALTER CASING

MULTIPLE COMPLETE
CHANGE ZONES

ABANDON* .
(other) CONVERT T0 SALT WATER

17. DESCRIBE PROP

INTERVAL:
Same

4

‘ T
0 INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE,

B, FARM OR LEASE NAME
Cone Federal- :: <
9. WELLNO. -

8 EEE
10. FIELD OR WILDC,

N

38 3
AT NAME,

Tomahawk, San A_hdres e A
11. SEC., T.. R, M., QR BLK/AND SURVEY OR

v T

AREA o

SH| 13; STATE. ..

12. COUNTY OR-PARI
-% 1 New Mexico

_Roosevelt “u:
14. API NO.

3
&
T2

15. ELEVATIONS (SHOW DF,”KDB, AND WD)
APt oo naGE

TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

o
o

O
DISP%AL
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ed date of starting any propose
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d work. 1f well is
and zones perttinent to this work.)*
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MR,

s
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g 1
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Tena LT
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J

directionally drilled, &

including estimat
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Intend to convert well to a water disposal well. R
i . Bo§Ee T
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - :
SANTA FE 5o
18. i hereby ¢éttify %hat tnie foregoig@is true a correct = i 3
< » . B =
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Form 2920~1 UNITED STATES .

1977 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FORM APPROVED

(June ) BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT ! OMB NO, 42-R0996
TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION AND PERMIT Serial Number

Title 1, Sec. 28(2)(e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920, 30 U.S.C, 185, as amend-
ed; Secs. 302(b) and 504(a)of P.L.94~579, October 21,1976, 43 U.5.C. 1732,1764.

INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

APPLICATION
1. Name (first, middle initial, and last) : Address (include zip code)
: : Suite 510, 1776 Lincoln Street
SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY Denver, CO 80203
2. Give legal description of public lands for which you are applying
TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTION | SUBDIVISION
7 South 32 East 31 660’ FSL and 660' FEL, Unit P
Meridian . State County Acres (number)
New Mexico Roosevelt
; -
3. Proposed date(s) of use: From February, 1979 to  February, 1989
4a Are you 21 years of age or over? - Are you a citizen of the United States or have youdeclared
" KXl Yes [ ]No " your inteation? XX]Yes [ | No
c As applicant, are you a [_| Partrership [ ] Association B& Cotporation; [ _] Individual(s);

or an agency of [ | Federal Governmént [ | State Government [ ] Political subdivision of any state?

d. Are the statements required by Instruction Number 2 attached? ¥X] Yes [ |No [_] Not applicable

S. Are you making this application for your own use and benefit? XX Yes [ [No (If *'no,’" explain)

6. Are the lands now improved, occupied, or used? [{X Yes [ JNo (If "‘ves,” describe improvements and pur-
_poses, identify users and occupants)

This well is on Tom Gainor's ranch. He owns the surface & we have the
minerals.

7a. What do you propose to use the lands for?

F RSy BriBsurface on this location & roads have been approvéd & paid for,

T{J\‘ MAROS51979 (i1 -

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
—SANTAFE

b. What improvements, including sanitation facilities, do you intend to make? (Describe improvements and attach
drawings, if convenient)

We do not plan to ma,k,e4 any changes in location at this time. If we should
have to set tanks & pump, they will be on same pad as the well is now on.

What is the estimated d. What is the proposed source of water for domestic or other uses? v
c. cost of proposed improve- To 'dispose of water from our other leases adjacent to
ment? $ and on this lease. '
81,000.00

8. Have you enclosed filing fee of $10? "XX Yes D No (See Instruction Number 3)

I CERTIFY That the inférmation given by me in this application is frue, complete, and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief and is given in good faith.

‘2/26/79 | ‘ /gwét/ﬁ %m

(Date) Richard 0. Dimit (Signature of Applicant) V-P, Production

.

i Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the
United States any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statemehts or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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PERMIT

Permission is hereby granted to

of

to use the following-described lands:

TOWNSHIP |  RANGE | secTion |

SUBDIVISION

Meridian State

County Acres (number)

for the purpose of

1. This  permit is issued for the period specified below.
It is revocable at the discretion of the authorized officer
of the Bureau of Land Management, at any time upon notice,
This permit is' subject to Valld adverse ‘claims heretofore
or hereafter acquired.

2. Permittee shall pay annually, in advance, to the au-

thorized officer the sum of
dollars as rental or such other sum as may be required if a
rental adjustment is made.

3. Permittee shall observe all Federal, State, and local
laws and regulations applxcable to the premises and to erec-
tion or.mainterance of sngns or advertising displays including
the regulations for the’ ptotectlon of game birds and game

animals, and shall keep the premises in a neat, orderly, and .

sanitary condition.

4. Use or occupancy of land under this permit shall com-

mence within months from date hereof and shall be

_exercised at least days each year.

5. Permittee shalltake all reasonable precautions to prevent
and -suppress forest, brush, and grass fire and prevent pol-
lution of watais on ot in the vicinity of the lands.

15. Special Conditions:

Permit issued for period

and subject to the following conditions:

6. Authorized representatives of the Department of the
Interior, other Federal agencies, and game wardens shall at
all times have the right to enter the premises on official
business,

7. Permittee shal? not enclose roads or trails commonly in
public use.

8. Permittee shail pay the United States for any damage to
its property resulting from this use.

9, Permittee shall notify the authorized officer of address
change immediately.

10. This permit.is subject to all applicable provisions of the
regulations (43 CFR 2920) which are made a part hereof.

11. Permittee agrees to have the serial number of this permit
marked or painted on each advertising display erected or
maintained under the authority of such permit,

12. Permittee shall not cut any timber on the lands without
prior permission from the authorized officer.

13. This permit is subject to the provisions of Executive
Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, which
sets forth the Equal Opportunity clauses. A copy of this
order may be obtained from the signing officer.

-14. This permit may not be assigned without prior approval of

the authorized officer of the Bureau of Land Management.

From

To

(Authorized Officer)

"(Title) (Date)

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Submit, in duplicate, to any local office of the Bureau of
Land Management having jurisdiction of lhe lands.

2. An application by a partnership or dssociation must be
accompanied by a statement by each member that hé is a
citizen of the United States or has filed a declaration to
become 8 citizen. An application by a corporation must be
accompanied by a statement showing that the corporation is
autherized to hold land in the State in which, the land is
focated and that the person msaking the application is autho-
rized to act for the corporation.

3. If dpplicant is other than a Federal, State, or local gov-
ernmental agency, this application must be accompanied by a

nonreturnable filing fee of $10 made payable to the Bureau
of Land Management.

4. If this application is for permission to erect an adver-
tising display or &ign, the applicant must: (8) attach an
accurate and fally descriptive diagram, sketch, or photo-
graph (at least 3" x 5") of the sign cor display to be erected
showing the dimensions, type of constrnction, estimated
cost, the advertising matérial to be included thereon, the
plan of illumination, if any, and the manner of attachment
to the land; and, (b) a photograph {at least 3" x $") showing
the site on which the sign or display is to be erected.

GPO 841 ~24)
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Umted States Department of the Interior

: l SIS X o
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
~_ STATE OFFICE

8:4a P. 0. Box 1449
3anta Fe, New Mexico 87501

E B

-;'?AEEUCC! March 27, i975

Sundance 0il Company
1430 Denver Club Rldg.
Denver, Colorado 80202

Gentlemen:

File under serial number NM 0558400,
‘number on all your future oil and gas filings.

please let-us know.

/2?_ R rtine
o f%%} Chief) Minerals Section
P < &S

2 EEIVED

YJ‘I

MAR 0 51979

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

Save Energy and You Serve America!

WHMN

IN REPLY REFER TO

NM 0558400
Qualificatlons
File

943b-4

Your corporate qualifications have been removed from the case
record NM 040080 and are now of record in our General Qualifications
You nmust refer to this new

If your statements need up-dating or if you have any queétions,

it
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ROUGH | SRR OF NEW HEXECO |
! FROY AHD MINERALS DEPAIINENT
! OXT, CORBIHRVATION DIVISTON
|

dr/ i

IN TEE MATTER OF THE HEARING ‘ t

CALYLED BY THE OXIL CONSERVATION
) . DIVISION FOR THE RPURPOSH OF
| CONSIDERING: .
CASY N0, h 6503 e
s Order No., Re- 5/ 7’7ﬂm .

APPLICATION OF SUNDANCE OIL COMPANY
FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, ROOSEVELT
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

N X

ORDER OF 'Tliy DIVISION

BY 'lHF‘ DIVTSION. o , L

SRS S

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

| This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 28~
 § 19_"22_, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before‘Examiner.Bichard L. Stamets
!j NOW, on this__~~ ‘dayof _ _r 1979 , the Division ,
i ‘Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the i
N récoﬂandations of the Exaniner, and being fully advised in the ;
premises, ;
(1) That due public notice having béen given as required by é

matter therecf.

(2) That the applicant, Sundance 0il Company |
is the owner and operator of the __ Cone Federal Well No. 8 ;
located in Unit_P_ of Section 31 , Township _ 7 South ,

Range 32 East , MpM, Tomahawk-San Andres Pool

e 5 e e T - e i~ ———— e s

Roosevelt ____County, New Mexico,

L4

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to.

dispose of produced salt water into the __ San Andres

o ot o e et B Y (0 R 2 e s i e Al

formation, with injection into the  Perforated

o e 2 A A g e 5 8 N 1 A it =, A .

interval from approximately 429?“M_feet to 4228 __feet.

(4) That the injection should be accomplished through ”g 9&

—inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer sct at approxi-

mately #/077 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus should be

EAHTN

filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge or approved

|
leak detection device should be attached to the annu{EEDin order !
B R

— prLawnu/ai Ac/cllylo/m,
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to deternine leakage in the casing, tubing, on packer,
(5) what the injection well or systom should be cquipped
pressure /ulu'P(:ﬁ Swelz 4
with a f-valize or acceptable substitute which will

limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no wore

than /700 pss,

(6) ihat the operatexr should notify the supervisor of
I the _“»“N“H9PP§}WMm“m"“”ﬁistrict'office Gf the pivision of the

: S date and time of the installation of disposal equipﬂent so that

! £

the sore nay be inspected.

(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary to

ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection

intexval and 1§ not permitted to escape to other formaticns or

onto the surface.

e

N

(8) That approval of the subject application will prevent

the drilling of uanccessaxry wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights,

IT TS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, _Sundance Oil Company . f
{j;", , is hereby authorized to utilize its Cone Federal Well No. 8
s located in Unit P __ of Section__31 , Township 7 South |
Range 32 East ¢ NMPM, Tomahawk-San Andres Pool e
5 Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to dispose of produced salt water
into the __ San_Andres N ___formation, injection to be
. 3 . . . . o
accomplished through ps Vi ~inch tubing installed in a ¢

: . packer set at approximately_Jﬂ/ﬁjz _feet, with injection into

| the perforated interval from approximately 4207 feet to

e S e

4228 feet;

i T T

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;

that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert

ﬁ fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus




#

ox iha annulus chall kepequipped with an ecpproved leak detection
oréchﬁv"opm v
devicepin oxder to deternmine leckage in the casing, tubing, or

backer.
(2) That the jinjection well orx systcom shall be equipped
Presswse iV, SwiYeh
wiih a Qf ve or acceptable substitule which will
Liwit the wellhead pressure on the injcction well to no more
than M0 psi.

- (3) That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the
7¥§ééfhwhqﬁistrict office of the Division of the date and time
of the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may
be inspected.

(4) that the operator shall immediately notify the super-
visor of the Division's _ Hobbs  district office of the
failure of the tubing,. casing, or packer, in said well or the
leakace of watexr from or around said well and shall take such
steps as may be timély and necessary to correct such failure
or leakage.

(5) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
its disposal operatiocns in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the Division Ruies and Regulations.

(6) Yat jurisdicéion of this cause is retained for the

entxy of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New VMexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.
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